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Office of the Auditor-Controller
1055 Monterey Street Room D220
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GERE W. SIBBACH, CPA
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November 22, 2005

Honorable Board of Supervisors
County of San Luis Obispo

Room 370, County Government Center
San Luis Obispo, California 93408

Your Honorable Board:

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of the County of San Luis Obispo for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2005, is hereby submitted as mandated by Sections 25250 and 25253 of the
Government Code of the State of California. These statutes require that the County publish a
complete set of financial statements presented in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) and audited in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards by a firm
of licensed certified public accountants.

This report consists of management’s representations concerning the finances of the County of San
Luis Obispo. Consequently, management assumes full responsibility for the completeness and
reliability of all of the information presented in this report. To provide a reasonable basis for
making these representations, management of the County of San Luis Obispo has established a
comprehensive internal control framework that is designed both to protect the government’s assets
from loss, theft, or misuse and to compile sufficient reliable information for the preparation of the
County of San Luis Obispo’s financial statements in conformity with GAAP. Because the cost of
internal controls should not outweigh their benefits, the County of San Luis Obispo’s
comprehensive framework of internal controls has been designed to provide reasonable rather than
absolute assurance that the financial statements will be free from material misstatement. As
management, we assert that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, this financial report is
complete and reliable in all material respects.

The County of San Luis Obispo’s financial statements have been audited by Bartig, Basler & Ray, a
firm of licensed certified public accountants. The goal of the independent audit was to provide
reasonable assurance that the financial statements of the County of San Luis Obispo for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2005, are free of material misstatement. The independent audit involved
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements; assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management; and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. The independent
auditor concluded, based upon the audit, that there was a reasonable basis for rendering an
unqualified opinion that the County of San Luis Obispo’s financial statements for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2005, are fairly presented and in conformity with GAAP. The independent auditor’s
report is presented as the first component of the financial section of this report.
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November 22, 2005

The independent audit of the financial statements of the County of San Luis Obispo County was
part of a broader, federally mandated “Single Audit” designed to meet the special needs of federal
grantor agencies. The standards governing Single Audit engagements require the independent
auditor to report not only on the fair presentation of the financial statements, but also on the
audited government’s internal controls and compliance with legal requirements, with special
emphasis on internal controls and legal requirements involving the administration of federal
awards. These reports are available in the County of San Luis Obispo’s separately issued Single
Audit Report.

GAAP require that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to
accompany the basic financial statements in the form of Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement MD&A and should be read in
conjunction with it. The County of San Luis Obispo’s MD&A can be found immediately following
the report of the independent auditors.

Profile of the Government

The County of San Luis Obispo, incorporated in 1850, is located on the central coast of the State of
California, midway between Los Angeles and San Francisco. The County of San Luis Obispo
currently occupies a land area of 3,326 square miles and serves a population of 259,714 residents.
Approximately 43% of the population resides in the unincorporated area. The seven cities of the
County are Arroyo Grande, Atascadero, Grover Beach, Morro Bay, Paso Robles, Pismo Beach and
San Luis Obispo.

A five-member County Board of Supervisors is the legislative authority and governance for the
County. Each supervisor is elected to a four-year term in nonpartisan districts. The terms are
staggered with two supervisors being elected then three supervisors being elected in alternating
election years. The Board is responsible among other things, for establishing ordinances, adopting
the budget, appointing committees, and hiring the County Administrator and non-elected
department heads. The County Administrator is responsible for carrying out the policies and
ordinances of the Board and for overseeing the day-to-day operations of the County. The County
has six elected department heads responsible for the offices of the County Clerk-Recorder,
Assessor, Treasurer-Tax Collector-Public Administrator, Auditor-Controller, District Attorney, and
Sheriff-Coroner.

The County of San Luis Obispo provides a full range of services, including police and fire
protection; construction and maintenance of highways, streets, and other infrastructure; health
and social programs that promote the well-being of the community; and recreational activities and
cultural events.

The annual budget serves as the foundation for the County of San Luis Obispo’s financial planning
and control. The County Budget Act, as presented in California Government Code section 29000
and 30200, provides the general provisions and requirements for preparing and approving the
County budget. All County departments are required to submit budget requests to the County
Administrator on or before June 10" of each year. The budgets are then reviewed by the County
Administrator, and compiled into a proposed budget with a County Administrator’s
recommendation. Public hearings are set in the month of June, with the Board of Supervisors
adopting the final budget before the start of the next fiscal year. The proposed budget is prepared
by fund, function (e.g., public safety), and department or budget unit (e.g., Sheriff). During the
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year, department heads may make transfers of appropriations within a budget unit with the
approval of the County Administrator and Auditor-Controller. Transfers of appropriations between
departments or increases in the budget from new revenue sources, reserves and/or contingencies
require Board of Supervisors approval. Monthly estimates for both revenues and expenditures are
used to assist departments with budgetary control and quarterly reports are submitted by each
department to the County Administrator and the Board on the status of their budgets.

Budget-to-actual comparisons are provided in this report for each individual governmental fund for
which an appropriated annual budget has been adopted. For the general fund, this comparison is
presented as part of the required supplementary information immediately following the notes to
the financial statements. For other governmental funds with appropriated annual budgets, this
comparison is presented in the governmental fund subsection of the statements.

Factors Affecting Financial Condition

The information presented in the financial statements is perhaps best understood when it is
considered from the broader perspective of the specific environment within which the County of
San Luis Obispo operates.

Local economy - The County of San Luis Obispo currently enjoys a favorable economic
environment and local indicators point to continued stability. Unemployment in the County is
4.0%, which is much lower than the state (5.2%) and national average (4.9%). The County’s
lower unemployment is attributable to the stability of its major employers including state, county
and local government. The state has a major presence in this area with a correctional facility,
state mental hospital and state university, making it the largest employer in the County.

The major revenue indicators continue to show sustainable growth in FY 04-05. Property tax
revenue grew at a significant rate with an increase in assessed values of $3.2 billion, a 9.5%
increase over the prior year. This growth, along with people’s desire to live in the area, is reflected
in @ median home price of $510,000, a jump of 12.1% within the last year. Property transfer tax
also grew by 16% demonstrating an active real estate market. Other economic indicators grew
moderately over the last year and are expected to continue along this trend.

Long-term financial planning. The State’s budget solutions continue to threaten the ability of
San Luis Obispo County to provide adequate services to the community. The 05-06 FY budget was
developed to minimize service reductions by maintaining a “status quo” budget with an overall
increase of 2.9% over the 04-05 FY. The general fund included $330 million appropriated to
finance the current year’s expenditures including contingencies, of which $8 million was placed in
general reserves, and $6.29 million was earmarked for designations. One-time reserves were
used to help fund the budget. Absent the State’s budget problems, the County’s budget would be
in relatively good shape, with local revenues continuing to experience moderate to average growth.

Each year a 5-year Capital Improvement Program (CIP) is compiled. The CIP is a plan for short
range and long range capital acquisition and development. It also includes plans to improve or
rehabilitate County-owned roads and facilities. The plan provides the mechanism for estimating
capital requirements; setting priorities; monitoring and evaluating the progress of capital projects;
and informing the public of projected capital improvements and unfunded needs. While the CIP
covers a five-year planning period, it is updated each year to reflect ongoing changes as new
projects are added, existing projects modified, and completed projects deleted from the plan
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document. The five-year CIP does not appropriate funds, rather it serves as a budgeting tool,
identifying those Capital Project appropriations to be made through the adoption of the County’s
annual budget.

Cash management policies and practices. The County Treasurer adheres to a Board of
Supervisors adopted investment policy in addition to the investment requirements specified by
state statutes. The Auditor-Controller routinely reviews the investments to determine compliance
with the investment policy and the Government Code, and submits the results to the Board of
Supervisors and the County Treasury Oversight Committee for review. The maturities of the
investments range from 1 day to 3 years, with a weighted average maturity of less than one year.
The net interest earned on investments was 1.85% during fiscal year 2004-05. At June 30, 2005,
the County had $451.8 million in Treasury cash and investments. Deposits were either insured by
Federal depository insurance or collateralized. All collateral on deposits were held by the County,
or its agent of the financial institution trust department in the County’s name.

Under the pooled money concept, the County invests idle cash in various securities with maturities
planned to coincide with projected needs while attempting to maximize yield and to minimize risk.
Various funds within the county Treasury earn interest based on their average daily cash balance.

Risk management. The County of San Luis Obispo is self-insured for general liability, workers’
compensation, unemployment insurance, and dental coverage. Various other insurance and excess
insurance policies, as described in the notes to the financial statements, are carried to provide
complete coverage. Workers Compensation costs continue to be a concern due to higher
insurance premiums, the volume of outstanding claims, and costs related to temporary disability.
To address the problem the County has worked aggressively within the last year with their third
party administrator to reduce the number of outstanding claims and implement a return-to-work
program. These cost saving controls have demonstrated some success to curb the program’s
spending trend and work towards the ultimate goal of rebuilding reserves.

The County’s Risk Management Division administers claims for the various programs, provides loss
prevention services, such as safety training, and minimizes risk through various risk control
strategies, such as developing job-related medical standards for employees.

Defined Benefit Pension Plan. The County has a single-employer defined benefit pension plan
with mandatory participation for all full time permanent employees. The administration of the Plan
is under a Board of Trustees. The Board of Supervisors is responsible for amending plan
provisions. The Plan permits retirement for all employees at age 50 with 5 or more years of
service credit. Participants are required to contribute to the Plan at rates for the current year
ranging from 4.56% to 19.49% of their adjusted base salary as defined in the Plan document.
Such contributions, together with the County’s contributions, are currently invested in corporate
notes, bonds, collateralized mortgage obligations, equity mutual funds, real estate, real estate
investment trusts and other short-term investments. As of December 31, 2004, the Plan had
31.9% of its net assets invested in the Mellon Equity Market Fund.

The Pension Plan uses the calendar year for financial reporting purposes. The Plan’s net assets as
of December 31, 2004 were $667,539 with a $56,398 increase from the prior year primarily as a
result of earnings on investments. As of December 31, 2003 (January 1, 2004), the date of the
last actuarial evaluation, the funded ratio for all Pension Trust’s agencies was 94.1% indicating that
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for every dollar of benefits due approximately $0.94 of assets were available for payment as of this
date.

Additional information on the County of San Luis Obispo’s Pension Plan’s actuarial information and
Plan provisions can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

Awards. The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of
Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the County of San Luis Obispo for its
comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004. This was
the nineteenth consecutive year that the government has received this prestigious award. In order
to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, the County published an easily readable and efficiently
organized Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR). This report satisfied both generally
accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our current
CAFR continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program’s requirements and we are
submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate.

Acknowledgements. The preparation of the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report would not
have been possible without the efficient and dedicated services of the entire staff of the Auditor-
Controller’s Office. We would like to acknowledge the special efforts of our General Accounting
Division and our independent auditors, Bartig, Basler and Ray, for their assistance in the report
preparation. We would also like to express our appreciation to all County departments who
assisted in this process and to the Board of Supervisors for its leadership responsibility and
unfailing support to ensure the continued general fiscal health and integrity of the County.

Respectfully submitted,

Yl M

Gere W. Sibbach, CPA
Auditor-Controller
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Honorable Board of Supervisors
County of San Luis Obispo, California

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the
County of San Luis Obispo, California (County), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2005,
which collectively comprise the County’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of
contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the County’s management. Our
responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We did not
audit the financial statements of the San Luis Obispo County Pension Trust Fund, a Fiduciary
Fund, which statements reflect total assets of $668,108,780 as of December 31, 2004, and total
revenues of $77,554,796 million for the year then ended. Those financial statements were
audited by other auditors whose report thereon has been furnished to us, and in our opinion,
insofar as it relates to the amounts included in the San Luis Obispo Pension Trust Fund, is based
solely on the report of the other auditors.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, based on our audit, and the report of the other auditors, the financial statements
referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the
governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the County of San Luis Obispo, California, as of June 30, 2005,
and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the

year then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America.

1520 Eureka Road, Suite 100, Roseville, CA 95661 * www.bbr.net ® (916) 784-7800 ® FAX (916) 784-7850
1885 South Arlington Avenue, Suite 105, Reno, NV 89509-3370 ® (775)323-7122 ®* FAX (775) 323-1174

Member: American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, Private Companies Practice Section, California Society of Certified Public Accountants,
Nevada Society of Certificd Public Accountants, PKF North American Network

13



The Honorable Board of Supervisors
County of San Luis Obispo, California

Management’s discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information, as listed in the
table of contents, is not a required part of the basic financial statements but is supplementary
information required by the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries
of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required
supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion
on it.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated
October 28, 2005 on our consideration of the County’s internal control over financial reporting
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing,
and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the County’s basic financial statements. The introductory section,
combining and individual fund statements and schedules, and statistical section, as listed in the
table of contents, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of
the basic financial statements. The combining and individual fund statements and schedules
have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic
financial statements taken as a whole. The introductory section and statistical section have not
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements,
and accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

BARTIG, BASLER & RAY, CPAs, INC.
'.Bamt?, Ba.cju"eay,cp/h—. e

October 28, 2005
Roseville, California
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2005

As management of the County of San Luis Obispo, (the County), we offer readers the County’s financial
statements, this narrative overview, and analysis of the financial activities of the County for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2005. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with
the transmittal letter at the front of this report and the County’s financial statements, which begin on page
33. All amounts, unless otherwise indicated, are expressed in thousands of dollars.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (in thousands)

< The assets of the County exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal year by
$1,287,968(net assets). Of this amount $143,499 (unrestricted net assets) may be used to meet
the government’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors, $48,141 is restricted for specific
purposes (restricted net assets), and $1,096,328 is invested in capital assets, net of related debt.
(Table A)

% The County’s net assets increased by $28,758 during the current fiscal year. The increase in
restricted and unrestricted net assets represents the degree to which increases in ongoing revenues
exceeded increases in ongoing expenditures. The increase in capital assets net of related debt
represents capital acquisitions during the year reduced by depreciation and increased by retirement
of long-term debt. (Table B)

< As of June 30, 2005, the County’s governmental activities reported combined ending net assets of
$1,160,316 an increase of $28,037 in comparison with the prior year. Approximately 11.3% of the
combined fund balances, or $130,632 is available for spending at the County’s discretion for current
and future needs (unrestricted net assets). (Table A)

« Business-type activities posted a net loss of $138 before general revenues, contributions and
transfers from other funds. This was due mainly to the operating losses of $1,069 experienced by
the Medical Services fund and $1,720 by nonmajor enterprise funds. The Medical Services fund was
responsible for operating the County’s outpatient clinics, pharmacy and laboratory services.

» At the end of the fiscal year, unreserved fund balance of the general fund was $76,200, or 28.2% of
total general fund expenditures.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the County’s basic financial
statements. The County’s basic financial statements include four components: 1) government-wide financial
statements, 2) fund financial statements, 3) notes to the financial statements, and 4) required
supplementary information. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the
basic financial statements.

Government-wide financial statements

The Government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the
County’s finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued)

The Statement of Net Assets presents information on all of the County’s assets and liabilities, with the
difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may
serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the County is improving or deteriorating.

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the government’s net assets changed during
the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event giving
rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses
are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g.,
uncollected taxes and earned but unused employee vacation balances).

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the County that are principally
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions that are
intended to recover all or a significant portion of their cost through user fees and charges (business-type
activities). The governmental activities of the County include public protection, public ways and facilities,
health and sanitation, public assistance, education, recreational and cultural services and general
government. The main business-type activities of the County include the airport, golf courses, flood control
districts, and county services areas.

Component units are included in our basic financial statements and consist of legally separate entities for
which the County is financially accountable and that have substantially the same board as the County or
provide services entirely to the County. They include county service areas, transit districts, flood control
districts, waterworks districts, lighting maintenance districts, and the San Luis Obispo County Public Facilities
Corporation and San Luis Obispo County Financing Authority.

The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 33 to 35 of this report.

Fund financial statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The County, like other state and local governments, uses
fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the
funds of the County can be divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and
fiduciary funds.

Governmental funds - Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported
as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-
wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows
of spendable resources, as well as on the balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal
year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a government’s near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so,
readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government’s near-term financing decisions.

Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statements of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between
governmental funds and governmental activities.

The County maintains forty-one individual governmental funds organized according to their type: general,
special revenue, debt service, and capital projects. Information is presented separately in the governmental
funds’ balance sheet and in the governmental funds’ statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in
fund balances for the general fund, the capital projects fund and the pension obligation bond fund, which
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued)

are considered to be major funds. Data from the remaining thirty-eight governmental funds are combined
into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of the non-major governmental funds

is provided in the form of combining statements found in the other supplementary information section of this’
report.

A budgetary comparison statement has been provided for the general fund and any major special revenue
fund to demonstrate compliance with this budget and can be located in the required supplementary section
of the report. Individual budgetary data for each of the non-major governmental funds is provided in the
other supplementary information section of this report.

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 40 to 46 of this report.

Proprietary funds - The County maintains two different types of proprietary funds, enterprise and internal
service funds. Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities
in the government-wide financial statements. The County uses enterprise funds to account for the airport,
golf course, medical services, transit districts, flood control districts, waterworks districts and county service
areas. Internal service funds are an accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs internally
among the County’s various functions. The County uses internal service funds to account for its
reprographic services, vehicle operations and maintenance, public works services, and self-insurance
programs. Because these services predominately benefit governmental rather than business-type functions,
they have been included within governmental activities in the governmental-wide financial statements.

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements, only in
more detail. The airport, golf courses, Medical Services, State Water Project, and Lopez flood control
districts are considered to be major funds of the County and are presented separately in the proprietary fund
financial statements. All other enterprise funds have been combined into a single column for presentation.
The seven internal service funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation in the proprietary fund
financial statements. Individual fund data for the internal service and enterprise funds is provided in the
form of combining statements found in the other supplementary section of this report.

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 48 to 57 of this repoit.

Fiduciary funds - Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the
government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statements because the
resources of those funds are not available to support the County’s own programs. The accounting used for
fiduciary funds is much like that used for proprietary funds.

The basic ﬂdutiary fund financial statements can be found on pages 59 to 60 of this report.

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements - The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.

The notes to the basic financial statements can be found on pages 63 to 94 of this report.

Required Supplementary Information — The statements are followed by a section of required supplementary
information (RSI) that further explains and supports the information in the financial statements.

The required supplementary information can be found on pages 99 to 103 of this report.

Other Supplementary Information - In addition to the basic financial statements, accompanying notes, and
required supplementary information, this report also presents certain other supplementary information
concerning the County’s general fund and special revenue funds budgetary schedules and combining and
individual fund statements.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued)

Combining and individual fund statements and schedules — The combining and individual fund statements
and schedules referred to earlier provide information for non-major governmental funds, enterprise, internal
service funds, and fiduciary funds and are presented immediately following the required supplementary
information. Combining and individual fund statements and schedules can be found on pages 109 to 187 of
this report.

Budgetary comparison schedules - Budgetary comparison schedules for major funds (other than the General
and major special revenue funds that are Required Supplementary Information). The budgetary comparison
schedules for the Capital Projects, Pension Obligation Bond, Public Financing Corporation and Public
Financing Authority funds can be found on pages 192 and 195 of this report.

Detail Budgetary schedules demonstrating legal level of compliance with budgetary control are presented as
other supplementary information. Detail budget information for the General Fund and special revenue funds

can be found on pages 198 to 223 of this report.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

In accordance with changes in governmental accounting standards, the County applied Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 34 to these financial statements.

As stated earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position.
In the case of the County, assets exceeded liabilities by $1,287,968.

Table A
Statement of Net Assets

June 30, 2005
(in thousands)

2004-
June 30, 2005 June 30, 2004 2005
Total Total
Govern- Business- Primary Govern- Business- Primary Total
mental Type Govern- mental Type Govern- %
Activities Activities ment Activities Activities ment Chg
Assets:
Current assets 245,030 $ 28,048 $ 273,078 $ 241,128 $ 33,044 $ 274,172 (0.4%)
Other long-term
assets 138,352 - 138,352 132,713 53 132,766 4.2%
Capital assets 1,006,866 153,015 1,159,881 983,260 148,976 1,132,236 2.4%
Total assets 1,390,248 181,063 1,571,311 1,357,101 182,073 1,539,174 2.1%
Liabilities:
Long-term
liabilities 210,521 38,437 248,958 208,233 39,394 247,627 0.5%
Other liabilities 24,575 9,810 34,385 21,852 10,485 32,337 6.3%
Internal balances (5,164) 5,164 - (5,263) 5,263 - -
Total
liabilities 229,932 53,411 283,343 224,822 55,142 279,964 1.2%
Net assets:
Invested in
capital assets,
net related debt 981,543 114,785 1,096,328 956,773 109,785 1,066,558 2.8%
Restricted 48,141 - 48,141 66,474 - 66,474 (27.6%)
Unrestricted 130,632 12,867 143,499 109,032 17,146 126,178 13.7%
Total net
assets 1,160,316 $ 127,652 ¢ 1,287,968 $ 1,132,279 $ 126,931 $ 1,259,210 2.3%

Analysis of Net Assets
Approximately 11%, or $143,499, of the County’s net assets represents unrestricted net assets, which may
be used to meet the County’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.
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MANAGEMENT’'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued)

The most significant portion of the County’s net assets, $1,096,328 or 85%, reflects its investment in capital
assets net of accumulated depreciation (e.g. land and easements, structures and improvements,
infrastructure, and equipment), less any outstanding related debt used to acquire those assets. The County
uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for
future spending. Although the County’s investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it
should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since
the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

The remaining balance of the County’s net assets of $48,141, or 4%, represents resources that are subject
to external restrictions on how they may be used.

At the end of the current fiscal year, the County reported positive balances in all three categories of net
assets, both for the County as a whole, as well as for its separate governmental activities and business-type
activities. The same situation was true for the prior fiscal year.

During the current fiscal year the County’s total net assets increased by $28,758. Net assets invested in
capital assets net of related debt increased by $29,770. This increase is due primarily to Governmental
Activities Construction in Progress related to ongoing construction of the new County Government Center
($13.8 million increase) and implementation of the County’s Enterprise Financial System ($5.8 million
increase). Airport facility, water treatment and water supply projects resulted in a $5 million increase in the
net assets invested in capital assets of Business Activities.

Unrestricted net assets increased by $17,321. Of this change, an increase of $18,874 is the result of the
reclassification of certain types of internal budgetary commitments from restricted net assets to unrestricted
net assets. The remaining change represents the net effect of the use of existing designations and the
establishment of new designations by actions of the Board and management (designations are summarized
in Note 11 to the financial statements).
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued)

The following table indicates the changes in net assets for governmental and business-type activities:

Table B
Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2005
(in thousands)

June 30, 2005 June 30, 2004 2004-2005
Business- Business- Total
Governmental Type Total Primary Governmental Type Total Primary %
Activities Activities Government Activities Activities Government Chg
Revenues:
Program revenues:
Charges for services $ 58,358 % 19,792 ¢ 78,150 $ 52,049 $ 27,336 $ 79,385 (1.6%)
Operating grants and
contributions 151,703 1,081 152,784 151,194 1,316 152,510 0.2%
Capital grants and
contributions 5,997 3,188 9,185 7,764 1,126 8,890 3.3%
General revenues:
Property taxes 98,025 1,765 99,790 75,559 3,073 78,632 26.9%
Other taxes 14,333 - 14,333 15,422 - 15,422 (7.1%)
Interest and
investment income 4,420 406 4,826 3,221 318 3,539 36.4%
Grants not restricted to
specific programs 4,609 - 4.609 15,681 - 15,681 (70.6%)
Other revenues 331 182 513 83 151 234 119.2%
Total revenues 337,776 26,414 364,190 320,973 33,320 354,293 2.8%
Expenses:
General government 29,565 - 29,565 34,862 - 34,862 (15.2%)
Public protection 106,402 - 106,402 104,594 - 104,594 1.8%
Public ways and
facilities 23,647 - 23,647 23,147 - 23,147 2.2%
Health sanitation 52,540 - 52,540 50,240 - 50,240 4.6%
Public assistance 83,209 - 83,209 82,461 - 82,461 0.9%
Education 7,459 - 7,459 7,969 - 7,969 (6.4%)
Recreational and
cultural services 4,238 - 4,238 5,762 - 5,762 (26.5%)
Interest on Long-term
debt 4,173 - 4,173 4,379 - 4,379 (4.7%)
Airport - 3,628 3,628 - 3,116 3,116 16.4%
Golf - 2,905 2,905 - 3,132 3,132 (7.3%)
Hospital - 2,149 2,149 - 17,987 17,987 (88.1%)
State water contract - 5,451 5,451 - 5,045 5,045 8.1%
Lopez dam - 3,928 3,928 - 3,449 3,449 13.9%
Non major special
districts - 6,138 6,138 - 6,598 6,598 (7.0%)
Total expenses 311,233 24,199 335,4321 313,414 39,327 352,741 (4.9%)
Excess before transfers 26,543 2,215 28,758 7,559 (6,007) 1,552 1,753.0%
Transfers 1,494 (1,494) - (10,214) 10,214 - 0%
Change in net assets
28,037 721 28,758 (2,655) 4,207 1,552 1,753.0%
Net assets at beginning
of year 1,132,279 126,931 1,259,210 1,134,934 122,724 1,257,658 0.1%
Net assets at end of year ¢ 1,160,316 $ 127,252 % 1,287,968 $ 1,132,279 % 126931 $ 1,259,210 2.3%

22



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued)

Analysis of Governmental and Business-type Activities

Governmental Activities
Total net assets of Governmental Activities increased $28 million for the current fiscal year compared to a
decrease of $2.7 million in the previous fiscal year. Factors contributing to the increase are as follows:

Total revenues of Governmental Activities increased by $17 million. This is primarily due to an increase in
property tax revenue, a result of higher assessed property valuations. The County also experienced an
increase in revenue from Charges for Services. This increase was driven by a demand for additional fire
protection services and the inclusion of revenue from clinical lab services. Clinical lab services were
previously reported as revenue in the Hospital Enterprise fund.

Total expenses of Governmental Activities decreased by $2.2 million from the prior year. This decrease is
due in part to a $4.2 million reduction of internal service fund operating losses, which are allocated among
governmental functions in the Statement of Activities.

Transfers from governmental activities to business activities decreased by $11.7 million from the prior year,
primarily due to discontinued General Fund subsidies to fund Hospital operations.

Business-type Activities

Business-type activities accounted for an increase in net assets of $ 0.7 million for the current fiscal year
compared to an increase of $4.2 million in the prior fiscal year. The closure of the Hospital is the primary
contributing factor, resulting in decreased total business-type revenues of $6.9 million, decreased expenses
of $15.1 million, and a decrease of transfers-in of $10.1 million.

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENT ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF COUNTY'S FUNDS
As noted earlier, the County uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-
related legal requirements.

Governmental Funds

The focus of the County’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, and
balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the County’s financing
requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government’s net
resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the County’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund
balances of $198,887, an increase of 0.6%, or $1,222 in comparison with the prior year. Approximately
69.8% of the combined fund balances, or $138,905, constitutes unreserved fund balance, which is available
to meet the County’s current and future needs. The remainder of fund balance, $59,982, is reserved for the
following reasons: 1) liquidate contracts and purchase orders of the prior period ($7,409); 2) amounts
reserved by outside agencies or legislation to pay for specific programs or specific use ($42,090); 3)
amounts due from other funds or governments that are long-term in nature and do not represent available
spendable resources ($3,201); 4) to pay debt service of ($6,888); and 5) other restricted purposes ($394).

General Fund

The general fund is the chief operating fund of the County. As of the end of the current fiscal year,
unreserved fund balance of the general fund was $76,200 while total fund balance reached $94,455. As a
measure of the general fund’s liquidity, it is useful to compare both unreserved fund balance and total fund
balance to total fund expenditures of $270,551. Unreserved fund balance represents 28.2% of the total
fund expenditures, while total fund balance represents 34.9% of the same amount. During the current fiscal
year the fund balance of general fund increased by $16,156.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued)

The following provides an explanation for the change in fund balance.

< Total revenues exceeded total expenditures by $29,001 as general fund revenues rose $17.7
million from the prior year with an increase in total expenditures of $9.0 million.

< Two main components contributed to the large increase in revenue. Current Property Taxes
increased $8.9 million due to an increase in assessed property valuations. Charges for current
services increased $5.7 million. The most notable revenue increases in charges for current
services occurred in fire protection services, environmental assessment fees, and clinical lab
services.

°,
Q

% Public Protection expenditures increased $6.6 million and Health and Sanitation expenditures
increased $4.2 million. A majority of the increase in Public Protection expenditures, or $4.5
million, was due to rising labor costs. Negotiated salary increases for the Deputy Sheriff's
Association, prevailing wage increases and higher worker's compensation rates drove salary
costs up. The County also experienced an increase in costs associated with providing Health
and Sanitation services in fiscal year 2004/2005. Contributing factors included prevailing wage
increases, liability and medical malpractice insurance rate increases, and increased costs
associated with mental health social rehabilitation programs.

% Transfers out from general fund decreased $20.6 million. In fiscal year 2003/2004 $9.8 million
was transferred to the Countywide Automation Replacement Fund to finance the County’s new
EFS System and an additional $10.1 million was transferred to the County’s Hospital Enterprise
fund to finance the County’s outpatient primary care clinics and ancillary services. In fiscal year
2004/2005 the County closed the outpatient clinics and contracted out for these medical
services.

Capital Projects

The capital projects fund handles construction projects for the County’s governmental funds. The fund has a
total fund balance of $21,746 of which $1,180 is reserved for prior year’s contract commitments. The net
decrease in the fund balance for the current year was $13,437. The decrease in fund balance is mainly due
to final construction costs incurred for the completion of the new County Government Center. Funding of
specific projects comes from transfers from special revenue funds, public facilities fees, issuance of long-
term debt, aid from other government agencies, and from the County’s general fund.

Governmental Fund Revenues

Revenues for governmental funds combined totaled $356,303 in the current fiscal year, which represents an
increase of approximately 4.4% or $14,869 from the prior fiscal year revenues of $341,434.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued)

The following table presents the amount of revenues from various sources as well as increases or decreases
from the prior year are displayed.

Table C
Revenues Classified by Source
Governmental Funds
Fund Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2005
(in thousands)

2004/2005 2003/2004 Increase/(Decrease)
Percent Percent Percent of
Amount of Total Amount of Total Amount Change

Revenues by Source:

Taxes $ 112,565 316% $ 90,553 265% §$ 22,012 24.3%

Licenses, Permits,

Franchises 13,637 3.8% 8,674 2.5% 4,963 57.2%

Fines, Forfeits, and

Penalties 6,105 1.7% 7,901 2.3% (1,796) (22.7%)

Revenues from Use of

Money and Property 4,063 1.1% 2,973 0.9% 1,090 36.7%

Aid from Governmental

Agencies 160,452 45.1% 172,425 50.5% (11,973) (6.9%)

Charges for Current

Services 54,769 15.4% 54,300 15.9% 469 0.9%

Other Revenues 4,712 1.3% 4,608 1.3% 104 2.3%
Total $ 356,303 100% $ 341,434 100% $ 14,869 4.4%

The following provides an explanation of revenues by source that changed significantly over the prior year in
the governmental funds.

03

>

Taxes increased $22.0 million or 24.3%. In fiscal year 2003/2004, the State enacted legislation
that terminated VLF payments to counties and replaced VLF with property tax revenue previously
distributed in the County for education funding. These Taxes in Lieu of VLF totaled $17.4 million
in fiscal year 2004/2005. The State also reduced the County’s portion of sales tax by .25% to
repay bonds. The State replaced this lost sales tax with property tax. This revenue known as
Property tax in Lieu of Sales Tax totaled $1.5 million during the year.

Licenses, Permits, and Franchises increased $5.0 million or 57.2%. 1n fiscal year 2004/2005, the
County received a $3.1 million one-time settlement payment from a telecommunications
ordinance lawsuit between the County and AT&T & MCI.

Fines, forfeitures and penalties decreased $1.8 million or 22.7%. In fiscal year 2003/2004, the
County received a $0.8 million one-time settlement related to a consumer protection lawsuit.
End-of-year receivables from the County’s share of Court operations decreased $1.3 million in
fiscal year 2004/2005.

Revenues from the Use of Money and Property increased $1.1 million or 36.7%. Rising interest
rates led to a higher rate of return on investments in the County treasury pool.

Aid from Governmental Agencies decreased $12.0 million or 6.9%. VLF revenue from the State

decreased from $12.8 million in FY 03/04 to $1.2 million in FY 04/05. The State terminated VLF
payments to the counties and replaced it with property taxes. See discussion under 7axes above.
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MANAGEMENT’'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued)

The following table presents the amount of expenditures by function as well as increases or decreases from
the prior year.

Table D
Expenditures By Function Including Capital Outlay
Governmental Funds
Fund Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2005
(in thousands)

2004/2005 2003/2004 Increase/(Decrease)
Percent
Percent Percent of
Amount of Total Amount of Total Amount Change
Expenditures by Function:
General Government $ 49,074 138% $ 49,491 142% $ (417) (0.8%)
Public Protection 107,355  30.2% 101,203  29.0% 6,152 6.1%
Public Ways and Facilities 24,096 6.8% 29,718 8.5% (5,622) (18.9%)
Health and Sanitation 52,894 14.59% 49,542  14.2% 3,352 6.8%
Public Assistance 82,673  23.2% 81,616 23.4% 1,057 1.3%
Education 7,802 2.2% 7,606 2.2% 196 2.6%
Recreational and Cultural
Services 5,092 1.4% 5,645 1.6% (553) (9.8%)
Principal payments 1,895 .5% 1,815 0.5% 80 4.4%
Interest on Long-Term Debt 6,154 1.7% 5,105 1.5% 1,049 20.5%
Debt issuance costs 72 0.0% 2,173 0.6% (2,101) (96.7%)
Capital outlay 18,673 5.3% 14,490 4.2% 4,183  28.9%
Total $ 355,780 100% $ 348,404 100% $ 7,376 2.1%

The following provides an explanation of the expenditures by function that changed significantly over the

prior year.

o,
0.0

Public Protection expenditures increased by a total of $6.2 million or 6.1%. Wages and benefits
for public protection employees attributed to $3.9 million of the increase. The Deputy Sheriff's
Association negotiated salary and benefits enhancements that had a $2.5 million impact in FY
2004/2005. Other factors contributing to the increase in expenditures include worker’s
compensation insurance increases and higher costs associated with maintaining technology
systems.

Public Ways and Facilities decreased $5.6 million or 18.9%. This fluctuation is attributable to
decreased construction and maintenance activity in the Roads Fund. Due to financial
constraints, the Pavement Management Program was temporarily suspended during FY 04/05.

Debt jssuance costs decreased $2.1 million. The County did not issue new debt during FY
2004/2005. In FY 2003/2004, the County issued $137 million of Pension Obligation Bonds.

Capital outlay increased $4.2 million or 28.9%. The County continued work on various
construction projects during the year. This work included the New County Government Center,
the Los Osos Skate Park, the El Chorro Maintenance Building, and the North County Regional
Center.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued)

Proprietary Funds

The County’s proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the government-wide financial
statements, but in more detail. The following table shows actual revenues, expenses and results of
operations for the 2004/2005 fiscal year.

Table E
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Results of Operations
Proprietary Funds
Fund Financial Statements
For the Year Ended June 30, 2005
(in thousands)

Non
Major Major
Funds Funds Total
State Lopez Other
Medical Water Flood Enterprise Total
Airport Golf Services Project Control Funds Enterprise
Operating revenues $ 4,206 $ 2685 $ - $ 5506 $ 3,027 $ 4,317 $ 19,741
Operating expenses 3,571 2,881 1,069 5,377 2,492 6,037 21,427
Operating income (loss) 635 (196) (1,069) 129 535 (1,720) (1,686)
Non-operating revenues
(expenses), net 3,204 129 (1,021) 820 (392) 1,339 4,079
Net income (loss) before
contributions and
transfers 3,839 (67) (2,090) 949 143 (381) 2,393
Contributions and
transfers, net (53) (35 (1,544) - 7 131 (1,494)
Change in net assets $ 3,786 $ (102) $ (3634 $ 949 $ 150 $ (250) $ 899

All the enterprise funds are expected to continue to meet all ongoing cost of operations and in the long term
be able to maintain sufficient reserves.
< The Airport reported operating income of $635 and an increase in net assets of $3,786. Overall,
the change in net assets is due to non-operating revenues consisting of state and federal aid
and rental income.

< The Golf Course sustained an operating loss of $196. The loss is primarily due to a shortfall in
revenue from current services, which consists of green-fees, and revenue from concessionaires.

% The State Water Project fund experienced operating income of $129 and an increase in net

assets of $949. Revenue from property taxes, interest, and DWR refunds contributed to the
overall increase in net assets.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued)

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

The final amended budget for general fund expenditures and transfers out increased during the year by a
total of $17.1 million. This increase was funded in part by increases in budgeted revenues of $12.5 million
and the use of reserves and designations for the balance. The major increases in expenditures were in the
functional areas of the general government ($4.1 million) and public protection ($10.6 million).
Unanticipated revenues totaling $8.8 million from State and Federal Aid and $2.1 million from Charges for
Current Services were used to finance the budget augmentations.

General Fund ended the year with a higher than anticipated fund balance. The main contributing factor was
that expenditures were less than budgetary estimates. As a result, the County was able to increase
2005/2006 General Fund Contingencies, the Designation for Internal Loans, the Automation Replacement
Reserve, and appropriations for the Road Fund and Capital Projects Fund.

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

At June 30, 2005, the County had $1,159,881 invested in a broad range of capital assets, including land,
buildings, systems improvements, machinery and equipment, park facilities, golf courses, airport facilities,
roads, bridges, dams, and water and sewer lines (see Table F below). This amount represents a net
increase (including additions and deductions) of $27,645 or 2.4% over last year.

Table F
Capital Assets
June 30, 2005

(in thousands)

Govern- Govern- Business Business Total Total
mental mental Type Type Capital Capital
Activities Activities Activities Activities Assets Assets Total
June 30, July 1, June 30, July 1, June 30, July 1, Percent
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 Change

Land $ 13,750 $ 13,344 $ 16,838 $ 17,105 $ 30,588 ¢ 30,449 5%
Water Rights - - 34,162 32,720 34,162 32,720 4.4%
Infrastructure
Non
Depreciable 757,696 757,696 - - 757,696 757,696 -
Construction-
in-progress 68,174 35,978 18,353 12,700 86,527 48,678 77.8%
Structures &
Improvements 89,934 87,785 105,786 112,296 195,720 200,081 (2.2%)
Equipment 44,150 42,326 1,880 1,793 46,030 44,119 4.3%
Infrastructure
Depreciable 195,589 195,500 - - 195,589 195,500 -
Subtotal 1,169,293 1,132,629 177,019 176,614 1,346,312 1,309,243 2.8%
Less
Accumulated
Depreciation (162,427) (149,369) (24,004) (27,638) (186,431) (177,007) 5.3%
Total $ 1006866 $ 983,260 ¢ 153015 ¢ 148976 ¢ 1,159,881 $ 1,132,236 2.4%
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued)

Major additions and future commitments in capital assets - Governmental activities

The County completed construction of the new General Government Facility in May 2005. This $40 million
project enabled the County to consolidate operations in the downtown business area and eliminate the need
for many leased spaces. Phase I, on-line budgetary and financial reporting, of the County’s $15.7 million
Enterprise Financial System came on-line January 3, 2005. Phase II of this fully integrated financial and
human resources system is scheduled to go live December 18, 2005. In addition, the County plans to begin
work on the $4.2 million Health Campus Renovations project. County health related services and offices will
be relocating to the new Health Campus, the former General Hospital site.

Major additions and future commitments in capital assets - Business-type activities

Future capital projects scheduled for the 2005/2006 fiscal year include $14.5 million for Airport runway and
taxiway improvements, 65 T-hangars, and a new rental car facility. These projects are financed by FAA
grants, passenger facility charges, customer facility charges, and a loan from Cal-Trans.

More detailed information about the County's capital assets is presented in Notes 4 and 5 in the financial
statements.

Debt Administration

At the end of the current fiscal year, the County of San Luis Obispo had total notes and bonds payable of
$200,747. The County issued $137,194 in Pension Obligation Bonds in July 2003. The Pension Obligation
Bonds debt service payments are funded by County payroll benefits. Of the balance remaining, $12,510 is
backed by the full faith and credit of the County. The remainder of the County’s debt consists of: $47,900 in
certificates of participation, which are repaid from a variety of revenues; $3,077 in State loans and $66 in
revenue bonds which are repaid with water service revenue. Additionally, the County is liable for $2,950 of
special assessment debt in the event of default by the property owner subject to the assessment.

Table G
Outstanding Debt
June 30, 2005
(in thousands)

Govern- Govern- Business Business
mental mental Type Type
Activities Activities Activities Activities Total Total Total
June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30, Percent
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 Change
Certificates
of
participation 25,323 $ 26,487 $ 22,577 $ 23,068 $ 47,900 $ 49,555 (3.3%)
Pension
Obligation
Bonds 137,194 137,194 - - 137,194 137,194 -
State note - 3,077 3,211 3,077 3,211 (4.2%)
Revenue
bonds - - 66 71 66 71 (7.0%)
General
obligation
bonds - - 12,510 12,750 12,510 12,750 (1.9%)
162,517 ~$ 163,681 ~$ 38,230 $ 39,100 $ 200,747 $ 202,781 (1.0%)
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (continued)

The net decrease over last year for all the County’s notes and bonds payable was $2,034, or 1.0%; due to
scheduled debt payments.

The County’s recent debt issues have maintained an “AAA” rating from Standard & Poor’s and an “"AAA"
rating from Fitch. These issues were the 2002 series A certificates of participation.

State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt a governmental entity may issue to 1.25% of its
net assessed valuation. The current debt limitation for the County is $374,334.

Additional information on the County’s long-term debt can be found in Note 10 to the financial statements.

Other liabilities include compensated absences ($18.9 million), landfill post-closure costs ($2.8 million), and
self-insurance ($26.5 million). More detailed information about the County’s long-term liabilities are
presented in Note 10 to the financial statements.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGET AND RATES

% The budget for 2005/2006 fiscal year is a “status quo” budget with a moderate growth rate of
4.8%

< The 2005/2006 budget is designed to maintain existing service levels and overall staffing levels.

% The states ongoing fiscal crisis slowed or eliminated growth in many of the health and human
service programs.

< The County’s unemployment rate is at 4.1%, considerably lower than the state rate of 5.1% and
the national rate of 5.0%.

< The major sources of revenues stimulated by the economy have held steady or had modest
increases:
e County assessed property tax valuations grew $2.6 billion.
e The median price of homes in San Luis Obispo County rose to $566,510 within the last
year.
¢ Transit occupancy tax collections held steady at $4.9 million.

2

%

General fund’s ending fund balance for fiscal year 2004/2005 was higher than anticipated. This
enabled the County to pay down $1.1 million on the 1994 Certificates of Participation and $2
million on the Pension Obligation Bonds.

< The Board of Supervisors adopted the 2005-2006 budget in June 2004, with a $45.2 million fund
balance in the general fund, of which $25.9 million was appropriated to finance the current
year’s expenditures including contingencies, $8 million was placed in general reserves, and $4.7
million was earmarked for designations. The County budget also included community-wide
results and indicators as well as department goals and performance measures that gauge how
departments are meeting the needs of the community.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investors and creditors
with a general overview of the County's finances and to show the County's accountability for the money it
receives. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional
financial information should be addressed to the Office of the County Auditor-Controller, San Luis Obispo
County Government Center, Room D220, San Luis Obispo, California 93408.
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Primary Government

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 210,791 $ 26,767 $ 237,558
Accounts receivable, net 208 682 890
Property taxes receivable 6,593 - 6,593
Other receivables 9,612 58 9,670
Due from other governments 17,018 506 ) 17,524
Deposits with others - 13 13
Inventories 486 - 486
Prepaid items 322 22 344
Total current assets 245,030 28,048 273,078
Loans receivable 1,235 - 1,235
Restricted cash with fiscal agent 3,357 - 3,357
Prepaid pension contributions 129,306 - 129,306
Prepaid bond issuance costs 2,029 - 2,029
Other assets 2,425 - 2,425
Capital assets:
Nondepreciable 839,620 69,353 908,973
Depreciable, net 167,246 83,662 250,908
Total non-current assets 1,145,218 153,015 1,298,233
Total assets 1,390,248 181,063 1,571,311
Liabilities
Salaries and benefits payable 6,693 77 6,770
Accounts payable 9,323 5,424 14,747
Trust deposits 123 - 123
Internal balances (5,164) 5,164 -
Deposits from others 1,521 2,759 4,280
Unearned revenue 5,525 1,550 7,075
Accrued interest 1,302 - 1,302
Other current liabilities 88 - 88
Long Term Liabilities:
Portion due or payable within one year:
Bonds and notes payable 3,213 900 4,113
Compensated absences 13,206 146 13,352
Landfill closure/postclosure costs 217 - 217
Self insurance payable 6,843 - 6,843
Portion due or payable after one year:
Bonds and notes payable 159,304 37,330 196,634
Compensated absences 5,445 61 5,506
Landfill closure/postclosure costs 2,606 - 2,606
Self-insurance payable 19,687 - 19,687
Total liabilities 229,932 53,411 283,343
Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 981,543 114,785 1,096,328
Restricted 48,141 - 48,141
Unrestricted 130,632 12,867 143,499
Total net assets $ 1,160,316 $ 127,652 $ 1,287,968

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Program Revenues

Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and
Functions / Programs Expenses Services Contributions Contributions
Governmental activities:
General government $ 29,565 $ 29,911 $ 2,404 $ 311
Public protection 106,402 7,642 33,888 935
Public ways and facilities 23,647 6,607 9,099 4,091
Health and sanitation 52,540 8,555 37,474 177
Public assistance 83,209 2,680 67,559 80
Education 7,459 1,853 250 -
Recreational and cultural services 4,238 1,110 1,029 403
Interest on long-term debt 4,173 - - -
Total governmental activities 311,233 58,358 151,703 5,997
Business-type activities:

Airport 3,628 4,206 11 3,188
Golf 2,905 2,719 75 -
Hospital 2,149 - - -
State Water Contract 5,451 5,506 8 -
Lopez Dam 3,928 3,027 14 -
Other Special Districts 6,138 4,334 973 -
Total business-type activities 24,199 19,792 1,081 3,188
Total primary government $ 335,432 $ 78,150 $ 152,784 $ 9,185

General revenues:
Property taxes
Sales taxes
Transient occupancy tax
Transfer tax
Other taxes
Grants not restricted to specific programs
Interest earnings not restricted to specific programs
Other Revenues
Transfers
Total general revenues and transfers
Change in net assets
Net assets - beginning of year

Net assets - end of year

Continued on next page

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Net (Expenses) Revenues and Changes in Net Assets

Primary Government

Business-
Governmental type Total
Activities Activities

$ 3,061 $ - $ 3,061
(63,937) - (63,937)
(3,850) - (3,850)
(6,334) - (6,334)
(12,890) - (12,890)
(5,356) - (5,356)
(1,696) - (1,696)
(4,173) - (4,173)
(95,175) - (95,175)

- 3,777 3,777
- (111) (111)
- (2,149) (2,149)

- 63 63
- (887) (887)
- (831) (831)
- (138) (138)
(95,175) (138) (95,313)

98,025 1,765 99,790

5,608 - 5,608

4,799 - 4,799

3,612 - 3,612

314 - 314

4,609 - 4,609

4,420 406 4,826

331 182 513

1,494 (1,494) -

123,212 859 124,071

28,037 721 28,758

1,132,279 126,931 1,259,210

$ 1,160,316 $ 127,652 $ 1,287,968

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Functions / Programs
Governmental activities:
General government
Public protection
Public ways and facilities
Health and sanitation
Public assistance
Education
Recreational and cultural services
Interest on long-term debt
Total governmental activities
Business-type activities:
Airport
Golf
Hospital
State Water Contract
Lopez Dam
Other Special Districts
Total business-type activities

Total primary government

General revenues:
Property taxes
Sales taxes
Transient Occupancy Tax
Transfer tax
Other taxes
Grants not restricted to specific programs
Interest earnings not restricted to specific programs
Other Revenues
Transfers
Total general revenues and transfers
Change in net assets
Net assets - beginning of year

Net assets - end of year

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net
Accrued property taxes receivable
Loans receivable
Other receivables
Due from other governments
Inventories
Prepaid items
Advances to other funds
Restricted cash with fiscal agent
Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities and fund balances:
Liabilities:

Salaries and benefits payable

Accounts payable

Trust deposits

Deposits from others

Deferred revenue

Other current liabilities

Advances from other county funds

Total liabilities

Fund balances:

Reserved for:
Encumbrances
Advances to other funds
Inventories
Prepaids
Debt Service

Construction of roads and public facilities

Specific program or grants
Unreserved
Unreserved, reported in nonmajor
Special revenue funds
Total fund balance

Total liabilities and fund balances

Continued on next page

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Debt Service Nonmajor
General Capital Pension Governmental
Fund Projects Obligation Bonds Funds
$ 80,449 $ 21,909 $ 4,504 $ 78,860
204 - - -
6,593 - - -
17 - - -
9,048 61 - 503
15,290 866 - 862
72 - - -
322 - - -
2,609 - - 592
- 28 19 3,310
- - 1,901 1,742
$ 114,604 $ 22,864 $ 6,424 $ 85,869
5,821 - - 306
5,842 135 - 1,917
123 - - -
196 - - 744
8,127 983 - 1,151
40 - 1,995 1,536
- - - 1,958
20,149 1,118 1,995 7,612
2,663 1,180 - 3,566
2,609 - - 592
72 - - -
322 - - -
- - 4,429 2,459
- - - 24,572
12,589 689 - 4,240
76,200 19,877 - -
- - - 42,828
94,455 21,746 4,429 78,257
$ 114,604 $ 22,864 $ 6,424 $ 85,869

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Total
Governmental
Funds

$ 185,722
204
6,593
17
9,612
17,018
72
322
3,201
3,357
3,643

$ 229,761

6,127
7,894
123
940
10,261
3,571
1,958
30,874

7,409
3,201
72
322
6,888
24,572
17,518
96,077

42,828
198,887

$ 229,761

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net
Accrued property taxes receivable
Loans receivable

Other receivables

Due from other governments
Inventories

Prepaid items

Advances to other funds
Restricted cash with fiscal agent
Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities and fund balances:

Liabilities:
Salaries and benefits payable
Accounts payable
Trust deposits
Deposits from others
Deferred revenue
Other current liabilities
Advances from other county funds
Total liabilities

Fund balances:
Reserved for:
Encumbrances
Advances to other funds
Inventories
Prepaids
Debt Service
Construction of roads & public facilities
Specific program or grants
Unreserved
Unreserved, reported in nonmajor
Special revenue funds
Total fund balance

Total liabilities and fund balances

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET
TO THE GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Amount

Fund balances - total governmental funds $ 198,887
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, therefore, are not

reported in the governmental funds. 997,967

Accrued Property tax revenues are not available to pay for current-period expenditures and,

therefore, are deferred in the funds. 4,736

The pension assets resulting from contributions in excess of the annual required contribution are

not financial resources and therefore not reported in the funds. 129,306

Cost of issuance on pension obligation bonds are not recognized as current expenditures are are

deferred. $ 2,173

Less: Accumulated amortization of cost of issuance on pension obligation bonds. (144)

2,029

Internal service funds are used by the County to charge the cost of vehicle fleet management,

centralized reprographic services, comprehensive public works services, and operations of the

County's workers' compensation, protected self-insurance, unemployment, and dental insurance

programs to individual funds. The assets and liabilities are included in governmental activities in

the statement of net assets.

3,621

Adjustment for Internal Service Funds are necessary to "close" those funds by charging additional

amount to participation business-type activities to completely cover the Internal Service Funds' cost

for the year. 3921

Interest on long-term debt is recognized as it accrues, regardiess of when it is due. (974)

Long-term liabilities, including bonds and notes payable, are not due and payable in the current

period and therefore are not reported in the governmental funds. 179.177

{179,177)
Net assets of governmental activities $ 1,160,316

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

Revenues:
Taxes
Licenses, permits, and franchises
Fines, forfeits, and penalties
Revenues from use of money and property
Aid from governmental agencies
Charges for current services
Other revenues
Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current:

General government
Public protection
Public ways and facilities
Health and sanitation
Public assistance
Education
Recreational and cultural services
Debt service:
Principal payments
Interest and fiscal charges
Capital outlay
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):

Transfers in
Transfers (out)
Total other financing sources and (uses)
Net change in fund balances
Fund balances - beginning

Fund balances - ending

Continued on next page

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Debt Service Nonmajor
General Capital Pension Governmental
Fund Projects Obligation Bonds Funds

$ 105,244 - $ - $ 7,321

10,417 - - 3,220

3,796 1,516 - 793

2,113 407 61 1,482

138,803 403 - 21,246

36,137 527 - 18,105

3,042 130 292 1,248

299,552 2,983 353 53,415

38,395 - - 10,679

106,246 - - 1,109

- - - 24,096

47,941 - - 4,953

77,669 - - 5,004

270 - - 7,532

- - - 5,092

- - - 1,895

30 - 3,083 3,113

- 18,673 - -

270,551 18,673 3,083 63,473
29,001 (15,690) (2,730) (10,058)

757 2,253 4,434 12,348
(13,602) - - (5,491)

(12,845) 2,253 4,434 6,857
16,156 (13,437) 1,704 (3,201)

78,299 35,183 2,725 81,458

$ 94,455 21,746 $ 4,429 $ 78,257

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Total
Governmental
Funds
Revenues:
$ 112,565 Taxes
13,637 Licenses, permits, and franchises
6,105 Fines, forfeits, and penalties
4,063 Revenues from use of money and property
160,452 Aid from governmental agencies
54,769 Charges for current services
4,712 Other revenues
356,303 Total revenues
Expenditures:
Current:
49,074 General government
107,355 Public protection
24,096 Public ways and facilities
52,894 Health and sanitation
82,673 Public assistance
7,802 Education
5,092 Recreational and cultural services
Debt service:
1,895 Principal payments
6,226 Interest and fiscal charges
18,673 Capital outlay
355,780 Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
523 over expenditures
Other financing sources (uses):
19,792 Transfers in
(19,093) Transfers (out)
699 Total other financing sources and (uses)
1,222 Net change in fund balances
197,665 Fund balances - beginning
$ 198,887 Fund balances - ending

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
TO THE GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Amount
Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds $ 1,222
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:
Property tax revenue in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial resources
are not reported as revenues in the funds. (207)
Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. These expenditures have no effect on
net assets.
Capital outlay expenditures that have no effect on net assets are reported in the following
functional categories:

Capital projects fund 18,673

General government 8,008

Public protection 1,142

Public ways and facilities 8,484

Health and sanitation 185

Recreation 488

Education 518

Public assistance 27 37,525
In the statement of activities, the cost of capital assets is allocated over their estimated useful
lives and reported as depreciation expense. (13,656)
The net effect of various miscellaneous transactions involving capital assets such as sales, trade-
ins and donations is to inrease net assets. 743
Bond proceeds are reported as financing sources in governmental funds and thus contribute to the
change in fund balance. In the statement of net assets, however, issuing debt increases long-
term liabilities and does not affect the statement of activities. Similarly, repayment of principal is
an expenditure in the governmental funds, but reduces the liability in the statement of net assets. 3142
Expenses related to liability accruals are reported in the statement of activities but do not require
the use of current financial resources and, therefore are not reported as expenditures in
governmental funds. 2,250
Internal service fund are used by the County to charge the costs of vehicle fleet management,
centralized reprographic services, comprehensive engineering services, and operations of the
County's worker's compensation , protected self insurance, unemployment, and dental insurance
programs to individual funds. The net revenue or expenditure effect of internal service funds is

ith | activities.
reported with governmental activities 2982
Change in net assets of governmental activities $ 28,037

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Assets
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net
Other receivables
Due from other county funds
Due from other governments
Deposits with others
Inventory
Prepaid items
Advances to other funds
Total current assets
Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets:
Nondepreciable:
Land
Construction in progress
Water rights
Depreciable:

Structures & improvements, net

Equipment, net
Total noncurrent assets
Total assets

Continued on next page

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
STATEMENT OF FUND NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Medical State Water
Airport Golf Services Project

$ 2,434 $ 1,101 $ 118 $ 10,900
- - - 527
3 26 - -
505 - - -
- 549 - -
2,942 1,676 118 11,427
13,193 1,333 - -
7,177 72 - 8
- - - 32,270
17,152 12,138 - 8,526
16 136 - 83
37,538 13,679 - 40,887
40,480 15,355 118 52,314

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
STATEMENT OF FUND NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Governmental
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds Activities
Nonmajor Total Internal
Lopez Enterprise Enterprise Service
Flood Control Funds Funds Funds
$ 4,210 $ 8,004 26,767 $ 25,069
30 125 682 4
- 29 58 -
- 1,400 1,400 -
- 1 506 -
- 13 13 -
- - - 414
22 - 22 -
- - 549 -
4,262 9,572 29,997 25,487
2,096 216 16,838 -
3,811 7,285 18,353 -
1,892 - 34,162 -
37,954 7,424 83,194 462
51 182 468 8,437
45,804 15,107 153,015 8,899
50,066 24,679 183,012 34,386

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Assets
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net
Other receivables
Due from other county funds
Due from other governments
Deposits with others
Inventory
Prepaid items
Advances from other funds
Total current assets
Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets:
Nondepreciable:
Land
Construction in progress
Water rights
Depreciable:
Structures & improvements, net
Equipment, net
Total noncurrent assets
Total assets

Continued on next page



Continued from previous page
Liabilities
Current liabilities:
Salaries and benefits payable
Accounts payable
Interest payable
Self insurance payable
Deposits from others
Due to other county funds
Accrued vacation - current
Deferred revenue
Notes and bonds payable - current
Leases payable - current
Total current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities:
Self insurance liability
Advances from other funds
Notes and bonds payable
Leases payable
Accrued vacation and sick leave
Total noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities

Net assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total net assets

Continued on next page

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO

STATEMENT OF FUND NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Medical State Water
Airport Golf Services Project

$ 2 3 45 . .
518 412 118 3,643
298 - - 2,316
62 84 - -
22 - - 1,447
- 212 - -
932 753 118 7,406
1,626 - - -
- 7,474 - -
4 57 - -
1,630 7,531 - -
2,562 8,284 118 7,406
35,912 5,993 - 40,887
2,006 1,078 - 4,021
$ 37,918 $ 7,071 - $ 44,908

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
STATEMENT OF FUND NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Governmental
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds Activities
Nonmajor Total Internal
Lopez Enterprise Enterprise Service
Flood Control Funds Funds Funds
$ - $ - $ 77 $ 566
105 47 4,843 1,439
581 - 581 -
- - - 6,843
- 145 2,759 581
1,400 - 1,400 -
- - 146 1,224
- 81 1,550 -
- 143 143 -
545 - 757 -
2,631 416 12,256 10,653
- - - 19,687
- 166 1,792 -
- 3,001 3,001 -
26,855 - 34,329 -
- - 61 425
26,855 3,167 39,183 20,112
29,486 3,583 51,439 30,765
18,404 11,963 113,159 8,899
- - - 71
2,176 9,133 18,414 (5,349)
$ 20,580 $ 21,096 131,573 $ 3,621
Adjustment to reflect the
consolidation of internal service
activities related to enterprise
funds (3,921)
Net assets of business-type
activities $ 127,652

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Liabilities
Current liabilities:

Salaries and benefits payable

Accounts payable

Interest payable

Self insurance payable

Deposits from others

Due to other county funds

Accrued vacation - current

Deferred revenue

Notes and bonds payable - current

Leases payable - current

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:

Self insurance liability

Advances from other funds

Notes and bonds payable

Leases payable

Accrued vacation and sick leave

Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total net assets



COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Medical State Water
Airport Golf Services Project
Operating revenues:
Charges for current services 4,206 $ 2,685 $ - $ 5,506
Total operating revenues 4,206 2,685 - 5,506
Operating expenses

Salaries and benefits 888 1,252 416 -
Services and supplies 2,002 892 653 5,148
Other charges - 355 - -
Insurance benefit payments - - - -
Insurance premiums - - - -
Depreciation 462 382 - 202
Countywide cost allocation 219 - - 27
Total operating expenses 3,571 2,881 1,069 5,377
Operating income (loss) 635 (196) (1,069) 129

Nonoperating revenues:
Property taxes - - - 672
Interest income 36 20 14 182
Aid from governmental agencies 3,199 75 - 8
Gain on sale of assets - - - -
Other nonoperating revenues - 34 - -
Total nonoperating revenue 3,235 129 14 862

Nonoperating expenses:
Fiscal charges - - - -
Loss on sale of assets - - 36 -
Interest expense - - - 42
Other nonoperating expenses 31 - 999 -
Total nonoperating expense 31 - 1,035 42

Income (loss) before contribution

and transfers 3,839 (67) (2,090) 949
Transfers in - - 350 -
Transfers (out) (53) (35) (1,894) -
Change in net assets 3,786 (102) (3,634) 949
Net assets - beginning 34,132 7,173 3,634 43,959
Total net assets - ending 37,918 $ 7,071 $ - $ 44,908

Continued on next page

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Governmental
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds Activites
Nonmajor Total Internal
Lopez Enterprise Enterprise Service
Flood Control Funds Funds Funds
Operating revenues:
$ 3,027 $ 4,317 $ 19,741 $ 53,804 Charges for current services
3,027 4,317 19,741 53,804 Total operating revenues
Operating expenses
- - 2,556 16,171 Salaries and benefits
1,938 191 10,824 27,622 Services and supplies
- 5,384 5,739 - Other charges
- - - 7,635 Insurance benefit payments
- - - 2,189 Insurance premiums
522 361 1,929 2,074 Depreciation
32 101 379 1,491 Countywide cost allocation
2,492 6,037 21,427 57,182 Total operating expenses
535 (1,720) (1,686) (3,378) Operating income (loss)
Nonoperating revenues:
883 210 1,765 - Property taxes
96 240 588 395 Interest income
14 973 4,269 - Aid from governmental agencies
- - - 138 Gain on sale of assets
- 17 51 77 Other nonoperating revenues
993 1,440 6,673 610 Total nonoperating revenue
Nonoperating expenses:
4 - 4 - Fiscal charges
- - 36 - Loss on sale of assets
1,381 101 1,524 - Interest expense
- - 1,030 - Qther nonoperating expenses
1,385 101 2,594 - Total nonoperating expense
Income (loss) before contribution
143 (381) 2,393 (2,768) and transfers
7 141 498 - Transfers in
- (10) (1,992) (392) Transfers (out)
150 (250) 899 (3,160) Change in net assets
20,430 21,346 130,674 6,781 Net assets - beginning
$ 20,580 $ 21,096 131,573 $ 3621 Total net assets - ending
Reconciliation of enterprise funds
change in net assets to statement
of activities:
Change in net assets 899
Adjustments to reflect to
consolidation of internal service fund
activities related to enterprise funds 178
Change in net assets of
business-type activities 721

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

53



COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Medical State Water
Airport Golf Services Project

Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from customers, patients, third parties $ 3,133 $ 3,647 $ 1,852 $ 5,702
Receipts from interfund billings - - - -
Cash received from other sources - - - -
Payments for goods and services (1,384) (1,943) (1,216) (5,272)
Payments to employees for service (887) (901) (428) -
Payments for insurance benefits - -

Payments for premiums - - - -
Payments to other sources - - - -
Net cash provided (used) by
by operating activities 862 803 208 430
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Property tax proceeds - - - 672
Grants and subsidies from other gov't agencies - - - 8
Transfers from other funds (53) 46 350 -
Transfers to other funds - (81) (707) -
Net cash provided (used) by noncapital
financing activities (53) (35) (357) 680
Cash flows from capital and related
financing activities:

Purchases and construction of capital assets (3,063) (850) - -
Proceeds from sale of capital assets - 130 - -
Principal paid on capital debt (230) - - -
Interest paid on capital debt - - - -
Other capital related activity 3,585 - - (1,460)
Net cash provided (used) by capital and
related financing activities 292 (720) - (1,460)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest received 12 42 15 182
Other investing activities - 14 - -
Net cash provided (used) by investing
activities 12 56 15 182
Net increase (decrease) in cash
and cash equivalents 1,113 104 (134) (168)
Total cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 1,321 997 252 11,068
Total cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 2,434 $ 1,101 118 $ 10,900

Continued on next page

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Governmental
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds Activities
Nonmajor Total Internal
Lopez Enterprise Enterprise Service
Flood Control Funds Funds Funds
Cash flows from operating activities:
1,587 $ 4,302 $ 20,223 $ - Receipts from customers, patients, third parties
- - - 53,892 Receipts from interfund billings
- 7 7 - Cash received from other sources
(1,942) (5,614) (17,371) (44,717) Payments for goods and services
- - (2,216) (841) Payments to employees for service
- - - (5,143) Payments for insurance benefits
- - - (2,189) Payments for premiums
- (72) (72) - Payments to other sources
Net cash provided (used) by
(355) (1,377) 571 1,002 by operating activities
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
882 209 1,763 - Property tax proceeds
15 967 990 - Grants and subsidies from other gov't agencies
7 141 491 - Transfers from other funds
- (7 (795) - Transfers to other funds
Net cash provided (used) by noncapital
904 1,310 2,449 - financing activities
Cash flows from capital and related
financing activities:
(1,320) (770) (6,003) (1,216) Purchases and construction of capital assets
- - 130 430 Proceeds from sale of capital assets
(525) (164) (919) - Principal paid on capital debt
(1,415) (104) (1,519) - Interest paid on capital debt
904 (798) 2,231 1 Other capital related activity
- Net cash provided (used) by capital and
(2,356) (1,836) (6,080) (785) related financing activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
- 170 421 396 Interest received
- - 14 24 Other investing activities
Net cash provided (used) by investing
- 170 435 420 activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash
(1,807) (1,733) (2,625) 637 and cash equivalents
6,017 9,737 29,392 24,432 Total cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year
4,210 $ 8,004 $ 26,767 $ ;5,069 Total cash and cash equivalents, end of year
Continued on next page

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Continued from previous page

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net
cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net
cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation expense
Other nonoperating revenue (expense)
Change in assets and liabilities:
Receivables, net
Other receivables
Inventory
Accounts Payable
Accrued payroll liabilities
Accrued vacation
Self insurance liability
Other accrued liabilities

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Continued on next page

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Medical State Water
Airport Golf Services Project

635 $ (196) $ (1,069) $ 129
462 382 - 202
(218) - - -
486 - 2,675 (311)
- 2 189 12

- (12) - -

- 79 (561) 283

7 3 (6) -

13 (4) (6) -
(523) 549 (1,067) 115
862 $ 803 208 430

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Governmental
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds Activities
Nonmajor Total Internal
Lopez Enterprise Enterprise Service
Flood Control Funds Funds Funds
535 $ (1,720) % (1,686) $ (3,378)
522 361 1,929 2,074
. - (218) -
(26) 2) 2,822 5
(1,413) 9 (1,201) -
- - (12) (21)
27 ) (179) 548
- - 4 3
- - 3 )
- - - 2,256
- (18) (944) (481)
(355) _$ (1,377) _$ 571 _$ 1,002

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Continued from previous page

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net
cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net
cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation expense
Other nonoperating revenue (expense)
Change in assets and liabilities:
Receivables, net
Other receivables
Inventory
Accounts Payable
Accrued payroll liabilities
Accrued vacation
Self insurance liability
Other accrued liabilities

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities



OT FOR OURSELVEALONE
P |

oo

g W I ’”

¥

2

B !r.'

i

58



Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Receivables

Accrued interest & dividends receivable

Notes receivable, short term

Notes receivable

Contributions receivable

Prepaid benefits

Restricted cash with fiscal agent

Capital assets-net of accumulated depreciation
Total assets

Liabilities

Agency obligations

Accrued liabilities
Total liabilities

Net assets
Assets held in trust for pool participants
Assets held in trust for pension benefits

Total net assets

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
AGENCY AND INVESTMENT TRUST FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

SAN LUIS OBISPO PENSION TRUST FUND
DECEMBER 31, 2004 (in thousands)

Investment
Agency Trust
Funds Funds
6/30/2005 6/30/2005
$ 27,902 $ 172,930
27,902 172,930
27,902 -
27,902 -
- 172,930
$ - $ 172,930

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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San Luis Obispo
County
Pension Trust

12/31/2004

$ 24,490

49

24
5,840
1,008
1,337
635,098
263
668,109

570
570

667,539

$ 667,539



COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
INVESTMENT TRUST FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)
SAN LUIS OBISPO PENSION TRUST FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004 (in thousands)

Investment San Luis Obispo
Trust County
Funds Pension Trust
6/30/2005 12/31/2004
Additions
Contributions:
County contributions 430,148 16,521
Member contributions - 12,663
Total contributions 430,148 29,184
Investment earnings:
Net increase (decrease) in
fair value of investments - 25,431
Realized Gains and Losses:
Realized Gains - 394
Realized Losses - (65)
Interest 3,389 13,232
Dividends - 2,191
Real estate management trust income - 6,071
Rental real estate:
Real estate operating income - 2,089
Real estate operating expenses - 971
Total investment earnings 3,389 48,372
Total additions 433,538 77,556
Deductions
Benefits:
Monthly Benefit payments - 19,246
Termination refunds - 1,466
Death Benefits - 185
Total benefits - 20,897
Administrative expenses - 1,119
Total Administrative expenses - 1,119
Distributions from investment pool 436,310 -
Total deductions 436,310 22,016
Change in net assets (2,772) 55,540
Net assets - beginning 175,702 611,141
Prior Period Adjustment - 858
Net assets - beginning (as restated) 175,702 611,999
Net assets - ending $ 172,930 $ 667,539

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2005

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY

The County of San Luis Obispo (the County) was established by an act of the Legislature on February 18,
1850 as one of California’s original 27 Counties. The County is a political subdivision of the State of
California and may exercise the powers specified by the Constitution and laws of the State. The County
exercises its powers through an elected five member Board of Supervisors. The County provides various
services on a countywide basis including public protection, public ways and facilities, health and sanitation,
public assistance, education, recreational and cultural services.

Blended Component Units

The accompanying financial statements report on the financial activities of the County and those County-
related entities that meet the criteria for component units established by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB), Statement 14. These component units are so intertwined with the County that they
are, in substance, the same as the County and, therefore, are blended and reported as if they were part of
the County. According to GASB Statement No. 14, blended component units are legally separate
organizations for which the elected officials of the primary government are financially accountable. The
blended component units' governing bodies are substantively the same as the governing body of the primary
government. In addition, blended component units can be other organizations for which the nature and
significance of their relationship with a primary government are such that exclusion would cause the
reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. The County, therefore, has included
the following entities in its government-wide, governmental fund and proprietary fund financial statements:

San Luis Obispo County Area Transit District — The District provides Dial-A-Ride, taxi subsidies, trolley and
other modes of public transportation in a specified area within the County of San Luis Obispo.

County Service Areas — County service areas have been established for the purpose of providing specific
services to distinct geographical areas within the County. These services include drainage and sewer
collections facilities maintenance, street lighting energy charges, centralized septic services, wastewater
disposal and treatment, fire and emergency medical services in various unincorporated areas of the County.

Flood Control and Water Conservation Districts — Flood control and water conservation districts have been
established for the purpose of providing specific flood and conservation services to distinct geographical
areas within the County. These services include weather and hydrological data collections services, delivery,
water treatment, and water distribution services, and the construction of the Lopez Dam Seismic
Remediation project.

San Luis Obispo County Financing Authority - The Authority was created to assist in the financing,
construction, and equipping of public facilities for one or both of the members.

San Luis Obispo County Public Facilities Corporation - The PFC is a nonprofit public benefit corporation
organized to assist public agencies within the County of San Luis Obispo with the acquisition and
construction of various public facilities. Additional detailed information and/or separately issued financial
statements for each of these entities can be obtained from the County of San Luis Obispo Auditor-
Controiler's office located at the County Government Center Room D220, San Luis Obispo, CA 93408.

Also included in the accompanying financial statements as investment trust funds are the assets of
numerous self-governed schools, special districts, regional boards and authorities for which the County
Treasurer acts as custodian of those assets. The financial reporting for these governmental entities, which
are independent of the County, is limited to the total amount of cash and investments and the related
fiduciary responsibility of the County for disbursement of these assets. Activities of these entities are
administered by separate boards and are independent of the County Board of Supervisors. The County
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NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Auditor-Controller makes disbursements upon the request of the entity’s officers. The County Board of
Supervisors has no effective authority to govern, manage, approve budgets, assume financial accountability,
establish revenue limits, nor to appropriate surplus funds available in these entities. Seven cities and
numerous self-governed special districts provide services to the residents of the County. The operations of
these entities have been excluded from the basic financial statements as each entity conducts its own day-
to-day operations and answers to its own governing board.

B. GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Government-wide Financial Statements

The Government-wide financial statements consist of the statement of net assets and the statement of
activities that report information about the County and its component units. These statements include the
financial activities of the overall government, except for fiduciary activities. Eliminations have been made to
minimize the double counting of internal activities. The statements distinguish between governmental and
business-type activities of the County. Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes,
intergovernmental revenues and other nonexchange revenues. Business-type activities are financed in
whole or in part by fees charged to external parties for good or services.

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for the
different business-type activities of the County and for each function of the County’s governmental activities.
Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a program or functions and, therefore, are
clearly identifiable to a particular function. Indirect expenses are allocated based on the County-wide Cost
Allocation Plan have been made in the funds and are been eliminated for the statement of activities.

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) fees, fines and charges to customers or applicants for
goods or services offered by the programs, 2) operating grants and contributions that are restricted to
meeting the operational requirements of a particular program, and 3) capital grants and contributions
restricted to particular programs. Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather
than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues include all taxes.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in
connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operation. The principal operating revenues of the
County enterprises funds (Airport, Golf, State Water Project and Lopez Flood Control Project) and of the
government’s internal service funds are charges to customers for sales and services. Operating expenses for
enterprise funds and internal service funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses,
and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as
nonoperating revenues and expenses.

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements report detailed information about the County’s funds, including fiduciary funds
and blended component units. Separate statements are provided for each fund category — Governmental,
Proprietary, and Fiduciary even though the latter are excluded from the Government-wide financial
statements. The emphasis of the Governmental and Proprietary Fund financial statements is on major
individual funds. Each major fund is presented in a separate column. Nonmajor funds are aggregated and
presented in a single column. The internal service funds are presented in a single column on the face of the
proprietary fund statements.

The County reports the following Major Governmental Funds:

e The General Fund is the County’s primary operating fund. The General Fund is used to account for all
revenues and expenditures necessary to carry out the basic governmental activities of the County that are
not accounted for through other funds. For the County, the General Fund includes such activities as public
protection, public ways and facilities, health and sanitation, public assistance, education, and recreational
and cultural services.

e The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for the financial resources restricted for the acquisition or
construction of specific projects, or items other than those financed by proprietary funds.
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NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

» Pension Obligation Bonds account for the accumulation of monies for payment of taxable pension
obligation bonds. These bonds were issued to fund the County’s unfounded actuarial accrued liability
(UAAL).

The County reports the following Major Proprietary Funds:

e The Airport Fund accounts for the maintenance, operations, and development of the County owned
commercial service airports in San Luis Obispo and Oceano.

¢ The Golf Course Fund accounts for the operations and maintenance of the County owned golf courses
located in Atascadero, Morro Bay, and San Luis Obispo.

e The State Water Contract Fund accounts for revenues, expenses and net assets relating to the
countywide taxpayers’ obligations associated with the State Water Project, which provides for the delivery of
state water into the County.

o The Lopez Dam Flood Control Fund accounts for the maintenance, water treatment and water
distribution services of the Lopez Dam Flood Control Zone 3, which provides water to south San Luis Obispo
County and the activities of the Lopez Dam Seismic Remediation Project.

e Additionally, the County reports on internal service funds. Internal service Funds are used to account for
the financing of goods or services provided by one department or agency to other departments or agencies
of the County or to other governments on a cost-reimbursement basis. Internal Service Funds account for
the activities of equipment maintenance services, centralized printing services, and self-insurance programs
such as workers’ compensation, long-term disability, employee benefits, and personal injury and property
damage.

The County reports the following Fiduciary Funds:

e Pension Trust Fund accumulates contributions from the County, its employees, and earnings from the
fund’s investments. Disbursements are made from the fund for retirement, disability and death benefits
(based on a defined benefit formula) and administrative expenses. This fund includes all assets of the San
Luis Obispo County Pension Trust as of December 31, 2004.

o Investment Trust Funds accounts for the assets of legally separate entities that deposit cash with the
County Treasurer. These entities include school and community college districts, other special districts
governed by local boards, regional boards and authorities and pass through funds for tax collections for
cities. These funds represent the assets, primarily cash and investments, and the related liability of the
County to disburse these monies on demand. The County reports on 113 different Investment Trust Funds.

e Agency Funds account for the resources held by the County in a custodial capacity on behalf of other
agencies. The County reports on 133 different Agency Funds.

C. MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The Government-wide, Proprietary, and Fiduciary Fund financial statements are reported using the economic
resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and
expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.
Nonexchange transactions, in which the County gives (or receives) value without directly receiving (or
giving) equal value in exchange, include property, sales, and transient occupancy taxes, grants,
entitlements, and donations. On an accrual basis, revenues from property taxes are recognized in the fiscal
year for which the taxes are levied. Revenues from sales and occupancy taxes are recognized when the
underlying transactions take place. Revenues from grants and similar items are recognized as soon as all
eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been satisfied.

Governmental Fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement
focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recognized as soon as
they become both measurable and available. The County considers all revenues in governmental funds to
be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of
the current period. For this purpose, the County considers property tax revenues to be available if they are
collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. All other revenues are considered to be
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NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

available if they are collected within 120 days of the end of the current fiscal period. It is the County’s policy
to submit reimbursement and claim requests for federal and state grant revenues within 30 days of the end
of the program cycle and payments are generally received within 90 days. Property taxes, franchise taxes,
licenses, and interest are considered to be susceptible to accrual. Expenditures generally are recorded when
the related liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as
expenditures related to compensated absences and claim and judgments, are recognized as expenditures
only to the extent that payment is due. General capital assets acquisitions are reported as expenditures in
governmental funds. Proceeds of general long-term debt and acquisitions under capital leases are reported
as other financing sources.

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989, generally
are followed in both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those
standards do not conflict with or contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board.
Governments also have the option of following subsequent private-sector guidance for their business-type
activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same limitation. The government has elected not to follow
subsequent private-sector guidance.

The effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the Government-wide financial statements.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the County’s policy to use
restricted resources first, and then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

D. ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND FUND EQUITY
Deposits and Investments

As required by Government Code Section 27130, a treasury oversight committee serves the County. - The
committee consists of a representative appointed by the Board of Supervisors, the Auditor-Controller,
Superintendent of Schools, a representative from the County's school districts and community college, and
one member from the public at large. The committee meets quarterly and is subject to the California open
meeting statutes.

Cash balances of substantially all funds are pooled and invested by the County Treasurer for the purpose of
increasing earnings through investment activities. State statutes authorize the County to invest in
obligations of the U.S. Treasury, commercial paper, corporate bonds, repurchase agreements, and the State
Treasurer’s Investment Pool. In accordance with GASB Statement No. 31, Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Certain Investments and External Investment Pools, investments held by the County Treasurer
are stated at fair value at June 30, 2005. The fair value of pooled investments is determined annually and is
based on current market prices.

The County pool is not registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission as an investment company
and does not issue separate investment reports. The County has not provided or obtained any legally
binding guarantees to support the value of the shares. Participants may withdraw up to the amortized cost
of their respective shares as displayed on the combined balance sheet. The share of the Treasurer's pool
related to involuntary participants is 96.2 percent.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The County’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-
term investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition. All short-term
cash surpluses are maintained in the County Treasury cash and investments pool, the earnings from which
are allocated quarterly to each fund based on average daily cash balances.

Receivables and Payables

All trade and property tax receivables are shown net of an allowance for uncollectible accounts. No
uncollectible allowance is recorded for enterprise special district receivables, which are primarily for water
service billings. These receivables are written off in the year they become uncollectible.

Property Tax

The County is responsible for the assessment, collection, and apportionment of property taxes for all taxing
jurisdictions within the County, including school, cities, and special districts. Property taxes, for which the
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NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

lien date is January 1, are payable in two equal installments, November 1 and February 1, and become
delinquent on December 10 and April 10, respectively. Property taxes receivable are recognized when
levied. Property taxes on the unsecured roll are due on the January 1 lien date and become delinquent on
August 31. The County is permitted by Article XIII-A of the State of California Constitution (known as
Proposition 13) to levy a maximum tax of $1.00 per $100.00 of full cash value. The bills are payable in equal
installments, November 1st and February 1st and become delinquent on December 10th and April 10th,
respectively. Property taxes are accounted for in the Unapportioned Property Tax and Interest Fund, an
Agency Fund, until apportionment and disbursement to the taxing jurisdictions. Property tax receivables are
recognized when levied.

Beginning in 1993-1994, the County of San Luis Obispo adopted the "Alternative Method of Distribution of
Tax Levies and Collections and of Tax Sale Proceeds" provided for in Revenue and Taxation Code Sections
4701-4717, which is commonly known as the "Teeter Plan". The Teeter Plan has no impact on tax rates or
collection procedures. It merely changes the way the collections of delinquent taxes and penalties are
distributed among the taxing agencies. Those agencies participating in the Teeter Plan receive 100% of the
secured property taxes billed each year without regard to delinquencies. The General Fund covers the
delinguent amount to all agencies and, in return, receives the delinquent taxes, penalties and interest when
collected. As a result of the Teeter Plan, secured property taxes receivable are recorded in the General Fund
only, and there is no allowance for uncollectible amounts. Penalties and interest are deposited into the Tax
Loss Reserve Fund. Once the Tax Loss Reserve Fund balance exceeds 25% of the secured delinquent roll,
the excess can be credited to the General Fund.

The Teeter Plan was amended beginning fiscal year 2001/2002 by removing unitary tax payments (including
PG&E), so that all agencies in the County will share in any delinquency that may occur.

Unsecured property is not part of the Teeter Plan. Unsecured property taxes receivable are accrued to
taxing agencies, net of the uncollectible amount which is estimated based on prior year collections.

Interfund Transactions

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end of
the fiscal year are referred to as either “due to/from other funds” (i.e., the current portion of interfund
loans) or “advances to/from other funds” (i.e., the non-current portion of interfund loans). All other
outstanding balances between funds are reported as “due to/from other funds.” Any residual balances
outstanding between the governmental activities and business-type activities are reported in the
Government-wide financial statements as “internal balances.”

Advances between funds, as reported in the fund financial statements, are offset by a fund balance reserve
account in applicable governmental funds to indicate that they are not available for appropriation and are
not expendable available financial resources.

Inventories and Prepaid Items

Inventories held by the General Fund, Public Works, Reprographics and the Garage Internal Service Funds
are carried at cost (first-in, first-out). The Internal Service Funds inventories are controlled by perpetual
inventory systems, and are adjusted as appropriate to reflect year-end physical inventory counts,
Governmental Funds (other than the General Fund) record inventory as expenditures when purchased.

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as
prepaid items in both the Government-wide and Fund financial statements.

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include land, structures and improvements, equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.g.,
roads, bridges, sidewalks, and similar items), are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type
activity columns in the Government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined as assets with an
initial individual cost greater than the capitalization threshold for the specified type of asset and an
estimated useful life beyond a single fiscal period. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated
historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market
value at the date of donation. General infrastructure assets acquired prior to July 1, 1980, are reported at
estimated historical cost using deflated replacement costs.

67



NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Normal maintenance and repairs are not capitalized, but are charged to operations when incurred.
Betterments or major improvements, which significantly increase values, change capacities, or extend useful
lives, are capitalized. Upon sale or retirement of fixed assets, the cost and related accumulated depreciation
are removed from the respective accounts and any resulting gain or loss is included in the results of
operations.

Capital outlays are recorded as expenditures in the General, Special Revenue, and Capital Projects Funds
and as capital assets in the Government-wide financial statements to the extent the County’s capitalization
thresholds are met. Interest incurred, during construction phase, on financing capital assets of business-
type activities is reflected in the capitalized value of the asset constructed net of interest earned on the
invested proceeds over the same period. Amortization of assets acquired under capital leases is included in
depreciation and amortization. Facilities and improvements, infrastructure, and machinery and equipment of
the primary government, as well as the component units, are depreciated using the straight-line method
over the estimated useful lives.

The capitalization thresholds and estimated useful lives of specific asset types are as follows:

Asset Type Capitalization Threshold Estimated Useful Life
Land No threshold ~ emeeeeeeeeees
Infrastructure $100,000 20 to 100 years
Structures & Improvements $25,000 15 to 50 years
Equipment $5,000 2 to 15 years

Capital Lease By asset type Lease term or useful life

Compensated Absences

The County’s policy is to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation and sick leave
benefits. Each year-end, a liability is accrued for the balance of unpaid compensatory time off, sick leave,
and vacation earned.

Accumulated benefits will be liquidated in future years as employees elect to use them. In the normal
course of business, all payments of these accumulated benefits will be funded from appropriations in the
year in which they are to be paid; therefore the total liability is recorded as long-term. A liability for these
amounts is reported in governmental funds only if they have matured, for example, as a result of employee
designations and retirements.

Long-term Obligations

In the Government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial statements,
long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental
activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund type statement of net assets. Bond premiums and
discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective
interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts, as well
as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other
financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while
discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld
from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures.

Fund Equity

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations of fund balance for amounts that
are not available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside parties for use for a specific purpose.
Designations of fund balance represent tentative management plans that are subject to change.
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E. ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS

2. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash in Treasury

Investments made by the Treasurer are regulated by the California Government Code and by the County's
Investment Policy (IP). The objectives of the policy in order of priority are safety, liquidity, and yield, while
maintaining compliance with federal, state and local laws and regulations.

The San Luis Obispo County Investment Pool is rated by Fitch Ratings, one of the Nationally Recognized
Statistical Rating Organizations. The County Investment Pool as received the highest rating of "AAA/V1+"
from Fitch. Investment pools rated "AAA™ meet the highest credit quality standards for underlying assets,
diversification, management, and operational capabilities. The pool's "V1+" volatility rating reflects low
market risk and strong capacity to return stable principal values to participants, even in severely adverse
interest rate environments.

The County Treasury Oversight Committee (CTOC) was created by the Board of Supervisors' Resolution and
is formed by five members. The CTOC convenes quarterly to monitor and review the management of public
funds maintained in the investment pool in accordance with Section 27131 of the California Government
Code. The CTOC and the Board of Supervisors review and approve the IP annually. The County Treasurer
prepares and submits a comprehensive investment report to the members of the CTOC and the investment
pool participants every quarter. The report covers the type of investments in the pool, maturity dates, par
value, actual costs and fair value. The County Auditor-Controller's Office performs an Annual Investment
Program Compliance Audit, and the result of this audit is presented to the Board of Supervisors on a yearly
basis. Under parameters established by the California Government Code, the County may purchase:
obligations issued by the United States Treasury; obligations, participations, or other instruments of or
issued by a federal agency or a United States government sponsored enterprise; obligations of state and
local agencies of this state; bankers acceptances; commercial paper; negotiable certificates of deposit;
repurchase agreements; medium-term corporate notes; as well as other investments established by the
California Government Code. The County IP prohibits investments in derivatives, securities lending, or
reverse repurchase agreements.

The County maintains a combined pool with cash and investments which provide cash flow for the funding
needs of the County and local agencies required by law to keep funds in the Treasury.

The combined pool’s investments have a carrying value that uses the amortized cost method and includes
accrued interest. This pool, which is available to all funds, has deposits and investments with a weighted-
average maturity of less than one year. Interest is apportioned to the separate funds based on the
individual fund's average daily balance.

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2005, consist of the following (in thousands):

Cash on hand $ 99
Deposits with financial institutions 11,033
Investments 440,653
Total Cash and Investments $ 451,786

Investments Authorized by the California Government Code and the County Treasurer's IP: Securities were
held in a customer-segregated safekeeping account during the fiscal year. Repurchase agreements were
collateralized 102% with government and agency securities in accordance with multi-party agreements on
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file with the Treasurer. A Cash Statement and Asset List is requested monthly from the appropriate
institutions and verified against records maintained in the Treasury.

GASB 31 requires governmental external investment pools to report certain investments at fair value in the
financial statements and report the change in the fair value of investments in the year in which the change
occurred. In compliance with these requirements, the fair value of the County's combined pool is
determined annually and is based on current market prices received from the securities custodian, broker
bids, and LAIF, except for instruments which are carried at amortized cost plus accrued interest. The fair
value of the participants' position in the pool is the same as the value of the pool shares. The County
Treasury has provided a fair value dollar factor of .995401630634 in the Quarterly Report of Investments as
of June 30, 2005, which can be used for financial reporting by the pool participants.

The County’s combined pool has invested in the State Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF). This fund is
not registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission as an investment company, but is required to
invest according to California State Code. The fair value of the investments in LAIF is the same value of the
pool shares. Market valuation is conducted quarterly. LAIF provided a fair value dollar factor of .997747553
for its portfolio as of June 30, 2005. As of June 30, 2005, the LAIF pool includes structured notes and asset-
backed securities, which total 2.406% of the total portfolio. LAIF has oversight by the Local Investment
Advisory Board, which consists of five members as designated by statute.

The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for the County by the California
Government Code and County's IP. The IP further restricts aliowable investments for the combined pool to
reduce exposure to investment risks. The County IP is further restricted by the Treasurer's written policies
and procedures that are utilized in the daily operations. The table also identifies certain provisions of the
California Government Code or the County's IP, where more restrictive that address interest risk, credit risk,
and concentration of credit risk.

As of June 30, 2005, the County Treasurer is authorized with certain restrictions to invest in the following
investment types. When stated in the IP, the County Treasurer's written approval is required to exceed the
Treasurer's written policies and procedures.

Maximum Maximum

Authorized Investment Type Maturity Percentage Maximum Investment in One Issuer
of Portfolio
Local Agency Bonds Requires County Treasurer written approval
U.S. Treasury Notes 3 years 50% None
U.S. Treasury Bonds 3 years 50%
U.S. Treasury Bills Maximum 100%
issued

Registered State Warrants,
or treasury notes or bonds Requires County Treasurer approval
of this state

Bonds, Notes, Warrants,
other evidences of
indebtedness of any local
agency within this state

No more than 10% of issuer debt and
1 year 5% assets. Required written approval of
County Treasurer for each investment

U.S. Government Agencies:

Federal National Mortgage

0,
ASSO. 3 years 20% None
Eederal Home Loan Mortage 3 years 20% None
orp.
Federal Home Loan Bank 3 years 20% None
Farm Credit Bank 3 years 20% None
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Authorized Investment Type Maximum Maximum
Maturity Percentage Maximum Investment in One Issuer
of Portfolio
itudent Loan  Marketing 1 year 10% None
SS0.
Bankers Acceptances- o
Domestic 180 days 25% 8%
Bankers Acceptances- o o
Foreign 90 days 10% 4%
Commercial Paper 30 days 10% 2%
Collateralized Certificates of .
Deposit Requires County Treasurer approval
Negotiable Certificates of .
Deposit Requires County Treasurer approval
Tri-Party Repurchase 15% of all
Agreement 30 days repos None
Medium-Term Notes Regquires change in County Treasurer's written policies and procedures
Money Market Mutual Funds Requires County Treasurer written approval
Pledged Funds held by a Per specific statutory provisions or in accordance with the ordinance,
trustee or fiscal agent resolution, indenture, or agreement of a local agency providing for the
issuance.
Notes, Bornds, or other
obligations that are at all . .
times secured by a valid first Requires County Treasurer written approval
priority security interest
Mortgage Pass-Through . .
Securities Requires County Treasurer written approval
Local Agency Investment N/A 15% None
Fund

Interest Rate Risk

In accordance with its investment policy, the County manages its exposure to declines in fair values by
structuring the portfolio so that securities mature to meet cash flow requirements for ongoing operations
and thereby avoiding the need to sell securities on the open market prior to maturity.

Custodial Credit Risk
The County Treasurer contracts with a third party custodial bank that holds securities in the County's name.
Credit Risk

The County minimizes its exposure to credit risk by limiting investments to the safest types of securities,
prequalifying the financial institutions, and diversifying the portfolio.

Concentration of Credit Risk

At June 30, 2005 the County did not have investments in commercial paper, corporate bonds, medium term
notes, and money market mutual funds. Investments in obligations of the U.S. government, U.S.
government agencies or government-sponsored enterprises are exempt from these limitations.
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The following is a summary of the credit quality distribution and concentration of credit risk by investment
type as a percentage of the County’s Investment Pool's fair value at June 30, 2005. As of June 30, 2005,
the portfolio mainly consisted 88.54% of U.S. treasuries and U.S. government agencies which are exempt

from the limitations set by GASB.

Investment Type S&pP Moody's % of Portfolio
U.S. Treasuries AAA Aaa 31.32%
U.S. Government Agencies AAA Aaa 57.22%
Banker's Acceptances-domestic A-1+ P-1 .89%
Repurchase Agreement AA- Aa3 1.41%
Local Agency Investment Fund Unrated Unrated 9.16%
Total 100%
At June 30,2005, the County had the following investments (in thousands):
Weighted
Average
Maturity Interest Maturity Carrying Fair
Instrument Dates Rate % Years Amount Value Par Value
Amounts Invested in pooled treasury fund
U.S. Treasuries 7/7/05- 1.46- 1.04 $ 138,059 $ 137,382 138,000
5/15/08 4.03%
U.S. Government Agencies 7/5/05- 1.55-
5/15/07 3.63% .52 252,274 250,962 252,650
Banker’s Acceptances-
domestic 8/1/05 3.04% .09 3,896 3,897 3,907
Repurchase Agreement 7/1/05 2.64% - 6,163 6,163 6,162
Investment in Local Agency On
Fund Demand - 40,261 40,170 40,000
Total Investments in County Treasury 440,653 438,574 440,719
Treasury Cash in Hand and in Banks 11,133 11,133 11,133
Deposits in Transit 1,412 1,412 1,412
Outstanding Warrants (15,433) (15,433) (15,433)
Total Cash in Treasury 437,765 435,686 437,831
Other Cash Deposits 625 625 625
Total cash and cash equivalents in Treasurer’s investments pool $ 438,390 $ 436,311 438,456
. Carrying Fair
Restricted Cash with Fiscal Agent Amount Value Par Value
U.S. Government & Federal Agencies $ 2,379 $ 2,366 2,366
Guaranteed Investment Contract 978 978 978
$ 3,357 $ 3,344 3,344
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The following represents a condensed statement of net assets and changes in net assets for the Treasurer's
investment pool as of June 30, 2005 (in thousands):

Carrying Amount FairValue
Statement of Net Assets:
Net assets held for pool participants $ 438,390 $ 436,311
Equity of internal pool participants $ 265,460 263,381
Equity of external pool participants 172,930 172,930
(voluntary and involuntary)
Total Equity $ 438,390 $ 436,311
Statement of Changes in Net Assets:
Revenue $ 9,850 $ 9,850
Investment Costs (1,081) (1,081)
Net Deposits (17,147) (17,147)
Change in fair value - (135)
Net change in pool (8,378) (8,513)
Net Assets at July 1, 2004 446,768 444,824
Net Assets at June 30, 2005 $ 438,390 $ 436,311

Restricted Cash with Fiscal Agent

Cash and investments at June 30, 2005 that are restricted by legal or contractual requirements are
comprised of the following (in thousands):

Various Governmental Funds ) Amount
Required lease reserves for long term debt $ 3,017
Restricted interest on lease reserves 340

Total Restricted Cash $ 3,357

QOther Cash Deposits

Year-end, the carrying amount of the County's other cash deposits was $625,000 and the combined financial
institutions' balance was $708,000. The difference of $83,000 between the County's deposit balance and
the financial institutions' balance results from transactions in transit, and outstanding warrants and bond
coupons. The entire bank balance of $708,000 was covered by federal depository insurance or by collateral
held by County's agent in the County's name.
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3. RECEIVABLES

Receivables at year end of the County’s major individual funds and nonmajor and Internal Service Funds in
the aggregate, including the applicable allowance for uncollectible accounts are as follows (in thousands):

Governmental Business Type Activities Governmental
Activities Activities
Nonmajor
State Water Lopez Flood Enterprise Internal Service
Project Control funds Funds
Accounts Receivable $ 204 $ 527 $ $ 1,631 $ 4
Allow. for Doubtful Accounts - - (1,506) -
Net Accounts Receivable $ 204 $ 527 $ $ 125 $ 4

4. CAPITAL ASSETS

A summary of changes in capital assets for the year ended June 30, 2005, is as follows (in thousands):

Governmental Activities:

Balance Balance
July 1, 2004 Increases Decreases June 30, 2005

Capital assets not depreciated:
Land $ 13,344 $ 803 397 $ 13,750
Construction in Progress 35,978 32,196 - 68,174
Infrastructure 757,696 - - 757,696
Total capital assets not depreciated 807,018 32,999 397 839,620

Capital assets depreciated:

Structures and improvements 87,785 2,150 1 89,934
Equipment 42,326 4,838 3,014 44,150
Infrastructure 195,500 89 - 195,589
Total capital assets depreciated 325,611 7,077 3,015 329,673

Less accumulated depreciation:
Structures and improvements 33,284 3,032 149 36,167
Equipment 23,671 4,249 2,524 25,396
Infrastructure 92,414 8,578 128 100,864
Total accumulated depreciation 149,369 15,859 2,801 162,427
Total capital assets depreciated, net 176,242 (8,782) 214 167,246
Governmental activities capital assets, net $ 983,260 $ 24,217 611 $ 1,006,866
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Business Activities:
Balance Balance
Business Activities Airport: July 1, 2004 Increases Decreases June 30, 2005
Capital assets not depreciated:
Land $ 13,193 $ - $ - $ 13,193
Construction in Progress 3,695 3,482 - 7,177
Total capital assets not depreciated 16,888 3,482 - 20,370
Capital assets depreciated:
Structures and improvements 21,616 84 - 21,700
Equipment 162 - 47 115
Total capital assets depreciated 21,778 84 47 21,815
Less accumulated depreciation:
Structures and improvements 4,087 461 - 4,548
Equipment 98 1 - 99
Total accumulated depreciation 4,185 462 - 4,647
Total capital assets depreciated, net 17,593 (378) 47 17,168
Airport activities capital assets, net $ 34,481 $ 3,104 $ 47 $ 37,538
Business Activities Golf:
Capital assets not depreciated:
Land $ 1,333 $ - $ - $ 1,333
Construction in Progress 62 10 - 72
Total capital assets not depreciated 1,395 10 - 1,405
Capital assets depreciated:
Structures and improvements 15,941 - - 15,941
Machinery and equipment 545 31 - 576
Total capital assets depreciated 16,486 31 - 16,517
Less accumulated depreciation:
Structures and improvements 3,404 399 - 3,803
Machinery and equipment 457 39 56 440
Total accumulated depreciation 3,861 438 56 4,243
Total capital assets depreciated, net 12,625 (407) (56) 12,274
Golf activities capital assets, net $ 14,020 $ (397) $ (56) $ 13,679
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Continuation of Business Activities: Balance Balance
Business Activities Medical Services: July 1, 2004 Increases Decreases June 30, 2005
Capital assets not depreciated:
Land $ 267 $ - $ 267 $ -
Total capital assets not depreciated 267 - 267 -

Capital assets depreciated:

Structures and improvements 6,442 - 6,442 -
Total capital assets depreciated 6,442 - 6,442 -

Less accumulated depreciation:
Structures and improvements 5,486 - 5,486 -
Total accumulated depreciation 5,486 - 5,486 -
Total capital assets depreciated, net 956 - 956 -
Medical Services capital assets, net $ 1.223 $ - $ 1,223 $ -

Business Activities State Water Project:
Capital assets not depreciated:

Water rights $ 30,797 $ 1,473 $ - $ 32,270
Construction in Progress 20 8 20 8
Total capital assets not depreciated 30,817 1,481 20 32,278

Capital assets depreciated:
Structures and improvements 9,678 - 2 9,676
Equipment 141 - - 141
Total capital assets depreciated 9,819 - 2 9,817

Business Activites State Water Project
Less accumulated depreciation:

Structures and improvements 958 192 - 1,150
Equipment 48 10 - 58
Total accumulated depreciation 1,006 202 - 1,208

Total capital assets depreciated, net 8,813 (202) 2 8,609
State Water capital assets, net $ 39,630 $ 1,279 $ 22 $ 40,887
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Continuation of Business Activites:

Business Activities Lopez Flood Control:
Capital assets not depreciated:

Land

Construction in Progress

Water rights

Total capital assets not depreciated

Cabital assets depreciated:
Structures and improvements

Equipment
Total capital assets depreciated
Less accumulated depreciation:
Structures and improvements
Equipment
Total accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets depreciated, net

Lopez Flood Control capital assets, net

Business Activities Other:
Capital assets not depreciated:
Land
Construction in Progress
Total capital assets not depreciated
Capital assets depreciated:
Structures and improvements
Equipment
Total capital assets depreciated
Less accumulated depreciation:
Structures and improvements
Equipment
Total accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets depreciated, net

Other Business funds capital assets, net

Total Business-type Activities:
Nondepreciable capital assets

Depreciable capital assets, net

Total Business-type capital assets, net

Balance Balance

July 1, 2004 Increases Decreases June 30, 2005

$ 2,096 $ - $ - $ 2,096

2,491 1,320 - 3,811

1,923 - 31 1,892

6,510 1,320 31 7,799

43,860 27 60 43,827

173 - 13 160

44,033 27 73 43,987

5,392 481 - 5,873

144 10 45 109

5,536 491 45 5,982

38,497 (464) 28 38,005

$ 45,007 $ 856 59 $ 45,804

$ 216 $ - - $ 216

6,432 853 - 7,285

6,648 853 - 7,501

14,759 - 117 14,642

772 116 - 888

15,531 116 117 15,530

7,125 93 - 7,218

439 267 - 706

7,564 360 - 7,924

7,967 (244) 117 7,606

$ 14,615 $ 609 117 $ 15,107
Balance Balance

_ Julv 1,2004 Increases Decreases _June 30,2005 _

$ 62,525 $ 7,146 $ 318 $ 69,353

86,451 (1,695) 1,094 83,662

$ 148,976 $ 5,451 $ 1,412 $ 153,015
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Depreciation expense

Depreciation expense was charged to functions as follows (in thousands):

Governmental Activities Amount
General Government $ 2,522
Public Protection 1,695
Public Ways and Facilities 8,450
Health and Sanitation 136
Public Assistance 368
Education 153
Recreational and Cultural Services 332

Depreciation of capital assets held by the County’s internal service funds are

charged to the various functions based on their usage of the assets 1,950

Total Depreciation Expense-Governmental Activities $ 15,606

5. CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS AND RELATED COMMITMENTS

Construction In Progress accounts reflect the amount within governmental and business-type funds for
construction projects, which are not yet complete.

The following is a schedule of major projects included in Construction in Progress as of June 30, 2005 (in
thousands):

Governmental Activities

. Expended to Committed
Project June 30, 2004 Funds
SLO New General Government Facility $ 40,233 $ 924
County wide Enterprise Financial
System 11,037 4,396
Courts-Paso Robles-New Facility 788 7,061
North County Regional Center 1,684 1,393
Roads Infrastructure 8,350 21,896
Business-Type Activities
. Expended to Committed
Project June 30, 2005 Funds
Nacimiento Water Project $ 5,562 $ 18,319
Lopez Dam Water Treatment Plant
Upgrade 2,352 18,888
SLO Airport CDF Station 1,119 1,146
SLO Airport Taxiway 2,494 556
SLO Airport New Terminal 452 2,635

6. LEASES
County as Lessor

The County's General Fund and Enterprise Funds receive revenue from recreational, retail, and commercial
properties leased to others under agreements classified as operating leases in accordance with Financial
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Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statement 13. The leases cover periods ranging generally from 1 to 50
years. Minimum future rentals to be received under these non-cancelable operating leases at June 30, 2005,
are as follows (in thousands):

Year Ending
June 30 General Fund Airport

2006 $ 256 $ 230
2007 232 199
2008 214 172
2009 197 168
2010 67 168

Later Years 1,404 1,054
Total $ 2,370 $ 1,991

Minimum future rentals do not include contingent rentals, which are received as stipulated in the lease
contracts. These contingent rental payments are based on the monthly revenues of the concessionaire
operating on the premises. Contingent rentals amounted to $782,000 for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2005.

County as Lessee

Operating Leases: The County has commitments under long-term real property operating lease agreements
for facilities used in operations. These leases do not meet any of the four criteria for capitalization set by
FASB 13. The County is the lessee under operating leases for real property used to house certain County
functions.

In addition to real property leases, the County has also entered into operating leases for equipment, of
which most are data processing and office equipment leases. Management expects that in the normal
course of business, leases that expire will be renewed or replaced by other leases. Commitments under the
operating lease agreements for equipment, as described above, are not material.

Rental payments for fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 totaled $3,358,859. The following rental costs
represent future minimum payments under leases that have remaining non-cancelable terms in excess of
one year as of June 30, 2005 for the next five years and for each five-year period thereafter (in thousands):

Year Ending Minimum Lease
June 30 Payments
2006 $ 1,830
2007 1,742
2008 1,548
2009 1,098
2010 1,001
2010-2015 3,183
2015-2020 . 2,985
2020-2023 1,272
Total $ 14,659

7. RISK MANAGEMENT

The County has self-insurance programs for liability, workers' compensation, unemployment insurance and
dental coverage. There were no claims settlements that have exceeded insurance coverage during the past
three fiscal years. Insurance coverage for liability and workers' compensation above the County's self-
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insured retention (SIR) is provided through the California State Association of Counties (CSAC) Excess
Insurance Authority. The County is a member of CSAC Excess Insurance Authority, a joint powers authority
whose purpose is to develop and fund programs of excess insurance for its member counties. The authority
is solvent. Self-insurance and authority limits are as follows:

Type of Coverage Self-Insurance Authority
Liability $ 250,000 per occurrence $ 25,000,000
Workers' Compensation $ 250,000 per occurrence $ 50,000,000
Unemployment $ 352,489 maximum ==
Dental None-Funded by Employees ~  -----

Annual actuarial valuations are obtained for the Workers' Compensation and the General Liability Funds.
These valuations provide the basis for premiums charged to insured departments. The County's SIR
amounts are paid directly, without the use of purchased annuity contracts. Financial information on CSAC
Excess Insurance Authority is available on request from the Office of Risk Management, County of San Luis
Obispo.

The estimated claims liability for the Protected Self Insurance Fund and Workers' Compensation Self
Insurance Fund have been recorded at a discounted 75% confidence level. Estimated claims liability for the
Unemployment Insurance fund and Dental Insurance Fund are funded 100%.

Changes in the balances of claims liabilities for the self funded insurance program including: the Protected
Self Insurance Fund, Worker's Compensation Fund, Unemployment Insurance Fund, and Dental Insurance
Fund for fiscal years 2003/2004 and 2004/2005, were as follows (in thousands):

Beginning of
the fiscal year Current year claims, Balance at fiscal
liability changes & estimates Claim payments year end
2003-04 $ 21,459 $ 10,710 $ 7,895 $ 24,274
2004-05 $ 24,274 $ 7,635 $ 5,379 $ 26,530

8. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES
The composition of interfund balances at June 30, 2005 were (in thousands):

Due to/from other county funds:

Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds Lopez Flood Control $ 1,400
Total $ 1,400

Funds Due to Nonmajor Enterprise Funds represents a receivable from the Lopez Flood Control Fund for
$1,400 due to the Nacimiento Water Contract Fund.
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Advances to/from other funds:

Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount
General Fund Nonmajor Enterprise Funds $ 166
Nonmajor Governmental Funds 817

Airport 1,626

2,609

Golf Nonmajor Governmental Funds 549
Nonmajor Governmental Funds Nonmajor Governmental Funds 592
Total $ 3,750

The Airport owes the General Fund $1,119 for an internal loan for the purchase of land. The loan is payable
in annual instaliments. The final payment is due in March 2007. The remaining $507 balance owed by the

Airport to the General Fund is for assets paid for by the General Fund and later transferred to the Airport
Enterprise Fund.

Advances from General Fund to Nonmajor Enterprise Funds of $166 represent internal loans issued to
County Service Area 18.

Advances from General Fund to Nonmajor Governmental Funds of $817 represent internal loans issued to
County Service Area 21 ($701) and County Service Area 9 ($116).

Advances from the Golf Enterprise Fund to Non-Major Governmental Funds of $549 represent reserve funds
held by the Debt Service Funds.

An advance of $592 between Nonmajor Governmental Funds represents a loan from the San Luis Obispo
Flood Control District to the Cambria Flood Control District.
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9. TRANSFERS
A reconciliation of transfers is detailed below (in thousands):

Transfer From Transfer To Amount
General Fund Pension Obligation Bonds $ 3,797
Medical Services Fund 350

Nonmajor Governmental Funds

9,455

13,602

Nonmajor Governmental Funds General Fund 12
Capital Projects 2,253
Pension Obligation Bonds 197
Nonmajor Governmental Funds 2,888
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds 141

5,491

Golf General Fund 1
Nonmajor Governmental Funds 5

Pension Obligation Bonds 29

35

Airport General Fund 34
Pension Obligation Bonds 19

53

Medical Services Fund General Fund 707
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds General Fund 3
Lopez Flood Control 7

10

Internal Service Funds Pension Obligation Bonds 392
Total Transfers $ 20,290

The General Fund transferred $3,797 to finance debt service payments to the Pension Obligation Bond Debt
Service Fund. It made contributions of $4,300 to the Roads Special Revenue Fund, $2,441 to the Parks
Special Revenue Fund, $427 to the Library Special Revenue Fund, $200 to fund the Organizational
Effectiveness Special Revenue Fund, $979 to the County Medical Services Program Special Revenue Fund,
and $1,106 to the Governmental Leasing Special Revenue Fund.

Nonmajor Governmental Funds transferred Public Facilities Fees revenue to the Capital Projects Fund
($2,253), as well as Library ($27), Governmental Leasing ($499), and Parks ($8) Nonmajor Special Revenue
Funds to fund capital and maintenance projects. Additionally, the Impact Fee-Traffic Non-Major
Governmental Funds transferred Traffic Impact Fees of $2,354 to the Roads Fund for capital and
maintenance projects.
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In addition to the transfers shown above, the Medical Services Enterprise Fund reported a transfer-out of
$1,187 related to the reassignment of capital assets to the General Fund. Since governmental funds do not
reflect capital assets, a corresponding transfer-in is not appropriate in at the fund statement level. The
transfer-in is, however, reported in the government-wide statement of activities, resulting in balanced
transfers.

10. BONDED INDEBTEDNESS AND LONG TERM DEBT

Changes in Long-term Liabilities
Long-term liability activity for the year ended June 30, 2005, (in thousands) is as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Balance Due within
Governmental Activities July 1, 2004 Additions Reductions June 30, 2005 one year
Bonds and notes payable:
Certificates of participation $ 26,487 - $ 1,164 $ 25,323 $ 1,218
Pension Obligation Bonds 137,194 - - 137,194 1,995
Total Bonds and notes payable 163,681 - 1,164 162,517 3,213
Other liabilities:
Compensated absences 17,318 $ 14,309 12,976 18,651 - 13,206
Landfill post-closure costs 2,960 - 137 2,823 217
Self insurance 24,274 7,635 5,379 26,530 6,843
Total other liabilities 44,552 21,944 18,492 48,004 20,266
Total Governmental Activities $ 208233 $ 21944 4 19656 $ 210521 $ 23,479
Business-Type Activities
Bonds and notes payable:
Certificates of participation $ 23,068 - $ 491 $ 22,577 $ 507
State notes 3,211 - 134 3,077 138
Revenue bonds 71 - 5 66 5
General obligation bonds 12,750 - 240 12,510 250
Total bonds and notes payable 39,100 - 870 38,230 900
Other liabilities:
"Compensated absences 203 $ 150 146 207 146
Rebatable arbitrage earnings 91 - 91 - -
Total other liabilities 294 150 237 207 146
Total Business-Type Activities $ 39,394 $ 150 $ 1,107 $ 38,437 $ 1,046

Internal service funds predominantly serve the governmental funds. Accordingly, their long-term liabilities
are included as part of the above totals for governmental activities. At year end, $1,649 of internal service
funds’ compensated absences and $26,530 self-insurance liability is included in the above amounts.

The compensated absences liability attributable to the governmental activities will be liquidated primarily by
the General Fund. In the past, the General Fund has paid approximately 87%.

The General Fund pays for landfill post-closure costs. Workers’ compensation and unemployment self
insurance are shared by funds in relationship to their risk. In the past, approximately 89.37% of liability self
insurance has been paid for by Governmental Activities (of which, 39.12% is from Public Protection), and
10.63% from Enterprise Funds.
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Description of Certificates of Participation

The County has issued certificates of participation (COP) for both governmental and business-type activities.
COP are issued to finance the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities and to advance-refund
previously issued debt. COP principal outstanding at June 30, 2005 (in thousands) is as follows:

Purpose Interest Rates Annual Installments Amount
Governmental Activities 1994 Refunding 4-6% $923 - $2771 $ 4,669
(22002 Government 3-5% $1484 - $1489 20,654
enter
Business-type Activities 1994 Refunding 4-6% $15- 416 66
2002 Dairy Creek Golf o N
Course Refunding 3-5% $545 - $550 7,620
2000 Lopez Dam 4.0-5.375% $1,047 - $1,052 14,891
Remediation —
$ 47,900

Annual COP lease payment requirements to maturity are as follows (in thousands):

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities
Fiscal year ended June 30 Principal Interest Principal Interest
2006 $ 1,218 % 1,196 $ 507 $ 1,105
2007 1,272 1,138 533 1,085
2008 1,332 1,078 548 1,065
2009 3,142 1,115 574 1,041
2010 630 856 594 1,017
2011-2015 3,525 3,910 3,305 4,684
2016-2020 4,405 3,023 4,190 3,798
2021-2025 5,660 1,771 5410 2,567
2026-2030 4,139 318 5,895 1,003
2031 - - 1,020 27
Total $ 25323 $§ 14405 ¢ 22,577 ¢ 17,392

Description of State Notes

In prior years the County borrowed $3,849 from the State of California Department of Water Resources
Safedrinking Water Loan program to finance the construction of water systems in unincorporated
communities. State loans are repaid with water service revenue generated by the constructed assets. State
loan principal outstanding at June 30, 2005 (in thousands) is as follows:

Interest Annual
Business-type Activities Rates Instaliments Amount
1999 Santa Margarita Water System 3.41% $36 $ 371
2004 Lopez Recreation Area 2.5132% $10 - $21 313
1998 Cayucos Water Treatment Facility 3.0315% $174 2,393

$ 3,077
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Annual debt service requirements to maturity for State loans are as follows (in thousands):

Business-type Activities

Fiscal year ended June 30 Principal Interest
2006 $ 138 $ 92
2007 142 88
2008 146 84
2009 151 79
2010 156 74
2011-2015 853 297
2016-2020 919 159
2021-2025 572 31
Total $ 3,077 $ 904

Description of Revenue and General Obligation Bonds

The County also issues bonds to construct and improve water and sewer systems in unincorporated areas.
Revenue bonds are repaid with water and sewer service revenue generated by the constructed assets.
General obligation bonds are repaid from applicable property taxes. Bond principal outstanding at June 30,
2005 is as follows (in thousands):

. A Interest Annual Amount
Business-type Activities Rates Installments
Water Project 5% $7 - %9 $ 66
Lopez Dam Remediation 4.0-5.375% $879 - $883 12,510

$ 12,576

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for bonds are as follows (in thousands):

Business Activities

Fiscal Year ending June 30 Principal Interest
2006 $ 255 $ 637
2007 265 626
2008 275 615
2009 285 603
2010 301 590
2011-2015 1,712 2,730
2016-2020 2,163 2,254
2021-2025 2,800 1,607
2026-2030 3,660 744
2031 860 24

Total $ 12,576 $ 10,430

Public Facilities Corporation

The San Luis Obispo County Public Facilities Corporation (PFC) was incorporated on 9/7/1994. The PFC is a
nonprofit public benefit corporation organized to assist public agencies within the County of San Luis Obispo
with the acquisition and construction of various public facilities.
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On 10/1/1994 the PFC issued $9,970 in certificates of participation (COP) (1994 series A). The proceeds of
the 1994 COP issue were used to fully advance refund 1988 and 1989 COP issues. Debt service is derived
from semi-annual lease payments made by various County departments for use of the facilities that were
purchased and constructed with the original 1988 and 1989 issues. The principal balance outstanding at
June 30, 2005 totals $4,735 ($4,669 governmental and $66 business-type).

On 12/17/2002 the PFC issued $29,695 in COP (2002 Series A), for the following purposes:

e Proceeds of $21,690 partially financed construction of a new government center. Debt service is
provided by semi-annual lease payments funded by general County revenues. The principal balance
outstanding at June 30, 2005 is $20,655 (100% governmental).

e The remaining proceeds of $8,005 were used to establish an escrow account to defease the 1995 COP,
which was issued to finance the construction of the Dairy Creek Golf Course. Debt service for the new
refunding debt is provided by semi-annual lease payments from the Dairy Creek Golf Course. The
principal balance outstanding at June 30, 2005 is $7,620 (100% business-type).

See the long-term liabilities note for a detailed schedule of the annual debt service requirements to maturity
for PFC issued debt.

Financing Authority

The San Luis Obispo County Financing Authority was formed on 8/22/2000 as a joint exercise of powers
authority between the County and the Flood Control District, which administers Lopez Dam. The Authority
was created to assist in the financing, construction, and equipping of public facilities for one or both of the
members.

On 10/26/2000 the Authority issued $28,905 in revenue bonds (2000 series A) to finance the Lopez Dam
seismic remediation project. The Flood Control District borrowed $28,905 from the Authority by issuing COP
of $15,705 and government obligation (GO) bonds of $13,200. Debt service is provided by semi-annual
lease payments made by the Flood Control District to the Authority for use of the retrofitted facilities. The
principal revenue bond balance outstanding at June 30, 2005 totals $27,400 (100% business-type).

See the long-term liabilities notes for a detailed schedule of the annual debt service requirements to maturity
for Financing Authority issued debt.

Description of Long-Term Lease Arrangements

The County formed the Public Facilities Corporation and the Financing Authority for the purpose of issuing
debt. On behalf of the County, these two entities issued all currently outstanding certificates of participation
and the Lopez Dam remediation general obligation bond. Therefore, the County makes semi-annual lease
payments in lieu of debt service to these entities from a variety of sources including State and Federal
revenues, penalty assessments, golf course fees, water contract payments, and property taxes. For lease
payment details, see schedules under specific type of debt above.

Description of Special Assessment Bonds
Special assessment debt has been issued to provide funds for the construction of streets. These bonds will
be repaid from amounts levied against the property owners benefited by this construction.

The County acts in an agent capacity for the assessment districts. In the event that a deficiency exists
because of unpaid or delinquent special assessments at the time a debt service payment is due, the County
must provide resources to cover the deficiency until other resources, for example, foreclosure proceeds, are
received. Special assessment principal outstanding at June 30, 2005 totals $2,950 with interest rates from
3.5% to 6.1%.

Accrued Vacation and Sick Leave Pay and Compensatory Time Off

County employees have accumulated unpaid vested benefits for compensatory time off, sick leave and
vacation earned of $18,858, at June 30, 2005. The accumulated benefits will be liquidated in future
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years as employees elect to use them. In the normal course of business, all payments of these accumulated
benefits will be funded from appropriations in the year in which they are to be paid.

Rebatable Arbitrage Earnings

The Tax Reform Act of 1986 instituted certain arbitrage restrictions with respect to the issuance of tax-
exempt bonds after August 31, 1986. Arbitrage regulations deal with the investment of all tax-exempt bond
proceeds at an interest yield greater than the interest yield paid to bondholders. Generally, all interest paid
to bondholders can be retroactively rendered taxable if applicable rebates are not reported and paid to the
Internal Revenue Service at least every five years. The County performed calculations of excess investment
earnings on various bonds and financings and recorded a rebatable arbitrage liability of $0 at June 30, 2005.

Legal debt margin

State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt a governmental entity may issue to 1.25% of its
net assessed valuation. The current debt limitation for the County is $374,334.

Description of Pension Obligation Bonds

The actuary for the Pension Trust provided information estimating the Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability
(UAAL) to be approximately $135,085 as of July 2, 2003. To fund the UAAL, on July 2, 2003 the County sold
$137,194 in pension obligation bonds (POB) which were issued to refund the obligation of the County to the
Pension Trust as evidenced by the 2003 Debenture, and to pay the costs of issuance. Debt service
payments are expected to be funded by County payroll benefits. The issue consists of the following types of
bonds:

o $47,995 Series A standard bonds, interest rates from 1.68% to 4.54%, final maturity 1/1/2018,
annual installments $2,164 to $7,594

e $45,000 Series B auction rate securities, initial rate of 2.36%, final maturity 1/1/2033, annual
installments of $1,062 to $20,558

e $44,199 Series C capital appreciation bonds, yielding 5.27% to 5.73%, final maturity 1/1/2031,
annual installments of zero to $15,000

POB principal outstanding at June 30, 2005 is $137,194 (100% governmental). Annual debt service
requirements to maturity for bonds are as follows (in thousands):

Governmental Activities

Fiscal Year ending June 30 Principal Interest
2006 $ 1,995 $ 2,905
2007 1,695 3,440
2008 1,470 3,973
2009 1,865 3,928
2010 2,290 3,863
2011-2015 19,240 17,503
2016-2020 26,651 21,595
2021-2025 17,744 44,498
2026-2030 17,403 61,874
2031-2033 46,841 10,583

Total $ 137,194 $ 174,162
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11. NET ASSETS/FUND BALANCES

The government-wide and business-type activities fund financial statements utilize a net assets presentation.
Net assets are categorized as invested capital assets (net of related debt), restricted and unrestricted.

Investment in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt -This category groups all capital assets, including
infrastructure, into one component of net assets. Accumulated depreciation and the outstanding balances of
debt that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or improvement of theses assets reduce the
balance in this category.

Net assets invested in capital assets, net of related debt at June 30, 2005 are as follows (in thousands):

Amount

Governmental activities $ 981,543

Business-type activities 114,785
PR alalhl St

Total _$ 1,096,328

Restricted Net Assets - This category presents external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantor,
contributors or laws or regulation of other governments and restrictions imposed by law through
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Restricted net assets at June 30, 2005 for governmental activities are as follows (in thousands):

Amount
RESTRICTED FOR:
General Government
Construction commitment for the new government facility $ 371
Construction commitment for other capital projects 532
Claims, contracts and other restrictions 8,980
Public Protection
Construction commitment for probation operation’s center 234
Claims, contracts and other restrictions 1,599
Health
Capital projects for health facilities 392
Claims, contracts and other restrictions 1,144
Education
Claims, contracts and other restrictions 38
Public Ways and Facilities
Road maintenance and construction 11,229
Public facilities fees restricted for public facilities 14,255
Claims, contracts and other restrictions 236
Recreation and Culture
Claims, contracts and other restrictions 2,243

Debt Service
Total Restricted Net Assets
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Unrestricted Net Assets - This category represents net assets of the County, not restricted for any project or
other purpose.

Unrestricted net assets at June 30, 2005 are as follows (in thousands):

Amount

Governmental activities $ 130,632

Business-type activities 12,867

Total $ 143,499

In the fund financial statements, reserves and designations segregate portions of fund balance that are not
available or have been earmarked for specific purposes. The various reserves and designations are
established by actions of the Board and management and can be increased, reduced or eliminated by similar
actions.

The foliowing is a summary of reserved and designated fund balances, which are not available for
appropriation and expenditure as shown in the governmental funds at June 30, 2005 (in thousands):

Pension Nonmajor
Reserved Fund Balance General Capital Obligation Gov'tl
Reserved for: Fund Projects Bonds Funds Total
Encumbrances $ 2,663 $ 1,180 - $ 3,566 $ 7,409
Public Facility Fees - - - 14,255 14,255
Impact Fees - - - 10,317 10,317
Advances to Other Funds 2,609 - - 592 3,201
Inventories 72 - - - 72
Prepaid Items 322 - - - 322
Debt Service - - $ 4,429 2,459 6,888
Programs/Grants 12,589 689 - 4,240 17,518
Total Reserved $ 18,255 $ 1,869 $ 4,429 $ 35,429 $ 59,982
Pension Nonmajor
General Capital Obligation Gov'l
Unreserved Fund Balance Fund Projects Bonds Funds Total
Unreserved, Designated for:
Encumbrances $ 3,877 $ 7,854 - $ 7,143 $ 18,874
Los Osos Landfill Monitoring - 600 - - 600
Facility Planning - 4,728 - - 4,728
Ei‘;::‘c’é Equipment 949 - ; 1,928 2,877
Government Building - 271 - 4,160 4,431
pccourtg oy & - -
Tax Reduction Reserve - - - 11,749 11,749
Specific Road Projects - - - 2,388 2,388
Facilities Planning - - - 603 603
General Reserve 8,000 - - 3,770 11,770
Imprest Cash 58 - - 1 59
Other Projects - - - 473 473
Fire Equipment Replacement 707 - - - 707
Contingent Liability 409 - - - 409
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Continuation of Unreserved ) Pension Nonmajor

Fund Balance G:"g(';a' F(’:rca)%tcils Obligation Govtl Total
Unreserved, Designated for: ! : Bonds Funds

Internal Financing 2,632 - - - 2,632
Accrued Revenue 15,5694 - - - 15,594
County-wide Training - - - 1,620 1,620
Total Designated 32,226 13,453 - 39,691 85,370
Unreserved, Undesignated 43,974 6,424 - 3,137 53,5635
Total Unreserved $ 76,200 $ 19,877 $ 42,828 $ 138,905

See Note 1 for information regarding the reserves for encumbrances. Designations represent funds
earmarked for the specific purposes indicated.

Deficit Fund Equity

The Workers’ Compensation Insurance and Protected Self-Insurance Internal Service Funds have net asset
deficits of $9,901 and $2,011 respectively. These deficits are expected to be eliminated in future years
through a combination of cost reductions and rate increases.

12. LAPSING ENCUMBRANCES
The County allows some encumbrances to lapse at year-end and then automatically reappropriates them as
part of the subsequent year’s budget.

The following is a summary of lapsing encumbrances at June 30, 2005 to be reappropriated during the next
fiscal year (in thousands):

Total

Function Encumbrances
General Government $ 676
Health & Sanitation 78
Public Protection 1,052
Public Ways and Facilities 5,790
Recreation & Cultural Services 1,068
Total Lapsing Encumbrances - $ 8,664

13. OTHER COMMITMENTS

In 1965, the County began payments in accordance with a contract with the State of California for a water
supply from the State Water Project. Estimated future principal payments for the State Water Contract will
total $34,738 over the next 30 years. The estimated amounts vary by year. For example, the principal
amount due in 2005 is $576 while $1,945 is due in 2035. In 1992 the County entered Water Supply
Contracts, of like terms, with various sub-contractors which presently provide resources to cover
approximately 85% of the capital costs.

14. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The County is subject to various lawsuits, inverse condemnation cases, personnel actions, disputes over tax
assessments, and other actions incidental to the ordinary course of County operations. In the opinion of the
County Counsel, the total potential claims against the County not covered by insurance resulting from
litigation would not materially affect the financial statements of the County at June 30, 2005.
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15. DEFERRED REVENUE

Deferred revenue on the governmental fund balance sheet represents amounts that are deferred because
they are not yet considered to be available to liquidate balances of the current period. Governmental Funds
also defer revenue recognition in connection with resources that have been received, but not yet earned.
Broad categories of deferred and unearned revenues are as follows (in thousands):

Governmental funds:

General Capital Nonmajor
Fund Projects Gov'tl Funds
Road impact fees - - $ 225
Indigent Living & Foster Care program revenues $ 125 - -
CalWorks related program revenues 1,432 - -
Emergency assistance related program revenues 504 - -
Adoption related program revenues 347 - -
Other assistance program revenues 632 - -
Parks projects-bike trails, skate park, Bay St. boardwalk - $ 852 -
Parks endowment - - 134
Sheriff’s Office bullet containment trap - 131 -
Roads contribution Bennett Way - - 786
Other deferred revenues 351 - 6
Total Unearned 3,391 983 1,151
Teeter Tax Revenues 4,736 - -
Total Unavailable 4,736 - -

Total Deferred Revenue $ 8,127 $ 983 $ 1,151

16. OTHER REVENUES

Other revenues are generally one-time payments or items not related to program activities. Broad
categories of other revenues are as follows (in thousands):

Governmental funds:

Pension
General Obligation Capital Nonmajor
Fund Bond Projects Gov't Funds

Reimbursements $ 1,011 - $ 64 -
Surplus sales, publications & Rebates 63 - 5 -
Nuisance abatement 30 - - -
Returned check fees and card fees 26 - - -
Microfiim 69 - - -
Seminar, conferences and workshop fees 57 - - -
Contributions non-governmental 83 - - $ 321
HUD related non-program revenue - - - 494
Other settlements 15 - 61 162
Other miscellaneous revenues 1,688 $ 292 - 271

Total Governmental Funds $ 3,042 $ 292 $ 130 $ 1,248
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Business-type funds:

Other Internal
Enterprise Service

Golf Funds Funds
Settlements, Damages, Insurance $ 10 $ 1 $ 22
Other reimbursements - - 50
Miscellaneous non-operating sources 24 16 5
Total Business-type funds $ 34 $ 17 $ 77

17. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN

Plan Description

The County of San Luis Obispo contributes to the San Luis Obispo County Pension Trust, which is an
independent single-employer, defined benefit plan for employees of the County of San Luis Obispo,
employees of the Superior Court in San Luis Obispo County and certain agencies within San Luis Obispo
County. Participation is mandatory for all permanent employees. The Retirement Plan was adopted by
County ordinance in 1958 and amended in 1968 by the County Board of Supervisors, establishing the current
benefit program. The Pension Trust and the Retirement Plan are administered by the Pension Trust Board of
Trustees. The Board of Supervisors is responsible for amending Plan provisions. Separate stand-alone
financial statements were issued for the Plan and are available at the County of San Luis Obispo Auditor-
Controller's office.

Benefit Provisions

Under the terms of the Plan, participants, upon attaining the normal retirement age of 55 for Safety
employees and Probation Officers and 60 for miscellaneous employees, are entitled to annual retirement
benefits as defined in the Plan document. The Plan permits early retirement for all employees at age 50
with 5 or more years of service credit. Participants receive their accumulated plan benefits as a life annuity
payable monthly upon retirement. In the event of total and permanent disability, participants, upon
satisfaction of membership service requirements and other applicable provisions of the Plan, receive
disability benefits as defined in the Plan document. The Plan also provides death benefits.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting - The Plan's consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Plan and its
wholly owned subsidiary, Fiduciary Properties Incorporated, and are prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting. Contributions from the County and the County's employees are recognized as revenue in the
period in which employees provide services to the County. Benefits and refunds are recognized when due
and payable in accordance with the terms of the Plan. Investment income is recognized as earned by the
pension plan. Investments in corporate notes, bonds, collateralized mortgage obligations, equity mutual
funds, commingled real estate, real estate investment trusts, equity real estate holdings, and other short-
term investments, which are managed by the Plan's Board of Trustees, are carried at fair value. Securities
traded on a national exchange are valued at the last reported sales price. Investments that do not have an
established market are reported at estimated fair value. The Pension Trust uses the calendar year for
financial reporting purposes.

The County's contributions to the Plan are recognized when due pursuant to the San Luis Obispo County
Employees' Retirement Plan Document which makes them legal obligations of the County.

The Plan has elected to present their financial statements in accordance with Statement No. 25 of the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB).

There are no investments in loans to or leases with parties related to the pension plan.

Concentrations - As of December 31, 2004, the Plan had 28.42% of its net assets in Mellon Fund Capital
Funds.
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Funding Policy - Participants are required to contribute to the Plan for the 2004 calendar year at rates
ranging from 4.56% to 19.49% of their adjusted base salary as defined in the Plan document and for the
2004 calendar year at rates ranging from 4.56% to 19.49%. Such contributions, together with the County's
appropriations, are currently invested in corporate notes, bonds, collateralized mortgage obligations, equity
mutual funds, commingled real estate, real estate investment trusts, equity real estate holdings, and other
short-term investments. The participants' accumulated contributions may be withdrawn at any time should
participants leave the employment of the County prior to retirement.

The Board of Trustees establishes the pension plan contribution rate requirement with the advice of their
retained actuary. Periodic employer contributions to the Plan were determined on an actuarial basis using
the Entry Age Normal cost method. This method is one of the actuarial methods authorized under GASB 25.
The Entry Age Normal cost method permits the selection of either a 30-year or 40-year amortization period.
In 2003 the County issued a Pension Obligation Bond. In recognition of that action the Board of Trustees
reduced the amortization period to a 30-year closed amortization period. As a result of the issuance of the
Pension Obligation Bond by the County, the scheduled increases in required contributions previously adopted
by the Board of Trustees were rescinded and, based on advice of the plan actuary, the rates charged to the
County were established at a range of 7.92% to 14.29% of payroll effective June 22, 2003.

Total contributions and appropriations to the Plan in 2004 amounted to $29,183,783. Of this, $16,520,585
were regular County appropriations. Employee contributions amounted to $12,663,198. The Employee
contributions include Employee Additional Contributions of $70,236. The contributed amounts were
actuarially determined as described above and were based on an actuarial valuation report as of January 1,
2004 and an updated calculation of UAAL on June 30, 2003.

Annual Pension Cost and Net Pension Obligation

The County's annual pension cost and prepaid pension asset, computed in accordance with GASB 27,
Accounting for Pensions by State and Local Governmental Employers, for the year ended June 30, 2004,
were as follows (in thousands):

Amount

County annual required contribution (ARC)/Annual pension cost $ 16,891
Interest on pension asset 2,898

Subtotal 19,789
County contributions made (16,521)
Increase in pension asset 3,268
Net pension asset, beginning of year 126,038
Net pension asset, end of year $ 129,306

The annual pension cost and net pension asset were based on an actuarial valuation report as of January 1,
2005. The actuarial values of assets were determined on a market related basis. The actuarial assumptions
included (a) 7.75% investment rate of return (b) projected salary increases of 4 to 8.0% with a sliding scale
based upon age and service and (c) inflation assumption of 4.0 % (Real rate of return assumption 7.75%-
4%=3.75%). The Entry Age Normal cost method identifies and separately amortizes unfunded actuarial
liabilities using the level percentage of projected payroll, with a forty-year closed period.

The net assets held in trust for pension benefits are allocated among various reserves. For the year ended
December 31, 2003, these reserves were generally credited with interest at the rate of 7.75 %. In addition,
any additional employee or employer contributions, as well as interest credited to these additional
contributions, earned interest at the rate of 7.75 %. Any interest or dividends earned in excess of the
amount required to be credited to the various reserves is accumulated in the contingency reserve account.
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NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Three-Year Trend Information (In Thousands)

Net Pension
Fiscal Year Annual Pension Percentage of APC Obligation
Ending June 30 Cost (APC) Contributed (Benefit)
2003 $17,564 83.3% 9,303
2004 $20,173 100.0% (126,038)
2005 $16,891 100.0% (129,306)

18. LANDFILL POSTCLOSURE CARE COSTS

The Los Osos Landfill is a closed facility under the responsibility of the County. State and federal laws and
regulations require the County of San Luis Obispo to perform various maintenance and monitoring activities
at the site for the remaining fifteen years of a thirty-year period. By agreement with the land owner, the
County assumed responsibility for all closure and postclosure costs when the facility stopped accepting
waste. As of this date, the landfill closure is complete and only postclosure costs remain.

The remaining estimated long-term liability for landfill postclosure cost as of June 30, 2005 is $2,822,940.
Of this $1,256,502 is the Net Present Value Corrective Action Cost and $1,566,437 is the Net Present Value
Maintenance Cost. The Public Works Director developed this cost estimate from a detailed analysis, which
was based on engineering staff's experience in prior years with site closure, and consultation with landfill
industry experts. However, the actual cost of postclosure care may be higher due to inflation, changes in
technology, or changes in landfill laws and regulations. Therefore, the cost estimate will be reviewed and
adjusted annually for changes in these factors.

The annual amount of postclosure cost is being appropriated each year in a General Fund operating budget.
Funding is provided by General Fund general purpose revenues. A $600,000 designation is established in
the Capital Projects Fund to insure the availability of funds, in a timely fashion, to meet any additional
postclosure costs resulting from technological or regulatory changes that have not been anticipated in the
annual budget.

19. CLOSURE OF HOSPITAL

The Board of Supervisors on March 16, 2004, following a public hearing, voted to enter into a public/private
partnership with Community Health Centers of the Central Coast ("CHCCC”) for the provision of outpatient
clinic and pharmacy services. On June 19, 2004 the County closed their six outpatient clinics, two outpatient
pharmacies and outpatient ancillary services related to cardiopulmonary, laboratory and radiology.

On June 20, 2004, CHCCC began operating the clinics and pharmacies and the County began making grant
payments to CHCCC for CHCCC's provisions of services to California Medical Services Program ("CMSP”) and
non-sponsored patients, previously covered by the County. The grant payments were established in advance
for services outlined in the Grant Agreement for Special Services — Clinic and Ancillary Services and Grant
Agreement for Special Services — Pharmacy.

Radiology and cardiopulmonary services were discontinued. Patients will continue to receive these ancillary
services by CHCCC or other community providers.

Remaining in operation is the clinical laboratory that was moved to the Department of Public Health as of
July 1, 2004. The laboratory continues to service CMSP patients.
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

97



(;'9}},{51”',,,”.
[

o
*

>l

.

98



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Required supplementary information included financial information and disclosures that are
required by the GASB but are not considered a part of the basic financial statements. Such
information includes:

e Schedule of Funding Progress — Defined Benefit Retirement Plan

e Budgetary Comparison Schedule — General Fund

» Notes to required supplementary information
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY PENSION TRUST SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

(Funding Excess)

Actuarial Unfunded AAL as a
Actuarial Actuarial Accrued (Funding Annual Percentage of
Valuation Value of Liability (AAL) Excess) Funded Covered Covered
Dec 31 Assets (a) Entry Age (b) AAL (b-3a) Ratio (a/b) Payroll (c) Payroll ((b-a)/c)
2002 $430,351 $556,321 $125,970 77.4% $131,997 95.4%
2003 $604,808 $642,734 $37,926 94.1% $136,364 27.8%
2004 $651,751 $715,085 $63,334 91.1% $135,189 46.8%

Separate stand-alone financial statements were issued for the Pension Plan and are available at the County
of San Luis Obispo Auditor-Controller's office located at the County Government Center Room D220, San Luis
Obispo, CA 93408.

See accompanying independent auditor's report.
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands})

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Actual on Final Budget
Budgetary Positive
Original Final Basis (Negative)
Revenues:
Taxes $ 95,564 $ 95,564 $ 105,244 $ 9,680
Licenses, permits, and franchises 9,268 9,461 10,417 956
Fines, forfeits, and penalties 2,807 2,914 3,796 882
Revenues from use of money and property 1,244 1,244 2,113 869
Aid from governmental agencies 140,106 148,924 138,803 (10,121)
Charges for current services 35,720 38,375 36,137 (2,238)
Other revenues 2,630 3,362 3,042 (320)
Total revenues 287,339 299,844 299,552 (292)
Expenditures:
Current:
General government 39,721 42,949 39,444 3,505
Public protection 104,584 113,678 107,779 5,899
Health and sanitation 50,369 51,223 48,009 3,214
Public assistance 84,851 85,032 77,677 7,355
Education 314 309 275 34
Debt service:
Interest and fiscal charges - - 30 (30)
Total expenditures 279,839 293,191 273,214 19,977
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 7,500 6,653 26,338 19,685
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in - - 757 757
Transfers (out) (3,797) (3,797) (13,602) (9,805)
Reserves, designations and contingencies (20,283) (19,436) - 19,436
Total other financing sources and uses (24,080) (23,233) (12,845) 10,388
Net change in fund balances (16,580) (16,580) 13,493 30,073
Fund balances—beginning 16,580 16,580 78,299 61,719
Fund balances—ending $ - _$ - _$ 91,792 _$ 91,792
Explanation of differences between budgetary outflows and GAAP expenditures:
Expenditures:
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total charges to appropriations" from the budgetary
comparison schedule $ 273,214
Differences - budget to GAAP:
Less: Encumbrances for expenditures (2,663)
Total expenditures as reported on the combining statement of revenues, expenditures and
changes in fund balances - General fund $ 270,551

See accompanying independent auditor's report.
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
JUNE 30, 2005

1. BUDGETARY BASIS OF ACCOUNTING
A. BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING

In accordance with the provisions of Sections 29000 through 29144 inclusive of the California Government
Code and other statutory provisions, commonly known as the County Budget Act, the County prepares and
legally adopts a final budget on or before August 30th for each fiscal year. The County operation,
commencing July 1st, is governed by the proposed budget, adopted by the Board of Supervisors, in June of
the prior year unless the final budget is adopted before June 30.

After the budget is approved, the appropriations can be added to, subtracted from, or changed only by
Board resolution. All such changes must be within the revenues and reserves estimated as available in the
final budget or within revised revenue estimates as approved by the Board. During the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2005, the Board of Supervisors approved all necessary supplemental appropriations. Generally, the
effects of the supplemental appropriations are to increase the budget for cost of living adjustments and new
programs and grants financed by other governmental agencies.

An operating budget is adopted each fiscal year for Governmental Funds are on the modified accrual basis.
Additionally, encumbrance accounting is utilized to assure effective budgetary control. Encumbrances
outstanding at year end represent the estimated amount of the expenditures ultimately to result if the
unperformed contracts in process at year end are completed or purchase commitments satisfied. Such year
end encumbrances are reported as reservations of fund balances and do not constitute expenditures or
liabilities because the commitments will be honored during the subsequent year and included in the
subsequent year's budget. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at year end.

All Governmental, Enterprise, and Internal Service Funds that are under the control of the Board of
Supervisors, have legally adopted annual budgets except for two debt service funds, the San Luis Obispo
Public Financing Authority and the Public Facilities Corporation. Although the Enterprise and Internal Service
Funds have adopted budgets, there is no appropriation of expenditures and these budgets only serve as
spending plans for the year.

The legal level of budgetary control (the level on which expenditures may not legally exceed appropriations)
is at the department/budget unit and object level except for fixed assets, which are controlled at the
subobject level. Object levels of expenditures are as follows: salaries and benefits, services and supplies,
other charges, fixed assets, and contingencies. Subobject levels of expenditures for fixed assets are land,
structures and improvements, and equipment.

Presentation of the basic financial statements at the legal level of budgetary control is not feasible due to its
excessive length. Because of the large volume of detail, the budget and actual statements contained in the
financial statements have been aggregated by function. A separate supplemental budget report, which
demonstrates legal compliance with budgetary control, is included in the Other Supplemental Section of the
financial report for all governmental funds with a legally adopted budget. For budgetary purposes, actual
GAAP expenditures have been adjusted to include encumbrances outstanding at year end and to exclude
long-term capital leases recorded as long-term obligations of the County. Encumbrance accounting is
employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, Debt
Service Fund, and Capital Projects Fund under the jurisdiction of the Board of Supervisors.
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NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (Continued)
B. BUDGETARY EXPENDITURE IN EXCESS OF APPROPRIATION

During the current fiscal year, no governmental funds had excess expenditures over the related
appropriations.

C. RECONCILIATION OF OPERATION ON A BUDGETARY BASIS TO MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS

The accompanying Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and
Actual on a Budgetary Basis and supporting budgetary schedules presents comparisons of the legally
adopted budgets (original and final), with actual data on a budgetary basis. Since accounting principles
applied for purposes of developing data on a budgetary basis differ from those used to present financial
statements in conformity with GAAP, a reconciliation due to differences between the Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual on a Budgetary Basis and the Combined
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance is presented (in thousands):

Pension
Obligation
Bonds
Capital Debt Non Major
General Projects Service Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Funds
Expenditures on budgetary basis $ 273,214 $ 19,853 $ 3,083 $ 67,040
Less: Encumbrances for
expenditures 2,663 1,180 - 3,567
Expenditures on GAAP basis $ 270,551 $ 18,673 $ 3,083 $ 63,473
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
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COMBINING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
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NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS:
Debt service funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources for and the payment, of
general long-term debt principal and interest.

San Luis Obispo County Financing Authority
The Authority was created to assist in the financing, construction, and equipping of public facilities for
its members.

San Luis Obispo County Public Facilities Corporation
The PFC is a non-profit public benefit corporation organized to assist public agencies within the County
of San Luis Obispo with the acquisition and construction of various public facilities.

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS:

Special revenue funds are used to account for revenues that are restricted by law or administrative
actions to expenditures for specified purpose. Nonmajor special revenue funds used by the County are
listed below:

California Health Care Indigent Program
Accounts for revenues received from the State of California used to provide health care for the indigent
population of the County.

Community Development Program
Accounts for pass through grants from HUD entitlements to be distributed to the County and other
local agencies.

County Medical Services Program (CMSP)

Accounts for resources used to provide for the County Medical Services program which provides
medical care for indigents pursuant to the County’s obligation under Welfare and Institution Code
Section 17000 et seq.

County-wide Automation Replacement
Accounts for funds used to provide for replacement of County-wide automation equipment.

Emergency Medical Services
Accounts for payments to physicians, hospitals, and other providers of emergency medical care from
revenues imposed and collected by the courts.

Driving Under the Influence Programs
Accounts for resources used for the rehabilitation of drunk drivers (an educational component of
Alcohol Services).

Fish & Game :
Accounts for funds generated by fines levied as a result of Fish and Game violations.
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NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS (Continued)

General Government Building Replacement
Accounts for resources used to replace the County’s general government buildings.

Road Impact Fees
Accounts for resources collected from developers to add, maintain, and improve roads in specific areas
where the fees were allocated.

Library
Accounts for resources used to provide library services throughout the County.

Organizational Effectiveness
Accounts for resources aimed at continuous efforts to improve the effectiveness of County government
and provide countywide training activities for employees.

Parks
Accounts for resources used to provide parks and recreational services County-wide.

Public Facilities Fees
Accounts for resources collected from the building permit process to build public facilities such as fire
and law enforcement stations, library and general government structures.

Roads
Accounts for resources used to maintain the County road system.

Tax Reductions Reserve
Accounts for resources used to offset future reductions of property tax revenues, which are provided
by the tax loss reserve fund under the Teeter Plan.

Wildlife & Grazing
Accounts for resources used to provide for range improvements and the control of predators.

Governmental Leasing
Consolidates the needed resources to meet all financial obligations under long-term lease financing
agreements with the debt service fund, Public Facilities Financing Corporation.

SPECIAL REVENUE SPECIAL DISTRICT FUNDS:

Flood Control Districts
Accounts for resources used to provide control and conservation of flood and storm waters, which are
mutually exclusive of Enterprise Flood Control District funds.

Lighting Districts
Accounts for resources used to provide street lighting in unincorporated areas of the County.

County Service Areas
Accounts for resources used to provide for water and sewer services which are mutually exclusive of
Enterprise Fund County Service Areas.
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Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Other receivables
Due from other governments
Advances to other funds
Restricted cash with fiscal agent
Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities and fund balances:
Liabilities:

Salaries and benefits payable

Accounts payable

Deposits from others

Deferred revenue

Other current liabities

Advances from other county funds

Total liabilities

Fund balances:
Reserved
Unreserved, reported in nhonmajor
Special revenue funds
Total fund balance

Total liabilities and fund balances

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Debt Special
Service Revenue

Funds Funds

$ - $ 78,860

16 487

- 862

- 592

3,310 -

1,218 524

$ 4,544 $ 81,325

- 306

- 1,917

- 744

- 1,151

1,536 -

549 1,409

2,085 5,527

2,459 32,970

- 42,828

2,459 75,798

$ 4,544 $ 81,325
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Total
Nonmajor
Governmental
Funds

$ 78,860
503

862

592

3,310

1,742

$ 85,869

306
1,917

744
1,151
1,536
1,958
7,612

35,429

42,828
78,257

$ 85,869



Revenues:

Taxes

Licenses, permits, and franchises

Fines, forfeits, and penalties

Revenues from use of money and property
Aid from governmental agencies

Charges for current services

Other revenues

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current:
General government
Public protection
Public ways and facilities
Health and sanitation
Public assistance
Education
Recreational and cultural services
Debt service:
Principal payments
Interest and fiscal charges
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):

Transfers in
Transfers (out)
Total other financing sources and (uses)
Net change in fund balances

Fund balances - beginning

Fund balances - ending

Debt
Service
Funds

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAIJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Special
Revenue
Funds

69

4,882

7,321
3,220
793
1,413
21,246
13,223
1,248

4,951

48,464

1,895
3,113

10,679
1,109
24,096
4,953
5,004
7,532
5,092

5,008

58,465

(57)

(10,001)

12,348
(5,491)

6,857

(57)

2,516

(3,144)

78,942

2,459

75,798

|
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Total
Nonmajor
Governmental
Funds

$ 7,321
3,220

793

1,482

21,246

18,105

1,248

53,415

10,679
1,109
24,096
4,953
5,004
7,532
5,092

1,895

3,113
63,473

(10,058)

12,348

(5,491)

6,857
(3,201)

81,458

$ 78,257



Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Other receivables
Restricted cash with fiscal agent
Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities and fund balances:
Liabilities:
Other current liabilities
Advances from other county funds
Interest payable
Total liabilities

Fund balances:
Reserved
Total fund balance

Total liabilities and fund balances

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Debt Service Debt Service
Public Facilities Public Financing
Corporation Authority

16
3,310
1,218

$ 4,544 $

1,218
549
318

2,085

2,459

2,459

$ 4,544 $

113

Total
Nonmajor
Debt Service
Funds

16
3,310
1,218

$ 4,544

1,218
549
318

2,085

2,459
2,459

$ 4,544



COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Total
Debt Service Debt Service Nonmajor
Public Facilities Public Financing Debt Service
Corporation Authority Funds
Revenues:
Revenues from use of money and property $ 69 $ - $ 69
Charges for current services 2,948 1,934 4,882
Total revenues 3,017 1,934 4,951
Expenditures:
Current:
Debt service:
Principal payments 1,370 525 1,895
Interest and fiscal charges 1,679 1,434 3,113
Total expenditures 3,049 1,959 5,008
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (32) (25) (57)
Other financing sources (uses):
Total other financing sources and (uses) - - -
Net change in fund balances (32) (25) (57)
Fund balances - beginning 2,491 25 2,516
Fund balances - ending $ 2,459 $ - $ 2459
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Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Other receivables
Due from other governments
Advances to other funds
Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities and fund balances:
Liabilities:
Salaries and benefits payable
Accounts payable
Deposits from others
Deferred revenue
Advances from other county funds
Total liabilities

Fund balances:
Reserved
Unreserved

Total fund balance

Total liabilities and fund balances

Continued on next page

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

CA Health Community CMSP Co-Wide Autom
Indigent Prog Development Rplc

$ 81 1,188 867 $ 12,191

285 10 - -

366 1,198 867 $ 12,191

- - 29 -

1 - 15 497

- 54 - -

1 54 44 497

- 1,144 - 2,884

365 - 823 8,810

365 1,144 823 11,694

$ 366 1,198 867 $ 12,191
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

117

Emergency Med Driving Under the Fish & Game Gen Gov Bldg
Sves Influence Pgms Rplemnt
Assets
$ 405 $ 339 80 $ 4,331 Cash and cash equivalents
371 - - - Other receivables
- - - - Due from other governments
- - - - Advances to other funds
- - - - Other assets
776 $ 339 80 $ 4,331 Total assets
Liabilities and fund balances:
Liabilities:
- 24 - - Salaries and benefits payable
89 5 4 - Accounts payable '
- - - - Deposits from others
- - - - Deferred revenue
- - - - Advances from other county funds
89 29 4 - Total liabilities
Fund balances:
- - - - Reserved
687 310 76 4,331 Unreserved
687 310 76 4,331 Total fund balance
776 $ 339 80 $ 4,331 Total liabilities and fund balances

Continued on next page



Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Other receivables
Due from other governments
Advances to other funds
Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities and fund balances:
Liabilities:
Salaries and benefits payable
Accounts payable
Deposits from others
Deferred revenue
Advances from other county funds
Total liabilities

Fund balances:
Reserved
Unreserved

Total fund balance

Total liabilities and fund balances
Continued on next page

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAIJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Impact Fee - - Organizat'l
Traffic Library Effectiveness Parks
$ 10,542 3,402 2,466 $ 2,636
- - - 115
- - - 140
$ 10,542 3402 $ _3,466 $ Z_,891
- 142 - 111
- 37 8 75
225 - - 134
225 179 8 320
10,317 38 31 2,243
- 3,185 2,427 328
10,317 3,223 2,458 2,571
$ 10,542 3,402 2,466 $ 2,891
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAIJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Public Facilities Roads Tax Reduct. Wildiife Grazing
Fee Reserve
Assets
$ 14,706 6,781 12,366 $ 10 Cash and cash equivalents
- - - - Other receivables
- 427 - - Due from other governments
- - - - Advances to other funds
- 524 - - Other assets
$ 14,706 7,732 1;,366 $ 10 Total assets
Liabilities and fund balances:
Liabilities:
- - - - Salaries and benefits payable
450 657 - - Accounts payable
1 658 - - Deposits from others
- 786 - - Deferred revenue
- - - - Advances from other county funds
451 2,101 - - Total liabilities
Fund balances:
14,255 912 - - Reserved
- 4,719 12,366 10 Unreserved
14,255 5,631 12,366 10 Total fund balance
$ 14,706 7,732 12,366 $ 10 Total liabilities and fund balances

Continued on next page
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Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Other receivables
Due from other governments
Advances to other funds
Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities and fund balances:
Liabilities:
Salaries and benefits payable
Accounts payable
Deposits from others
Deferred revenue
Advances from other county funds
Total liabilities

Fund balances:
Reserved
Unreserved

Total fund balance

Total liabilities and fund balances

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Governmental
Leasing

120

Special District
Funds

Total Nonmajor
Special Revenue

Funds
6,469 $ 78,860
1 487
- 862
592 592
- 524
7,062 $ 81,325
- 306
79 1,917
31 744
6 1,151
1,409 1,409
1,525 5,527
1,146 32,970
4,391 42,828
5,537 75,798
7,062 $ 81,325




COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

CA Health Community CMSP Co-Wide Autom
Indigent Prog Development Rplc

Revenues:
Taxes $ - $ - $ - $ -
Licenses, permits, and franchises - - - 3,171
Fines, forfeits, and penalties - - - -
Revenues from use of money and property 2 - 10 226
Aid from governmental agencies 183 4,403 2,266 -
Charges for current services 281 - 70 1,090
Other revenues - 494 - -
Total revenues 466 4,897 2,346 4,487

Expenditures:
Current:

General government - - - 7,970
Public protection - - - -
Public ways and facilities - - - -
Health and sanitation - 4,953 - -
Public assistance 404 - 3,591 -
Education - - - -
Recreational and cultural services - - - -
Total expenditures 404 4,953 3,591 7,970
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 62 (56) (1,245) (3,483)

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in - - 979 -
Transfers (out) - - (18) -
Total other financing sources and (uses) - - 961 -
Net change in fund balances 62 (56) (284) (3,483)

Fund balances - beginning 303 1,200 1,107 15,177

Fund balances - ending $ 365 $ 1,144 $ 823 $ 11,694

Continued on next page
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAIJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Emergency Med Driving Under the Fish & Game Gen Gov Bldg
Svcs Influence Pgms Rplcmnt
Revenues:
Taxes $ - $ - $ - $ -
Licenses, permits, and franchises - - - -
Fines, forfeits, and penalties 495 - 14 -
Revenues from use of money and property 3 4 - 71
Aid from governmental agencies - - - -
Charges for current services 670 1,196 - 956
Other revenues - - - -
Total revenues 1,168 1,200 14 1,027
Expenditures:
Current:
General government - - - -
Public protection - - 8 -
Public ways and facilities - - - -
Health and sanitation - - - -
Public assistance 1,009 - - -
Education - 1,038 - -
Recreational and cultural services - - - -
Total expenditures 1,009 1,038 8 -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 159 162 6 1,027
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in - - - -
Transfers (out) - (15) - -
Total other financing sources and (uses) - (15) - -
Net change in fund balances 159 147 6 1,027
Fund balances - beginning 528 163 70 3,304
Fund balances - ending $ 687 $ 310 $ 76 $ 4,331
Continued on next page
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Impact Fee - . Organizational
Traffic Library Effectiveness Parks

$ - 3 4,986 $ - 3 -
- - 46 1
185 64 - 86
- 244 - 814
3,039 267 - 1,604
- 400 15 222
3,224 5,961 61 2,727
- - 303 -
- 6,494 - -
- - - 5,092
- 6,494 303 5,092

3,224 (533) (242) (2,365)
- 455 200 2,449

(2,354) (95) - (66)
(2,354) 360 200 2,383
870 (173) (42) 18
9,447 3,396 2,500 2,553
$ 10,317 $ 3,223 $ 2,458 $ 2,571
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Revenues:
Taxes
Licenses, permits, and franchises
Fines, forfeits, and penalties
Revenues from use of money and property
Aid from governmental agencies
Charges for current services
Other revenues
Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current:
General government
Public protection
Public ways and facilities
Health and sanitation
Public assistance
Education
Recreational and cultural services
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in

Transfers (out)
Total other financing sources and (uses)
Net change in fund balances

Fund balances - beginning

Fund balances - ending

Continued on next page



COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAIJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Public Facilities Roads Tax Reduct. Wildife Grazing
Fee Reserve
Revenues:
Taxes $ - $ 1,088 $ - $ -
Licenses, permits, and franchises - 2 - -
Fines, forfeits, and penalties - - - -
Revenues from use of money and property 279 138 224 -
Aid from governmental agencies - 13,189 - 5
Charges for current services 3,761 140 - -
Other revenues - 116 - -
Total revenues 4,040 14,673 224 5
Expenditures:
Current:
General government - - - -
Public protection - - - 10
Public ways and facilities 480 23,536 - -
Health and sanitation - - - -
Public assistance - - - -
Education - - - -
Recreational and cultural services - - - -
Total expenditures 480 23,536 - 10
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 3,560 (8,863) 224 (5)
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in - 6,654 - -
Transfers (out) (2,789) - - -
Total other financing sources and (uses) (2,789) 6,654 - -
Net change in fund balances 771 (2,209) 224 (5)
Fund balances - beginning 13,484 7,840 12,142 15
Fund balances - ending $ 14,255 $ 5,631 $ 12,366 $ 10

Continued on next page
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Total Nonmajor

Governmental Special District .
Leasing Funds Special Revenue
Funds
Revenues:
$ 500 747 $ 7,321 Taxes
- - 3,220 Licenses, permits, and franchises
284 - 793 Fines, forfeits, and penalties
- 121 1,413 Revenues from use of money and property
- 142 21,246 Aid from governmental agencies
11 138 13,223 Charges for current services
- 1 1,248 Other revenues
795 1,149 48,464 Total revenues
Expenditures:
Current:
2,406 - 10,679 General government
- 1,091 1,109 Public protection
- 80 24,096 Public ways and facilities
- - 4,953 Health and sanitation
- - 5,004 Public assistance
- - 7,532 Education
- - 5,092 Recreational and cultural services
2,406 1,171 58,465 Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
(1,611) (22) (10,001) over expenditures
Other financing sources (uses):
1,611 - 12,348 Transfers in
- (154) (5,491)  Transfers (out)
1,611 (154) 6,857 Total other financing sources and (uses)
- (176) (3,144) Net change in fund balances
- 5,713 78,942 Fund balances - beginning
$ - 5,537 $ 75,798 Fund balances - ending
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Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Other receivables
Advances to other funds

Total assets

Liabilities and fund balances:
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Deposits from others
Deferred revenue
Advances from other county funds
Total liabilities

Fund balances:
Reserved
Unreserved

Total fund balance

Total liabilities and fund balances

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NONMAIJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - SPECIAL DISTRICTS
JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Flood Control Lighting Districts

County Service

Total
Special Revenue

Special District

Districts Areas Funds
$ 4,108 $ 325 2,036 $ 6,469
- - 1 1
592 - - 592
$ 4,700 $ 325 2,037 $ 7,062
75 3 1 79
- - 31 31
- - 6 6
592 817 1,409
667 3 855 1,525
910 - 236 1,146
3,123 322 946 4,391
4,033 322 1,182 5,537
$ 4,700 $ 325 2,037 $ 7,062
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - SPECIAL DISTRICTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Total
Special Revenue
Flood Control A N County Service Special District
Districts Lighting Districts Areas Funds
Revenues:
Taxes $ 614 $ 23 $ 110 $ 747
Revenues from use of money and property 82 5 34 121
Aid from governmental agencies 82 59 1 142
Charges for current services 31 2 105 138
Other revenues 1 - - 1
Total revenues 810 89 250 1,149
Expenditures:
Current:
Public protection 1,074 16 1 1,091
Public ways and facilities - - 80 80
Total expenditures 1,074 16 81 1,171
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (264) 73 169 (22)
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers (out) - - (154) (154)
Total other financing sources and (uses) - - (154) (154)
Net change in fund balances (264) 73 15 (176)
Fund balances - beginning 4,297 249 1,167 5,713
Fund balances - ending $ 4033 _$ 322 $ 1182 _$ 5537
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BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
TOTAL NON SPECIAL DISTRICT SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Actual Variance with
Amount on Final Budget
Original Final Budgetary Positive
Budget Budget Basis (Negative)
Revenues:
Taxes $ 8,257 $ 7,689 $ 7,321 $ (368)
Licenses, permits, and franchises 3,171 3,171 3,220 49
Fines, forfeits, and penalties 764 764 793 29
Revenues from use of money and property 374 374 1,413 1,039
Aid from governmental agencies 24,153 41,316 21,246 (20,070)
Charges for current services 15,326 15,327 13,223 (2,104)
Other revenues 1 1,871 1,248 (623)
Total revenues 52,046 70,512 48,464 (22,048)
Expenditures:
General government 3,018 16,732 13,595 3,137
Public protection 3,166 3,429 1,426 2,003
Public ways and facilities 25,840 46,242 24,380 21,862
Health and sanitation 4,122 9,544 4,953 4,591
Public assistance 5,162 6,685 5,004 1,681
Education 7,594 9,466 7,570 1,896
Recreational and cultural services 5,922 7,710 5,104 2,606
Total expenditures 54,824 99,808 62,032 37,776
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (2,778) (29,296) (13,568) 15,728
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 12,480 18,247 12,348 (5,899)
Transfers out (4,479) (18,625) (5,491) 13,134
Reserves, designations and contingencies (5,573) 29,324 - (29,324)
Total other financing sources and uses 2,428 28,946 6,857 (22,089)
Net change in fund balances (350) (350) (6,711) (6,361)
Budgetary fund balances - beginning 350 350 78,942 78,592
Fund balances—ending $ - $ - $ 72,231 $ 72,231
Explanation of differences between budgetary outflows and GAAP expenditures:
Expenditures:
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total charges to appropriations" from the budgetary
comparison schedule $ 62,032
Differences - budget to GAAP:
Less: Encumbrances for supplies and services ordered but not received within the recognition period (3,567)
Total expenditures as reported on the combining statement of revenues, expenditures and
changes in fund balances $ 58,465
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
CALIFORNIA HEALTH CARE INDIGENT PROGRAM SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Actual Variance with
Amount on Final Budget
Qriginal Final Budgetary Positive
Budget Budget Basis (Negative)
Revenues:
Revenues from use of money and property $ 3 $ 3 $ 2 (1)
Aid from governmental agencies 175 175 183 8
Charges for current services 281 281 281 -
Total revenues 459 459 466 7
Expenditures:
Public assistance 458 761 404 357
Total expenditures 458 761 404 357
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 1 (302) 62 364
Other financing sources (uses):
Reserves, designations and contingencies - 303 - (303)
Total other financing sources and uses - 303 - (303)
Net change in fund balances 1 1 62 61
Budgetary fund balances - beginning (1) (1) 303 304
Budgetary fund balances - ending $ - $ - $ 365 365
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Revenues:
Aid from governmental agencies
Other revenues

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Health and sanitation
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Reserves, designations and contingencies
Total other financing sources and uses
Net change in fund balances

Budgetary fund balances - beginning

Budgetary fund balances - ending

Actual Variance with
Amount on Final Budget
Original Final Budgetary Positive
Budget Budget Basis (Negative)
4,122 9,544 4,403 $ (5,141)
- - 494 494
4,122 9,544 4,897 (4,647)
4,122 9,544 4,953 4,591
4,122 9,544 4,953 4,591
- - (56) (56)
- - (56) (56)
- 1,200 1,200
- - 1,144 $ 1,144
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
COUNTY MEDICAL SERVICES PROGRAM (CMSP) SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Revenues:
Revenues from use of money and property
Aid from governmental agencies
Charges for current services
Total revenues

Expenditures:
Public assistance

Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):

Transfers in
Transfers out
Reserves, designations and contingencies
Total other financing sources and uses
Net change in fund balances

Budgetary fund balances - beginning

Budgetary fund balances - ending

Actual Variance with
Amount on Final Budget
Original Final Budgetary Positive
Budget Budget (Negative)
18 18 10 % (8
2,472 2,472 2,266 (206)
65 65 70 5
2,555 2,555 2,346 (209)
3,513 4,621 3,591 1,030
3,513 4,621 3,591 1,030
(958) (2,066) (1,245) 821
979 979 979 -
(21) (21) (18) 3
1,108 - (1,108)
958 2,066 961 (1,105)
- - (284) (284)
- - 1,107 1,107
- - 823 $ 823
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO

COUNTY-WIDE AUTOMATION REPLACEMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

Revenues:
Licenses, permits, and franchises
Revenues from use of money and property
Charges for current services

Total revenues

Expenditures:
General government
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):

Transfers in
Reserves, designations and contingencies
Total other financing sources and uses
Net change in fund balances

Budgetary fund balances - beginning

Fund balances - ending

Explanation of differences between budgetary outflows and GAAP expenditures:

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total charges to appropriations" from the budgetary

comparison schedule
Differences - budget to GAAP:

Less:

Encumbrances for supplies and services ordered but not received within the recognition period

Total expenditures as reported on the combining statement of revenues, expenditures and

changes in fund balances
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Actual Variance with
Amount on Final Budget
Original Final Budgetary Positive
Budget Budget Basis (Negative)
3,171 3,171 $ 3,171 $ -
- - 226 226
1,000 1,000 1,090 90
4,171 4,171 4,487 316
1,312 13,781 10,855 2,926
1,312 13,781 10,855 2,926
2,859 (9,610) (6,368) 3,242
- 268 - (268)
(99) 12,102 - (12,102)
(99) 12,370 - (12,370)
2,760 2,760 (6,368) (9,128)
(2,760) (2,760) 15,177 17,937
- - $ 8,809 $ 8,809
$ 10,855
(2,885)
$ 7,970



COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Revenues:
Fines, forfeits, and penalties
Revenues from use of money and property
Charges for current services
Total revenues

Expenditures:
Public assistance
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):

Reserves, designations and contingencies
Total other financing sources and uses
Net change in fund balances

Budgetary fund balances - beginning

Budgetary fund balances - ending

Actual Variance with
Amount on Final Budget
Original Budgetary Positive
Budget Budget {Negative)
460 460 495 35
6 6 3 3)
725 725 670 (55)
1,191 1,191 1,168 (23)
1,191 1,303 1,009 294
1,191 1,303 1,009 294
- (112) 159 271
112 (112)
- 112 - (112)
- - 159 159
- - 528 528
- - 687 687
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE PROGRAMS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands})

Revenues:
Revenues from use of money and property
Charges for current services

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Education
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Other financing sources {uses):
Transfers (out)
Total other financing sources and uses
Net change in fund balances

Budgetary fund balances - beginning

Budgetary fund balances - ending

Actual Variance with
Amount on Final Budget
Original Budgetary Positive
Budget Budget (Negative)
2 2 4 $ 2
1,077 1,078 1,196 118
1,079 1,080 1,200 120
1,084 1,085 1,038 47
1,084 1,085 1,038 47
(5) (5) 162 167
(15) (15) (15) -
(15) (15) (15) -
(20) (20) 147 167
20 20 163 143
- - 310 $ 310
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
FISH AND GAME SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Actual Variance with
Amount on Final Budget
Original Final Budgetary Positive
Budget Budget Basis (Negative)
Revenues:
Fines, forfeits, and penalties $ 7 $ 7 $ 14 7
Total revenues 7 7 14 7
Expenditures:
Public protection 13 13 8 5
Total expenditures 13 13 8 5
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (6) (6) 6 12
Other financing sources (uses):
Reserves, designations and contingencies (6) (6) - 6
Total other financing sources and uses (6) (6) - 6
Net change in fund balances (12) (12) 6 18
Budgetary fund balances - beginning 12 12 70 58
Budgetary fund balances - ending $ - $ - $ 76 76
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
GENERAL GOVERNMENT BUILDING REPLACEMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHECULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Actual Variance with
Amount on Final Budget
Original Final Budgetary Positive
Budget Budget Basis (Negative)
Revenues:
Revenues from use of money and property $ - $ - $ 71 $ 71
Charges for current services 856 856 956 100
Total revenues 856 856 1,027 171
Expenditures:
General government - - - -
Total expenditures - - - -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 856 856 1,027 171
Other financing sources (uses):
Reserves, designations and contingencies (919) (919) - 919
Total other financing sources and uses (919) (919) - 919
Net change in fund balances (63) (63) 1,027 1,090
Budgetary fund balances - beginning 63 63 3,304 3,241
Budgetary fund balances - ending $ - $ - $ 4,331 $ 4,331
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
TRAFFIC IMPACT FEES SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Actual Variance with
Amount on Final Budget
Original Final Budgetary Positive
Budget Budget Basis {Negative)
Revenues:
Revenues from use of money and property $ 100 $ 100 $ 185 $ 85
Charges for current services 3,975 3,975 3,039 (936)
Total revenues 4,075 4,075 3,224 (851)
Expenditures:
Public ways and facilities - - - -
Total expenditures - - - -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 4,075 4,075 3,224 (851)
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers out (2,687) (7,889) (2,354) 5,535
Reserves, designations and contingencies (1,388) 3,814 - (3,814)
Total other financing sources and uses (4,075) (4,075) (2,354) 1,721
Net change in fund balances - - 870 870
Budgetary fund balances - beginning - - 9,447 9,447
Budgetary fund balances - ending $ - $ - $ 10,317 $ 10,317
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENDUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Actual Variance with
Amount on Final Budget
Original Final Budgetary Positive
Budget Budget Basis (Negative)
Revenues:
Taxes $ 4,813 $ 4,813 $ 4,986 $ 173
Revenues from use of money and property 51 51 64 13
Aid from governmental agencies 396 427 244 (183)
Charges for current services 248 248 267 19
Other revenues - 687 400 (287)
Total revenues 5,508 6,226 5,961 (265)
Expenditures:
Education 6,510 8,381 6,532 1,849
Total expenditures 6,510 8,381 6,532 1,849
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (1,002) (2,155) (571) 1,584
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 427 455 455 -
Transfers out (95) (95) (95) -
Reserves, designations and contingencies 350 1,475 - (1,475)
Total other financing sources and uses 682 1,835 360 (1,475)
Net change in fund balances (320) (320) (211) 109
Budgetary fund balances - beginning 320 320 3,396 3,076
Budgetary fund balances - ending $ - $ - $ 3,185 $ 3,185
Explanation of differences between budgetary outflows and GAAP expenditures:
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total charges to appropriations” from the budgetary
comparison schedule $ 6,532
Differences - budget to GAAP:
Less:
Encumbrances for supplies and services ordered but not received within the recognition period (38)
Total expenditures as reported on the combining statement of revenues, expenditures and
changes in fund balances $ 6,494
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO

ORGANIZATIONAL EFFECTIVENESS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Actual Variance with
Amount on Final Budget
Original Budgetary Positive
Budget Basis (Negative)
Revenues:
Other revenues $ - - $ 15 $ 15
Total revenues - - 61 61
Expenditures:
General government 524 545 334 211
Total expenditures 524 545 334 211
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (524) (545) (273) 272
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 200 200 200 -
Reserves, designations and contingencies 150 171 - (171)
Total other financing sources and uses 350 371 200 (171)
Net change in fund balances (174) (174) (73) 101
Budgetary fund balances - beginning 174 174 2,500 2,326
Budgetary fund balances - ending $ - $ - $ 2,427 $ 2,427
Explanation of differences between budgetary outflows and GAAP expenditures:
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total charges to appropriations" from the budgetary
comparison schedule $ 334
Differences - budget to GAAP:
Less:
Encumbrances for supplies and services ordered but not received within the recognition period (31
Total expenditures as reported on the combining statement of revenues, expenditures and
changes in fund balances 303
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COUNTY QOF SAN LUIS OBISPO
PARKS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Actual Variance with
Amount on Final Budget
Original Final Budgetary Positive
Budget Budget (Negative)
Revenues:
Licenses, permits, and franchises $ - 1 1
Fines, forfeits, and penalties 9 9 - 9)
Revenues from use of money and property 50 50 86 36
Aid from governmental agencies - 1,315 814 (501)
Charges for current services 2,931 2,931 1,604 (1,327)
Other revenues 1 298 222 (76)
Total revenues 2,991 4,603 2,727 (1,876)
Expenditures:
Recreational and cultural services 5,922 7,710 5,104 2,606
Total expenditures 5,922 7,710 5,104 2,606
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (2,931) (3,107) (2,377) 730
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 2,561 2,561 2,449 (112)
Transfers (out) - - (66) (66)
Reserves, designations and contingencies - 176 - (176)
Total other financing sources and uses 2,561 2,737 2,383 (354)
Net change in fund balances (370) (370) 6 376
Budgetary fund balances - beginning 370 370 2,553 2,183
Budgetary fund balances - ending - $ - - 2,559 2,559
Explanation of differences between budgetary outflows and GAAP expenditures:
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total charges to appropriations” from the budgetary
comparison schedule 5,104
Differences - budget to GAAP:
Less:
Encumbrances for supplies and services ordered but not received within the recognition period (12
Total expenditures as reported on the combining statement of revenues, expenditures and
changes in fund balances $ 5,092
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
PUBLIC FACILITIES FEES SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Actual Variance with
Amount on Final Budget
Original Final Budgetary Positive
Budget Budget Basis (Negative)
Revenues:
Revenues from use of money and property $ - $ - $ 279 $ 279
Charges for current services 3,405 3,405 3,761 356
Total revenues 3,405 3,405 4,040 635
Expenditures:
Public ways and facilities 352 494 480 14
Total expenditures 352 494 480 14
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 3,053 2,911 3,560 649
Other financing sources {uses):
Transfers out (500) (9,444) (2,789) 6,655
Reserves, designations and contingencies (3,368) 5,718 - (5,718)
Total other financing sources and uses (3,868) (3,726) (2,789) 937
Net change in fund balances (815) (815) 771 1,586
Budgetary fund balances - beginning 815 815 13,484 12,669
Budgetary fund balances - ending $ - $ - $ 14,255 $ 14,255
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
ROADS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

Revenues:
Taxes
Licenses, permits, and franchises
Revenues from use of money and property
Aid from governmental agencies
Charges for current services
Other revenues
Total revenues

Expenditures:
Public ways and facilities
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in
Reserves, designations and contingencies
Total other financing sources and uses
Net change in fund balances

Budgetary fund balances - beginning

Budgetary fund balances - ending

Explanation of differences between budgetary outflows and GAAP expenditures:

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total charges to appropriations" from the budgetary

comparison schedule
Differences - budget to GAAP:

Less:

Encumbrances for supplies and services ordered but not received within the recognition period

Total expenditures as reported on the combining statement of revenues, expenditures and

changes in fund balances

Actual Variance with
Amount on Final Budget
Original Final Budgetary Positive
Budget Budget Basis (Negative)

$ 1,055 $ 1,055 $ 1,088 $ 33
- - 2 2

90 90 138 48

15,984 26,379 13,189 (13,190)

77 77 140 63

- 886 116 (770)

17,206 28,487 14,673 (13,814)
25,192 45,372 23,583 21,789
25,192 45,372 23,583 21,789
(7,986) (16,885) (8,910) 7,975
6,987 12,189 6,654 (5,535)
(1,076) 2,621 - (2,621)
5,911 14,810 6,654 (8,156)
(2,075) (2,075) (2,256) (181)

2,075 2,075 7,840 5,765

$ S - 3 5584 5,584
$ 23,583
(47)

$ 23,536
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
TAX REDUCTION RESERVE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Actual Variance with
Amount on Final Budget
Original Final Budgetary Positive
Budget Budget Basis (Negative)
Revenues:
Revenues from use of money and property $ - $ - $ 224 $ 224
Total revenues - - 224 224
Expenditures;
General government - - - -
Total expenditures - - - -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures - - 224 224
Other financing sources (uses):
Reserves, designations and contingencies (164) (164) - 164
Total other financing sources and uses (164) (164) - 164
Net change in fund balances (164) (164) 224 388
Budgetary fund balances - beginning 164 164 12,142 11,978
Budgetary fund balances - ending $ - $ - $ 12,366 $ 12,366
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
WILDLIFE GRAZING SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Actual Variance with
Amount on Fina! Budget
Original Final Budgetary Positive
Budget Budget Basis (Negative)
Revenues:
Aid from governmental agencies $ 5 $ 5 $ 5 -
Total revenues 5 5 5 -
Expenditures:
Public protection 10 10 10 -
Total expenditures 10 10 10 -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (5) 5 (5) -
Other financing sources (uses):
Reserves, designations and contingencies 7 7 - (7)
Total other financing sources and uses 7 7 - (7)
Net change in fund balances 2 2 (5) )
Budgetary fund balances - beginning (2) (2) 15 17
Budgetary fund balances - ending $ - $ - $ 10 10
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
GOVERNMENTAL LEASING SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Actual Variance with
Amount on Final Budget
Original Final Budgetary Positive
Budget Budget Basis (Negative)

Revenues:
Taxes $ 500 $ 500 $ 500 -
Fines, forfeits, and penalties 283 283 284 1
Charges for current services 633 633 11 (622)

Total revenues 1,416 1,416 795 (621)
Expenditures:
General government 1,182 2,406 2,406 -

Total expenditures 1,182 2,406 2,406 -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 234 (990) (1,611) (621)
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 989 989 1,611 622
Reserves, designations and contingencies (919) 305 - (305)
Total other financing sources and uses 70 1,294 1,611 317

Net change in fund balances 304 304 - (304)
Budgetary fund balances - beginning (304) (304) - 304
Budgetary fund balances - ending $ - $ - $ - -
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
TOTAL SPECIAL DISTRICTS SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Actual Variance with
Amount on Final Budget
Original Final Budgetary Positive
Budget Budget Basis {Negative)
Revenues:
Taxes $ 1,889 $ 1,321 747 $ (574)
Fines, forfeits, and penalties 5 5 - (5)
Revenues from use of money and property 54 54 121 67
Aid from governmental agencies 999 999 142 (857)
Charges for current services 53 53 138 85
Other revenues - - 1 1
Total revenues 3,000 2,432 1,149 (1,283)
Expenditures:
Public protection 3,143 3,406 1,408 1,998
Public ways and facilities 296 376 317 59
Total expenditures 3,439 3,782 1,725 2,057
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (439) (1,350) (576) 774
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 337 606 - (606)
Transfers out (1,161) (1,161) (154) 1,007
Reserves, designations and contingencies 1,859 2,501 - (2,501)
Total other financing sources and uses 1,035 1,946 (154) (2,100)
Net change in fund balances 596 596 (730) (1,326)
Budgetary fund balances - beginning (596) (596) 5,713 6,309
Budgetary fund balances - ending $ - $ - 4,983 $ 4,983
Explanation of differences between budgetary outflows and GAAP expenditures:
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total charges to appropriations" from the budgetary
comparison schedule $ 1,725
Differences - budget to GAAP:
Less:
Encumbrances for supplies and services ordered but not received within the recognition period 554
Total expenditures as reported on the combining statement of revenues, expenditures and
changes in fund balances $ 1,171
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICTS SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Actual Variance with
Amount on Final Budget
Original Final Budgetary Positive
Budget Budget Basis (Negative)
Revenues:
Taxes $ 975 $ 480 $ 614 $ 134
Fines, forfeits, and penalties 5 5 - (5)
Revenues from use of money and property 31 31 82 51
Aid from governmental agencies 998 998 82 (916)
Charges for current services 31 31 31 -
Other revenues - - 1 1
Total revenues 2,040 1,545 810 (735)
Expenditures:
Public protection 3,117 3,380 1,392 1,988
Total expenditures 3,117 3,380 1,392 1,988
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (1,077) (1,835) (582) 1,253
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 335 335 - (335)
Transfers (out) (9) 9) - 9
Reserves, designations and contingencies 1,949 2,707 - (2,707)
Total other financing sources and uses 2,275 3,033 - (3,033)
Net change in fund balances 1,198 1,198 (582) (1,780)
Budgetary fund balances - beginning (1,198) (1,198) 4,297 5,495
Budgetary fund balances - ending $ - $ - $ 3,715 $ 3,715
Explanation of differences between budgetary outflows and GAAP expenditures:
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total charges to appropriations" from the budgetary
comparison schedule $ 1,392
Differences - budget to GAAP:
Less:
Encumbrances for supplies and services ordered but not received within the recognition period 318
Total expenditures as reported on the combining statement of revenues, expenditures and
changes in fund balances $ 1,074
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO

LIGHTING CONTROL DISTRICTS SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands})

Actual Variance with
Amount on Final Budget
Original Final Budgetary Positive
Budget Budget Basis (Negative)
Revenues:
Taxes 25 23 23 -
Revenues from use of money and property 4 4 5 1
Charges for current services - - 2 2
Total revenues 29 27 89 62
Expenditures:
Public protection 26 26 16 10
Total expenditures 26 26 16 10
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 3 1 73 72
Other financing sources (uses):
Reserves, designations and contingencies (76) (74) - 74
Total other financing sources and uses (76) (74) - 74
Net change in fund balances (73) (73) 73 146
Budgetary fund balances - beginning 73 73 249 176
Budgetary fund balances - ending - - 322 322
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
COUNTY SERVICE AREA DISTRICTS SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Actual Variance with
Amount on Final Budget
Original Final Budgetary Positive
Budget Budget (Negative)
Revenues:
Taxes $ 889 $ 818 110 $ (708)
Revenues from use of money and property 19 19 34 15
Aid from governmental agencies 1 1 1 -
Charges for current services 22 22 105 83
Total revenues 931 860 250 (610)
Expenditures:
Public ways and facilities 296 376 317 59
Total expenditures 296 376 317 59
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 635 484 (67) (551)
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 2 271 - (271)
Transfers (out) (1,152) (1,152) (154) 998
Reserves, designations and contingencies (14) (132) - 132
Total other financing sources and uses (1,164) (1,013) (154) 859
Net change in fund balances (529) (529) (221) 308
Budgetary fund balances - beginning 529 529 1,167 638
Budgetary fund balances - ending $ - $ - 946 $ 946
Explanation of differences between budgetary outflows and GAAP expenditures:
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total charges to appropriations" from the budgetary
comparison schedule $ 317
Differences - budget to GAAP:
Less:
Encumbrances for supplies and services ordered but not received within the recognition period 236
Total expenditures as reported on the combining statement of revenues, expenditures and
changes in fund balances $ 81
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COMBINING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS
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NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

ENTERPRISE FUNDS:

Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner
similar to private business enterprises, where the intent of the governing body is to have the costs of
providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed primarily through
user charges; or where the County has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned,
expenses incurred and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy,
management control, accountability or other purposes.

Transit District
Accounts for resources used to provide transit services to various areas of the County.

Flood Control District
Accounts for resources used to provide control and conservation of flood and storm waters, which are
mutually exclusive of Special Revenue Funds.

Nacimiento Water Contract
Accounts for the activities and delivery of water associated with the Nacimiento water supply reservoir
and the contract with Monterey County.

Lopez Park
Accounts for the operations of the recreational facilities associated with the park next to Lopez Lake.

County Service Areas
Accounts for resources used to provide for a variety of services such as street lighting, drainage, sewer
and road maintenance, which are mutually exclusive of the special revenue funds county service areas.
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Assets
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net
Other receivables
Due from other county funds
Due from other governments
Deposits with others
Total current assets
Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets:
Nondepreciable:
Land
Construction in progress
Depreciable:

Structures & improvements, net

Equipment, net
Total noncurrent assets
Total assets

Liabilities
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Deposits from others
Deferred revenue
Notes and bonds payable - current
Total current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities:
Advances from other funds
Notes and bonds payable
Total noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities

Net assets

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

Unrestricted

Total net assets

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

NONMAIJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

General Flood

Nacimiento Water

Transit Control Zone Contract Lopez Park
$ 432 $ 1,190 $ 2,779 91
- - - 29
- - 1,400 -
1 - - -
433 1,190 4,179 120
84 - - -
- - 5,562 8
88 - - 815
63 - - 14
235 - 5,562 837
668 1,190 9,741 957
20 9 4 -
29 - - -
- - - 13
49 9 4 13
- - - 300
- - - 300
49 9 4 313
235 - 5,562 524
384 1,181 4,175 120
$ 619 $ 1,181 $ 9,737 644

156



COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
NONMAIOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

County Service

Areas Total
Assets
Current Assets:
$ 3,512 $ 8,004 Cash and cash equivalents
125 125 Accounts receivable, net
- 29 Other receivables
- 1,400 Due from other county funds
- 1 Due from other governments
13 13 Deposits with others
3,650 9,572 Total current assets
Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets:
Nondepreciable:
132 216 Land
1,715 7,285 Construction in progress
Depreciable:
6,521 7,424 Structures & improvements, net
105 182 Equipment, net
8,473 15,107 Total noncurrent assets
12,123 24,679 Total assets
Liabilities
Current liabilities:
14 47 Accounts payable
116 145 Deposits from others
81 81 Deferred revenue
130 143 Notes and bonds payable - current
341 416 Total current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities:
166 166 Advances from other funds
2,701 3,001 Notes and bonds payable
2,867 3,167 Total noncurrent liabilities
3,208 3,583 Total liabilities
Net assets
5,642 11,963 Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
3,273 9,133 Unrestricted
$ 8,915 $ 21,096 Total net assets
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

General Flood Nacimiento Water

Transit Control Zone Contract Lopez Park
Operating revenues:
Charges for current services 74 550 $ 31 1,339
Total operating revenues 74 550 31 1,339
Operating expenses
Services and supplies - - - -
Other charges 893 515 489 1,397
Depreciation 26 - - 57
Countywide cost allocation 14 11 8 27
Total operating expenses 933 526 497 1,481
Operating income (loss) (859) 24 (466) (142)
Nonoperating revenues:
Property taxes - - 29 -
Interest income 5 31 65 69
Aid from governmental agencies 950 - 20 -
Other nonoperating revenues - - - 11
Total nonoperating revenue 955 31 114 80
Nonoperating expenses:
Interest expense - - - 9
Total nonoperating expense - - - 9
Income (loss) before contribution
and transfers 96 55 (352) (71)
Transfers in - - - -
Transfers (out) - - - )
Change in net assets 96 55 (352) (78)
Net assets - beginning 523 1,126 10,089 722
Total net assets - ending 619 1,181 $ 9,737 $ 644
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

County Service

Areas Total
Operating revenues:
$ 2,323 $ 4,317 Charges for current services
2,323 4,317 Total operating revenues
Operating expenses
191 191 Services and supplies
2,090 5,384 Other charges
278 361 Depreciation
41 101 Countywide cost allocation
2,600 6,037 Total operating expenses
277 (1,720) Operating income (loss)
Nonoperating revenues:
181 210 Property taxes
70 240 Interest income
3 973 Aid from governmental agencies
6 17 Other nonoperating revenues
260 1,440 Total nonoperating revenue
Nonoperating expenses:
92 101 Interest expense
92 101 Total nonoperating expense
Income (loss) before contribution
109 381 and transfers
141 141 Transfers in
(3) 10 Transfers (out)
29 (250) Change in net assets
8,886 21,346 Net assets - beginning, as previously reported
$ 8,915 $ 21,096 Total net assets - ending
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from customers, patients, third parties
Cash received from other sources
Payments for goods and services
Payments to other sources
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Property tax proceeds
Grants and subsidies from other gov't agencies
Transfers from other funds
Transfers to other funds
Net cash provided (used) by noncapital and
related financing activities
Cash flows from capital and related
financing activities:
Purchases and construction of capital assets
Principal paid on capital debt
Interest paid on capital debt
Other capital related activity
Net cash provided (used) by capital and
related financing activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest received
Net cash provided (used) by investing
activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash & cash equivalents
Total cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Total cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to_net
cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation expense
Change in assets and liabilities:
Receivables, net
Other receivables
Accounts Payable
Other accrued liabilities

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Transit General Flood Nacimiento Lopez Park
Control Zone Water Contract P
$ 84 $ 556 $ 31 $ 1,340
7 - - -
(882) (516) (494) (1,432)
(791) 40 (463) (92)
- - 29 -
946 - 20 -
- - - @)
946 - 49 (7)
- - (608) 68
- - - (13)
- : - ©)
- - (800) 4
- - (1,408) 50
4 31 66 3
4 31 66 3
159 71 (1,756) (46)
273 1,119 4,535 137
$ 432 $ 1,190 $ 2,779 $ 91
$ (859) $ 24 $ (466) $ (142)
26 - - 57
8 7 - -
- 9 - -
- - 3 %]
34 - - -
$ (791) _$ 40 $ (463) _$ (92)
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County Service
Areas
$ 2,291

(2,290)
(72)
(71)

180
1
141

322

(230)

(151)

(95)
478
66

66

161
3,673

S 3512

$ 277

278
(17)
©)

$ (71)

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Total Non-Major
Enterprise Funds

$ 4,302
7

(5,614)

(72)

(1,377)

209
967
141

N )}
1,310
(770)
(164)

(104)
798

(1,836)
170
170

(1,733)
9,737

$ 8,004

$ (1,720)

361

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from customers, patients, third parties
Cash received from other sources
Payments for goods and services
Payments to other sources
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Property tax proceeds
Grants and subsidies from other gov't agencies
Transfers from other funds
Transfers to other funds
Net cash provided (used) by noncapital and
related financing activities
Cash flows from capital and related
financing activities:
Purchases and construction of capital assets
Principal paid on capital debt
Interest paid on capital debt
Other capital related activity
Net cash provided (used) by capital and
related financing activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest received
Net cash provided (used) by investing
activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash & cash equivalents
Total cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Total cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net
cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation expense
Change in assets and liabilities:
Receivables, net
Other receivables
Accounts Payable
Other accrued liabilities

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities
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COMBINING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS:

Internal Service Funds are used to account for the financing of goods and services provided by one
department to other departments on a cost-reimbursement basis. Internal Service Funds used at the
County are listed below:

Reprographics
Accounts for resources used to provide centralized reprographic services to various County

departments and other governmental agencies

Garage
Accounts for resources used to provide a vehicle fleet of cars, trucks, and police vehicles for use by

various County departments at the lowest possible maintenance and operating costs

Public Works

Accounts for resources used to provide comprehensive Engineering services in the form of manpower,
equipment and contractual services and supplies to all budgets, departments, agencies, and private
citizens as requested or required by state law or local ordinance

Insurance Funds
Accounts for the operations of the County’s Workers’ Compensation, Protected Self-Insurance,
Unemployment, and Dental Insurance programs
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Assets
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net
Inventory

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets:
Depreciable:
Structures & improvements, net
Equipment, net
Total noncurrent assets
Total assets

Liabilities
Current liabilities:
Salaries and benefits payable
Accounts payable
Self insurance payable
Deposits from others
Accrued vacation - current
Total current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities:
Self insurance liability
Accrued vacation and sick leave
Total noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities

Net assets

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt

Restricted
Unrestricted

Total net assets

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Public Combined
Reprographics Garage Works Insurance
(4 funds)

$ 175 $ 2,882 $ 7,062 $ 14,950

- - 4 -

4 67 343 -

179 2,949 7,409 14,950

- 323 139 -

53 3,676 4,708 -

53 3,999 4,847 -

232 6,948 12,256 14,950

7 32 527 -

16 236 855 332

- - - 6,843

- - 581 -

18 51 1,155 -

41 319 3,118 7,175

- - - 19,687

- - 425 -

- - 425 19,687

41 319 3,543 26,862

53 3,999 4,847 -

4 67 - -

134 2,563 3,866 (11,912)
$ 191 $ 6,629 $ 8,713 $ (11,912)
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Total
Assets
Current Assets:
$ 25,069 Cash and cash equivalents
4 Accounts receivable, net
414 Inventory
25,487 Total current assets
Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets:
Depreciable:
462 Structures & improvements, net
8,437 Equipment, net
8,899 Total noncurrent assets
34,386 Total assets
Liabilities
Current liabilities:
566 Salaries and benefits payable
1,439 Accounts payable
6,843 Self insurance payable
581 Deposits from others
1,224 Accrued vacation - current
10,653 Total current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities:
19,687 Self insurance liability
425 Accrued vacation and sick leave
20,112 Total noncurrent liabilities
30,765 Total liabilities
Net assets
8,899 Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
71 Restricted
(5,349 Unrestricted
$ 3,621 Total net assets

167



COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Combined
Reprographics Garage Public Works Insurance
(4 funds)
Operating revenues:
Charges for current services $ 642 $ 3,899 $ 37,699 $ 11,564
Total operating revenues 642 3,899 37,699 11,564
Operating expenses
Salaries and benefits 203 879 15,089 -
Services and supplies 346 1,922 22,011 3,343
Insurance benefit payments - - - 7,635
Insurance premiums - - - 2,189
Depreciation 15 1,423 636 -
Countywide cost allocation 45 147 815 484
Total operating expenses 609 4,371 38,551 13,651
Operating income (loss) 33 (472) (852) (2,087)
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Interest income 1 41 103 250
Gain (loss) on sale of assets - 72 66 -
Other revenue 1 24 52 -
Total nonoperating revenue (expenses) 2 137 221 250
Income (loss) before contribution
and transfers 35 (335) (631) (1,837)
Transfers (out) (5) (21) (366) -
Change in net assets 30 (356) (997) (1,837)
Net assets - beginning 161 6,985 9,710 (10,075)
Total net assets - ending $ 191 $ 6,629 $ 8,713 $ (11,912)
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Total
Internal Service
Funds
Operating revenues:
$ 53,804 Charges for current services
53,804 Total operating revenues
Operating expenses
16,171 Salaries and benefits
27,622 Services and supplies
7,635 Insurance benefit payments
2,189 Insurance premiums
2,074 Depreciation
1,491 Countywide cost allocation
57,182 Total operating expenses
(3,378) Operating income (loss)
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
395 Interest income
138 Gain (loss) on sale of assets
77 Other revenue
610 Total nonoperating revenue (expenses)
Income (loss) before contribution
(2,768) and transfers
(392) Transfers out
(3,160) Change in net assets
6,781 Net assets - beginning
$ 3,621 Total net assets - ending
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Combined
Insurance
Reprographics Garage Public Works (4 Funds)
Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from customers, patients, third parties
Receipts from interfund billings $ 607 $ 3,901 $ 37,820 $ 11,564
Payments for goods and services (376) (1,943) (38,571) (3,827)
Payments to employees for service (203) (901) 263 -
Payments for insurance benefits - - - (5,143)
Payments for premiums - - - : (2,189)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 28 1,057 (488) 405
Cash flows from capital and related
financing activities
Purchases and construction of capital assets (6) (850) (360) -
Proceeds from sale of capital assets - 130 300 -
Other capital related activity 1 - - -
Net cash provided (used) by capital and
related financing activities (5) (720) (60) -
Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest received 2 42 102 250
Other investing activities - 24 - -
Net cash provided (used) by investing
activities 2 66 102 250
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 25 403 (446) 655
Total cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 150 2,479 7,508 14,295
Total cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 175 $ 2,882 $ 7,062 $ 14,950

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net

cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Operating income (loss) $ 33 $ 472) $ (852) $ (2,087)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net
cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation expense 15 1,423 636 -
Change in assets and liabilities:

Receivables, net - 2 3 -
Inventory (1) (12) (8) -
Accounts Payable (14) 79 247 236
Accrued payroll liabilities - 3 - -
Accrued vacation - 4) - -
Self insurance liability - - - 2,256
Other accrued liabilities (5) 38 (514) -

Net cash provided by operating activities $ 28 $ 1,057 $ (488) _$ 405
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Total

$ 53,892
(44,717)
(841)
(5,143)

(2,189)
1,002

(1,216)
430
1
785

396
24

420

637
24,432

$ 25,069

$ (3,378)

2,074

(21)
548

(4)
2,256

(481)
$ 1,002

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from customers, patients, third parties
Receipts from interfund billings
Payments for goods and services
Payments to employees for service
Payments for insurance benefits
Payments for premiums
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities
Cash flows from capital and related
financing activities
Purchases and construction of capital assets
Proceeds from sale of capital assets
Other capital related activity
Net cash provided (used) by capital and
related financing activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest received
Other investing activities
Net cash provided (used) by investing
activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Total cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Total cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net
cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net
cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation expense
Change in assets and liabilities:
Receivables, net
Inventory
Accounts Payable
Accrued payroll liabilities
Accrued vacation
Self insurance liability
Other accrued liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities
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Assets

Current Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents
Total current assets

Total assets

Liabilities
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Self insurance payable
Total current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities:
Self insurance liability
Total noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities

Net assets
Unrestricted

Total net assets

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS - INSURANCE

JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Workers' Protected Unemployment Dental
Compensation Self-Insurance Insurance Insurance
$ 12,446 $ 1,905 $ 352 247
12,446 1,905 352 247
12,446 1,905 352 247
199 100 - 33
5,178 1,451 - 214
5,377 1,551 - 247
16,970 2,365 352 -
16,970 2,365 352 -
22,347 3,916 352 247
(9,901) (2,011) - -
$ (9,901) _$ (2,011 $ - -
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS - INSURANCE

JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Total
Insurance Funds
Assets
Current Assets:
$ 14,950 Cash and cash equivalents
14,950 Total current assets
14,950 Total assets
Liabilities
Current liabilities:
332 Accounts payable
6,843 Self insurance payable
7,175 Total current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities:
19,687 Self insurance liability
19,687 Total noncurrent liabilities
26,862 Total liabilities
Net assets
(11,912) Unrestricted
$ (11,912) Total net assets
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS - INSURANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Workers' Protected Unemployment Dental
Compensation Self-Insurance Insurance Insurance
Operating revenues:
Charges for current services $ 7,913 $ 2,205 $ 1 $ 1,445
Total operating revenues 7,913 2,205 1 1,445
Operating expenses
Services and supplies 1,511 1,678 3 151
Insurance benefit payments 5,716 613 8 1,298
Insurance premiums 1,391 798 - -
Countywide cost allocation 367 113 1 3
Total operating expenses 8,985 3,202 12 1,452
Operating income (loss) (1,072) (997) (11) )]
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Interest income 190 42 11 7
Total nonoperating revenue (expenses) 190 42 11 7
Change in net assets (882) (955) - -
Net assets - beginning (9,019) (1,056) - -
Total net assets - ending _$ (9.901) _$ (2,011) _$ - $ -
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Total
Insurance Funds

$ 11,564
11,564

3,343
7,635
2,189
484
13,651

(2,087)

250
250

(1,837)

(10,075)
$ (11,912)

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS - INSURANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Operating revenues:
Charges for current services

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses
Services and supplies

Insurance benefit payments
Insurance premiums
Countywide cost allocation

Total operating expenses
Operating income (loss)

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Interest income
Total nonoperating revenue (expenses)
Change in net assets

Net assets - beginning

Total net assets - ending
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS - INSURANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Workers' Protected Unemployment Dental
Compensation Self-Insurance Insurance Insurance
Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from interfund billings $ 7,913 $ 2,205 $ 1 $ 1,445
Payments for goods and services (1,878) (1,791) 4) (154)
Payments for insurance benefits (2,836) (337) (498) (1,472)
Payments for premiums (1,391) (798) - -
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 1,808 (721) (501) (181)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest received 190 42 11 7
Net cash provided (used) by investing
activitites 190 42 11 7
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 1,998 (679) (490) (174)
Total cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 10,448 2,584 842 421
Total cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 12,446 $ 1,905 $ 352 247

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net
cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Operating income (loss) $ (1,072) $ (997) $ 11 3 (7)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net
cash provided by operating activities:

Accounts Payable 103 . 100 - 33
Self insurance liability 2,777 176 (490) (207)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $ 1,808 $ (721) _$ (501) _$ (181)
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Total
Insurance Funds

$ 11,564

(3,827)
(5,143)

(2,189)

405

250
250

655
14,295

$ 14,950

$ (2,087)

236
2,256

405

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS - INSURANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from interfund billings

Payments for goods and services
Payments for insurance benefits
Payments for premiums
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest received
Net cash provided (used) by investing
activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Total cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Total cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net
cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net
cash provided by operating activities:
Accounts Payable
Self insurance liability

Net cash provided (uded) by operating activities
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COMBINING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS

AGENCY FUNDS:
These funds account for assets held by the County as an agent for various local governments.
The County has the following types of Agency Funds:

1915 Act
Accounts for temporary holding of funds for tax assessment areas created under the 1915
Improvement Act.

Clearing Funds
Serves as a temporary holding fund for subsequent disposition to an outside agency or taxing
authority.

Other Funds
Accounts for temporary holding of funds that are not specifically classified in other agency categories.

INVESTMENT TRUST FUNDS

These funds are used by the County to account for the assets of legally separate entities who deposit
cash with the County Treasurer. These include school and community college districts, other special
districts governed by local boards, regional boards and authorities, courts and pass through funds for
tax collections for cities. These funds represent the assets, primarily cash and investments, and the
related liability of the County to disburse these monies on demand. The County combines Investment
Trust Funds into four reporting types because of their similar nature: School Districts (187 funds),
Special Districts (30 funds), Courts (7 funds), and Other Local Boards (15 funds)
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Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Total assets

Liabilities
Assets held as agency for others
Total liabilities

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO

COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

AGENCY FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

1915 Act Other Total
Clearing Funds Service Funds Agency Funds Agency
(75 Funds) (25 Funds) (33 Funds) Funds
$ 4,845 $ 1,914 $ 21,143 27,902
4,845 1,914 21,143 27,902
4,845 1,914 21,143 27,902
$ 4,845 $ 1,914 $ 21,143 27,902
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Clearing and Revolving Funds (75 funds

Assets:
Cash and investments
Total assets

Liabilities:
Funds held as agency for others
Total liabilities

1915 Act Service Funds (25 funds)
Assets:
Cash and investments
Total assets

Liabilities:
Funds held as agency for others
Total liabilities

Other Agency Funds (33 funds
Assets:
Cash and investments
Total assets

Liabilities:
Funds held as agency for others
Total liabilities

Total All Agency Funds
Assets:
Cash and investments
Total assets

Liabilities:
Assets held as agency for others
Total liabilities

COUNTYOF OF SAN LUIS OBISPO

AGENCY FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

July 1, 2004 Additions Deductions June 30, 2005

$ 4,021 $ 464,698 463,874 4,845
4,021 464,698 463,874 4,845

4,021 464,698 463,874 4,845

$ 4,021 $ 464,698 463,874 4,845
$ 2,086 $ 146,569 146,741 1,914
2,086 146,569 146,741 1,914

2,086 146,569 146,741 1,914

2,086 146,569 146,741 1,914

$ 29,547 $ 21,046 29,450 21,143
29,547 21,046 29,450 21,143

29,547 21,046 29,450 21,143

$ 29,547 $ 21,046 29,450 21,143
$ 35,654 $ 632,313 640,065 27,902
35,654 632,313 640,065 27,902

35,654 632,313 640,065 27,902

$ 35,654 $ 632,313 640,065 27,902
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Assets
Cash and cash equivalents

Net assets
Assets held in trust for investment
pool participants

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
INVESTMENT TRUST FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

School Special Other
Districts Districts Courts Local Boards
(43 Funds) (31 Funds) (6 Funds) (32 Funds)
$ 148,091 $ 9,295 $ 1,698 13,846
148,091 9,295 1,698 13,846
148,091 9,295 1,698 13,846
$ 148,091 $ 9,295 $ 1,698 13,846
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
INVESTMENT TRUST FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Total
Investment
Trust Funds
Assets
$ 172,930 Cash and cash equivalents
172,930
Net assets
172,930 Funds held in trust for investment
pool participants
$ 172930
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Additions
Contributions to pooled investments
Interest

Total additions

Deductions

Distributions from investment pool
Total deductions

Change in net assets

Net assets - beginning

Net assets - ending

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

INVESTMENT TRUST FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Other

School Districts Special Districts Courts Local Boards

(43 Funds) (31 Funds) (6 Funds) (32 Funds)
$ 391,085 $ 7,437 $ 17,822 $ 13,805
2,958 189 3 239
394,043 7,626 17,825 14,043
397,699 9,362 17,550 11,699
397,699 9,362 17,550 11,699
(3,656) (1,736) 275 2,345
151,747 11,031 1,423 11,501
$ 148,091 $ 9,295 $ 1,698 $ 13,846
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Total
Investment
Trust Funds

$ 430,148

3,389
433,538

436,310

436,310
(2,772)

175,702

$ 172,930

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
INVESTMENT TRUST FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Additions

Contributions to pooled investments

Interest
Total additions

Deductions

Distributions from investment pool
Total deductions

Change in net assets

Net assets - beginning

Net assets - ending
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OTHER BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES
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BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PENSION OBLIGATION BOND FUND
PUBLIC FINANCING CORPORATION
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY

191



COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Actual Variance with
Amount on Final Budget
Original Final Budgetary Positive
Budget Budget Basis (Negative)
Revenues:
Fines, forfeits, and penalties $ 108 8,958 $ 1,516 $ (7,442)
Revenues from use of money and property 200 450 407 (43)
Aid from governmental agencies - 3,901 403 (3,498)
Charges for current services - 1,257 527 (730)
Other revenues - 66 130 64
Total revenues 308 14,632 2,983 (11,649)
Expenditures:
Capital Outlay 838 44,220 19,853 24,367
Total expenditures 838 44,220 19,853 24,367
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (530) (29,588) (16,870) 12,718
Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in 352 6,056 2,253 (3,803)
Transfers (out) - (354) - 354
Reserves, designations and contingencies (2,025) (3,566) - 3,566
Total other financing sources and uses (1,673) 2,136 2,253 117
Net change in fund balances (2,203) (27,452) (14,617) 12,835
Budgetary fund balances - beginning 2,203 27,452 35,183 7,731
Budgetary fund balances - ending $ - - $ 20,566 $ 20,566
Explanation of differences between budgetary outflows and GAAP expenditures:
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total charges to appropriations" from the budgetary
comparison schedule $ 19,853
Differences - budget to GAAP:
Less:
Encumbrances for supplies and services ordered but not received within the recognition period (1,180)
Total expenditures as reported on the combining statement of revenues, expenditures and
changes in fund balances $ 18,673
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Revenues:
Revenues from use of money and property
Other revenues

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Debt Service:
Interest and fiscal charges
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):

Transfers in
Reserves, designations and contingencies
Total other financing sources and uses
Net change in fund balances

Budgetary fund balances - beginning

Budgetary fund balances - ending

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
PENSION OBLIGATION BONDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Actual Variance with
Amount on Final Budget
Original Final Budgetary Positive
Budget Budget Basis (Negative)
- - 61 61
- - 292 292
- - 353 353
3,065 3,086 3,083 3
3,065 3,086 3,083 3
(3,065) (3,086) (2,730) 350
4,700 4,700 4,434 (266)
(2,742) (2,742) - 2,742
1,958 1,958 4,434 2,476
(1,107) (1,128) 1,704 2,826
982 982 2,725 1,743
$ (125) $ (146) $ 4,429 4,569
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Revenues:
Revenues from use of money and property
Charges for current services

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Debt Service
Principal
Interest and fiscal charges
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Budgetary fund balances - beginning

Budgetary fund balances—ending

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
PUBLIC FINANCING CORPORATION
FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Actual Variance with
Amount on Final Budget
Original Final Budgetary Positive
Budget Budget Basis (Negative)
$ 33 33 $ 69 $ 36
2,948 2,948 2,948 -
2,981 2,981 3,017 36
1,370 1,370 1,370 -
1,611 1,689 1,679 10
2,981 3,059 3,049 10
- (78) (32) 26
- - 2,491 2,491
$ - (78) $ 2,459 $ 2,517
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Revenues:
Charges for current services
Total revenues

Expenditures:
Debt Service

Principal
Interest and fiscal charges
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

Budgetary fund balances - beginning

Budgetary fund balances - ending

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 (in thousands)

Actual Variance with
Amount on Final Budget
Original Final Budgetary Positive
Budget Budget Basis (Negative)
- $ 1,934 1,934 $ 1,934 -
1,934 1,934 1,934 -
525 525 525 -
1,409 1,446 1,434 12
1,934 1,971 1,959 12
- (37) (25) (12)
- 25 25
$ - 37) ¢ - 13
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GENERAL FUND
DETAIL BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
GENERAL FUND
DETAIL SCHEDULE OF REVENUES
BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON (in thousands)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Variance with

Continued on next page

Final Budget
Positive
Description Original Budget Adjusted Budget Actual (Negative)
‘'NON DEPARTMENTAL REVENUES
Taxes $ 95,162 $ 95,162 $ 104,858 $ 9,696
Licenses, Permits & Franchises 2,085 2,085 2,280 195
Revs from Use of Money/Prop 920 920 1,764 844
Aid from Govt Agencies 3,227 3,227 4,609 1,382
Charges for Current Services 2,001 2,001 2,316 315
Other Revenues - - 10 10
TOTAL NON DEPARTMENTAL REVENUES 103,395 103,395 115,837 12, 442
GENERAL GOVERNMENT - REVENUES
Legislative and Administrative
Administrative Office
Aid from Govt Agencies 30 30 - (30)
Charges for Current Services 146 146 146 -
Total 176 176 146 (30)
Clerk/Recorder
Licenses, Permits & Franchises 6 6 6 -
Aid from Govt Agencies 170 170 30 (140)
Charges for Current Services 1915 2,437 3,064 627
Total 2,091 2,613 3,100 487
Total Legislative and Administrative 2,267 2,789 3,246 457
Finance
Assessor
Aid from Govt Agencies 736 985 712 (273)
Charges for Current Services 134 137 199 62
Other Revenues 2 2 - (2)
Total 872 1,124 911 (213)
Auditor-Controller
Taxes 250 250 250 -
Aid from Govt Agencies 40 40 - (40)
Charges for Current Services 909 969 978 9
Other Revenues 7 15 7 (8)
Total 1,206 1,274 1,235 (39)
Treas-Tax Coll-Public Adm
Taxes 152 152 136 (16)
Licenses, Permits & Franchises 46 46 61 15
Charges for Current Services 960 960 932 (28)
Other Revenues 31 31 29 (2)
Total 1,189 1,189 1,158 (31)
Total Finance 3,267 3,587 3,304 (283)
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
GENERAL FUND
DETAIL SCHEDULE OF REVENUES
BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON (in thousands)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Description Original Budget Adjusted Budget Actual (Negative)
Counsel
County Counsel
Aid from Govt Agencies 23 23 3 (20)
Charges for Current Services 274 82 55 (27)
Other Revenues 1 193 250 57
Total 298 298 308 10
Total Counsel 298 298 308 10
Personnel
Personnel
Aid from Govt Agencies 1 1 2 1
Charges for Current Services 132 327 280 (47)
Total 133 328 282 (46)
Total Personnel 133 328 282 (46)
Property Management
General Services
Licenses, Permits & Franchises - - 1 1
Revs from Use of Money/Prop 311 311 275 (36)
Aid from Govt Agencies 5 5 5 -
Charges for Current Services 3,624 3,624 2,638 (986)
Other Revenues 25 45 132 87
Total 3,965 3,985 3,051 (934)
Maintenance Projects
Fines, Forfeits & Penalties - 22 1 (21)
Aid from Govt Agencies - 1,091 136 (955)
Charges for Current Services 482 1,469 609 (860)
Other Revenues - 25 - (25)
Total 482 2,607 746 (1,861)
Total Property Management 4,447 6,592 3,797 (2,795)
Other General
Information Technology
Aid from Govt Agencies 52 498 295 (203)
Charges for Current Services 2,781 2,904 2,666 (238)
Other Revenues - - 10 10
Total 2,833 3,402 2,971 (431)

Continued on next page
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
GENERAL FUND
DETAIL SCHEDULE OF REVENUES
BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON (in thousands)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Description Original Budget Adjusted Budget Actual (Negative)
Risk Management
Charges for Current Services 770 - 728 728
Other Revenues - 770 - (770)
Total 770 770 728 (42)
Non-Department Financing Uses
Charges for Current Services 2,078 2,078 1,708 (370)
Total 2,078 2,078 1,708 (370)
Services to Spcl Districts
Licenses, Permits & Franchises 53 53 50 3)
Revs from Use of Money/Prop 7 7 15 8
Aid from Govt Agencies 22 22 25 3
Charges for Current Services 1,077 1,595 1,326 (269)
Other Revenues 2 2 11 9
Total 1,161 1,679 1,427 (252)
Total Other General 6,842 7,929 6,834 (1,095)
TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT 17,254 21,523 17,771 (3,752)
PUBLIC PROTECTION - REVENUES
Judicial
Court Operations Fund
Fines, Forfeits & Penalties 2,346 2,346 2,764 418
Charges for Current Services 423 423 543 120
Total 2,769 2,769 3,307 538
District Attorney
Fines, Forfeits & Penalties 120 120 534 414
Revs from Use of Money/Prop - - 5 5
Aid from Govt Agencies 3,264 3,664 3,061 (603)
Charges for Current Services 310 310 239 71)
Other Revenues 492 93 19 (74)
Total 4,186 4,187 3,858 (329)
Family Support
Revs from Use of Money/Prop - - 5 5
Aid from Govt Agencies 4,756 4,756 4,675 (81)
Charges for Current Services - - 4 4
Other Revenues 68 68 - (68)
Total 4,824 4,824 4,684 (140)
Public Defender
Aid from Govt Agencies 195 195 238 43
Charges for Current Services 32 32 72 40
Other Revenues 1 1 - [€))
Total 228 228 310 82
Total Judicial 12,007 12,008 12,159 151

Contined on next page
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
GENERAL FUND
DETAIL SCHEDULE OF REVENUES
BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON (in thousands)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Description Original Budget Adjusted Budget Actual (Negative)
Police Protection
Sheriff-Coroner
Licenses, Permits & Franchises 15 15 19 4
Fines, Forfeits & Penalties 152 237 241 4
Revs from Use of Money/Prop - 15 15
Aid from Govt Agencies 11,302 13,634 13,512 (122)
Charges for Current Services 3,669 3,669 3,720 51
Other Revenues 19 19 29 10
Total 15,157 17,574 17,536 (38)
Total Police Protection 15,157 17,574 17,536 (38)
Detention and Correction
Probation Department
Fines, Forfeits & Penalties 27 27 50 23
Aid from Govt Agencies 6,984 7,881 7,744 (137)
Charges for Current Services 433 433 685 252
Other Revenues 362 402 505 103
Total 7,806 8,743 8,984 241
Total Detention and Correction 7,806 8,743 8,984 241
Eire Protection
County Fire
Licenses, Permits & Franchises 120 120 398 278
Revs from Use of Money/Prop 5 S - (5)
Aid from Govt Agencies 1,808 2,608 2,087 (521)
Charges for Current Services 727 1,834 1,961 127
Other Revenues 55 55 131 76
Total 2,715 4,622 4,577 (45)
Total Fire Protection 2,715 4,622 4,577 (45)
Protective Inspection
Agricultural Commissioner
Licenses, Permits & Franchises 119 119 124 5
Fines, Forfeits & Penalties - 8 8
Aid from Govt Agencies 2,329 2,329 2,158 (171)
Charges for Current Services 127 127 103 (24)
Other Revenues 2 2 4 2
Total 2,577 2,577 2,397 (180)
Total Protective Inspection 2,577 2,577 2,397 (180)
Other Protection
Animal Services
Licenses, Permits & Franchises 384 384 346 (38)
Aid from Govt Agencies 416 416 453 37
Charges for Current Services 199 199 175 (24)
Other Revenues 7 7 10 3
Total 1,006 1,006 984 (22)

Continued on next page
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
GENERAL FUND
DETAIL SCHEDULE OF REVENUES
BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON (in thousands)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Description Original Budget Adjusted Budget Actual (Negative)
Emergency Services
Aid from Govt Agencies 756 930 130 (800)
Other Revenues - - 10 10
Total 756 930 140 (790)
Planning Department
Licenses, Permits & Franchises 6,251 6,437 7,063 626
Fines, Forfeits & Penalties 107 107 74 (33)
Revs from Use of Money/Prop - - 11 11
Aid from Govt Agencies 214 898 484 (414)
Charges for Current Services 1,183 1,255 1,225 (30)
Other Revenues 374 380 159 (221)
Total 8,129 9,077 9,016 (61)
Waste Management
Revs from Use of Money/Prop - - 19 19
Charges for Current Services 66 - 105 105
Total 66 - 124 124
Total Other Protection 9,957 11,013 10,264 (749)
TOTAL PUBLIC PROTECTION 50,219 56,537 55,917 (620)
HEALTH AND SANITATION - REVENUES
Health
Drug & Alcohol Services
Licenses, Permits & Franchises 125 125 - (125)
Revs from Use of Money/Prop - - 4 4
Aid from Govt Agencies 3,987 4,148 3,772 (376)
Charges for Current Services 513 545 501 (44)
Other Revenues 164 190 230 40
Total 4,789 5,008 4,507 (501)
Health Agency
Licenses, Permits & Franchises 4 4 4 -
Fines, Forfeits & Penalties 55 55 124 69
Revs from Use of Money/Prop 1 1 - 1)
Aid from Govt Agencies 12,436 13,257 11,484 (1,773)
Charges for Current Services 7,756 7,776 6,406 (1,370)
Other Revenues 8 8 20 12
Total 20,260 21,101 18,038 (3,063)
Mental Health
Aid from Govt Agencies 18,278 18,525 17,989 (536)
Charges for Current Services 1,247 1,291 1,519 228
Other Revenues 94 94 161 67
Total 19,619 19,910 19,669 (241)
SART
Aid from Govt Agencies 3 3 3 -
Other Revenues - 3 3 -
Total 3 6 6 -
Total Health 44,671 46,025 42,220 (3,805)
TOTAL HEALTH AND SANITATION 44,671 46,025 42,220 . (3,805)

Continued on next page
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
GENERAL FUND
DETAIL SCHEDULE OF REVENUES
BUDGET TQ ACTUAL COMPARISON (in thousands)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Description Original Budget Adjusted Budget Actual (Negative)
PUBLIC ASSISTANCE - REVENUES
Administration
Department of Social Services
Aid from Govt Agencies 42,732 42,918 40,421 (2,497)
Charges for Current Services 63 63 64 1
Other Revenues 212 235 207 (28)
Total 43,007 43,216 40,692 (2,524)
Total Administration 43,007 43,216 40,692 (2,524)
Aid Programs
Aid Foster Care Non-Fed
Aid from Govt Agencies 13,422 13,422 12,302 (1,120)
Other Revenues 292 292 230 (62)
Total 13,714 13,714 12,532 (1,182)
Calworks Assistance
Aid from Govt Agencies 11,095 11,304 11,179 (125)
Other Revenues 70 70 157 87
Total 11,165 11,374 11,336 (38)
Total Aid Programs 24,879 25,088 23,868 (1,220)
Medical Services
Medical Assistance Prog
Aid from Govt Agencies 603 603 - (603)
Charges for Current Services 1,240 1,240 691 (549)
Other Revenues - - 328 328
Total 1,843 1,843 1,019 (824)
Total Medical Services 1,843 1,843 1,019 (824)
General Relief
General Relief
Licenses, Permits & Franchises S 7 7 -
Aid from Govt Agencies 64 85 102 17
Other Revenues 320 335 356 21
Total 389 427 465 38
Total General Relief 389 427 465 38
Veterans Service
Veterans Service
Aid from Govt Agencies 70 70 57 (13)
Total 70 70 57 (13)
Total Veterans Service 70 70 57 (13)
Other Assistance
Contrib's to Other Agencies
Charges for Current Services 448 448 477 29
Other Revenues - 3 3 -
Total 448 451 480 29
Continued on next page
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO

GENERAL FUND
DETAIL SCHEDULE OF REVENUES
BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON (in thousands)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Description Original Budget Adjusted Budget Actual (Negative)
Law Enforcement Med Care
Aid from Govt Agencies 547 647 647 -
Charges for Current Services 1 1 2 1
Other Revenues 15 15 15 -
Total 563 663 664 1
Victim/Witness Assistance
Licenses, Permits & Franchises 55 60 58 (2)
Aid from Govt Agencies 533 533 482 (51)
Other Revenues 7 7 16 9
Total 595 600 556 (44)
Total Other Assistance 1,606 1,714 1,700 (14)
TOTAL PUBLIC ASSISTANCE 71,794 72,358 67,801 (4,557)
EDUCATION - REVENUES
Agricultural Education
Farm Advisor
Aid from Govt Agencies 6 6 6 -
Total 6 6 6 -
Total Agricultural Education 6 6 6 -
TOTAL EDUCATION 6 6 6 -
TOTAL GENERAL FUND
REVENUES 287,339 $ 299,844 299,552 (292)
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
GENERAL FUND
DETAIL SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON (in thousands)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Variance with

Actual Final Budget
ona Positive
Description Original Budget Adjusted Budget Budgetary Basis (Negative)
GENERAL GOVERNMENT - EXPENDITURES
Legislative and Administrative
Administrative Office
Salaries Wages Benefits 1,533 $ 1,495 $ 1,398 $ 97
Services and Supplies 194 194 170 24
Exp Tfrs & Reimbursement (85) (85) (58) (27)
Total 1,642 1,604 1,510 94
Board of Supervisors
Salaries Wages Benefits 1,065 1,038 1,036 2
Services and Supplies 192 192 192 -
Total 1,257 1,230 1,228 2
Clerk/Recorder
Salaries Wages Benefits 1,681 1,694 1,676 18
Services and Supplies 1,044 1,533 1,511 22
Fixed Assets - Equipment 30 56 28 28
Exp Tfrs & Reimbursement - - - -
Total 2,755 3,283 3,215 68
Total Legislative and Administrative 5,654 6,117 5,953 164
Finance
Assessor
Salaries Wages Benefits 6,065 5,963 5,943 20
Services and Supplies 743 1,006 787 219
Fixed Assets - Equipment - - - -
Total 6,808 6,969 6,730 239
Auditor-Controller
Salaries Wages Benefits 3,733 3,642 3,579 63
Services and Supplies 359 543 246 297
Fixed Assets - Equipment - 9 8 1
Exp Tfrs & Reimbursement (98) (38) (23) (15)
Total 3,994 4,156 3,810 i 346
Treas-Tax Coll-Public Adm
Salaries Wages Benefits 2,186 2,136 2,079 57
Services and Supplies 288 290 242 48
Fixed Assets - Equipment 10 10 10 -
Total 2,484 2,436 2,331 105
Total Finance 13,286 13,561 12,871 690
Counsel
County Counsel
Salaries Wages Benefits 2,865 2,847 2,839 8
Services and Supplies 291 350 298 52
Total 3,156 3,197 3,137 60
Total Counsel 3,156 3,197 3,137 60
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BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON (in thousands)

COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
GENERAL FUND
DETAIL SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Variance with
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Actual Final Budget
ona Positive
Description Original Budget Adjusted Budget Budgetary Basis (Negative)
Personnel
Personnel
Salaries Wages Benefits 1,645 1,798 1,699 99
Services and Supplies 255 266 251 15
Total 1,900 2,064 1,950 114
Total Personnel 1,900 2,064 1,950 114
Property Management
General Services
Salaries Wages Benefits 7,501 7,328 6,990 338
Services and Supplies 4,084 4,097 2,511 1,586
Other Charges 23 33 12 21
Fixed Assets - Land - 51 18 33
Fixed Assets - Equipment 10 10 10 -
Exp Tfrs & Reimbursement (1,390) (1,390) 16 (1,406)
Total 10,228 10,129 9,557 572
Maintenance Projects
Services and Supplies 1,934 2,672 774 1,898
Fixed Assets - Building (188) - - -
Total 1,746 2,672 2,584 88
Total Property Management 11,974 12,801 12,141 660
Information Technology
Salaries Wages Benefits 8,719 8,636 8,272 364
Services and Supplies 4,014 4,294 2,565 1,729
Fixed Assets - Equipment 43 669 512 157
Exp Tfrs & Reimbursement (2,054) (2,054) (901) (1,153)
Total 10,722 11,545 10,448 1,097
Risk Management
Salaries Wages Benefits 621 613 605 8
Services and Supplies 1,009 1,000 938 62
Exp Tfrs & Reimbursement (50) (50) (50) -
Total 1,580 1,563 1,493 70
Non-Department Financing Uses
Other Charges - 35 - 35
Exp Tfrs & Reimbursement (11,077) (11,077) (11,193) 116
Total (11,077) (11,042) (11,193) 151



COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
GENERAL FUND
DETAIL SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON (in thousands)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Variance with

Actual Final Budget
ona Positive
Description Original Budget Adjusted Budget Budgetary Basis (Negative)
Services to Spcl Districts
Services and Supplies 2,498 3,040 2,558 482
Total 2,526 3,143 2,644 499
Total Other General 3,751 5,209 3,392 1,817
TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT 39,721 42,949 39,444 3,505
PUBLIC PROTECTION -~ EXPENDITURES
Judicial
Court Operations Fund
Other Charges 2,350 2,350 2,320 30
Total 2,350 2,350 2,320 30
District Attorney
Salaries Wages Benefits 9,333 9,107 9,107 -
Services and Supplies 730 776 559 217
Exp Tfrs & Reimbursement ‘ (528) (528) (236) (292)
Total 9,546 9,365 9,440 (75)
Family Support
Salaries Wages Benefits 3,019 3,063 3,029 34
Services and Supplies 1,806 1,686 1,668 18
Total 4,825 4,749 4,697 52
Grand Jury
Salaries Wages Benefits 27 28 27 1
Services and Supplies 89 89 61 28
Total 116 117 88 29
Public Defender
Services and Supplies 4,526 4,526 3,995 531
Total 4,526 4,526 3,995 531
Total Judicial 21,363 21,107 20,540 567
Police Protection
Sheriff-Coroner
Salaries Wages Benefits 34,936 34,646 34,646 -
Services and Supplies 4,792 5,102 5,156 54)
Other Charges - 404 458 (54)
Fixed Assets - Equipment 172 1,336 651 685
Exp Tfrs & Reimbursement (108) (108) (52) (56)
Total 39,792 41,380 40,859 521
Total Police Protection 39,792 41,380 40,859 521
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
GENERAL FUND
DETAIL SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON (in thousands)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Variance with

Actual Final Budget
ona Positive
Description Original Budget Adjusted Budget Budgetary Basis {Negative)
Detention and Correction
Probation Department
Salaries Wages Benefits 10,634 11,079 11,079 -
Services and Supplies 2,968 3,348 3,083 265
Other Charges 8 8 - 8
Fixed Assets - Building - 8 (8)
Fixed Assets - Equipment - 8 - 8
Exp Tfrs & Reimbursement (70) (70) (206) 136
Total 13,540 14,373 13,964 409
Total Detention and Correction 13,540 14,373 13,964 409
Fire Protection
County Fire
Services and Supplies 9,577 11,714 10,957 757
Fixed Assets - Building - 1,366 - 1,366
Fixed Assets - Equipment 75 1,412 827 585
Total 9,652 14,492 11,784 2,708
Total Fire Protection 9,652 14,492 11,784 2,708
Protective Inspection
Agricultural Commissioner
Salaries Wages Benefits 3,580 3,578 3,578 -
Services and Supplies 790 782 760 22
Total 4,370 4,360 4,338 22
Total Protective Inspection 4,370 4,360 4,338 22
Other Protection
Animal Services
Salaries Wages Benefits 1,365 1,348 1,346 2
Services and Supplies 544 551 505 46
Total 1,909 1,899 1,851 48
Emergency Services
Salaries Wages Benefits 496 494 484 10
Services and Supplies 424 621 411 210
Fixed Assets - Equipment 12 12 6 6
Total 932 1,127 901 226
Planning Department
Salaries Wages Benefits 9,150 8,972 8,606 366
Services and Supplies 3,042 4,343 3,855 488
Other Charges 209 1,043 558 485
Fixed Assets - Equipment 38 49 - 49
Total 12,439 14,407 13,019 1,388
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
GENERAL FUND
DETAIL SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON (in thousands)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Variance with

Actual Final Budget
ona Positive
Description Original Budget Adjusted Budget Budgetary Basis (Negative)
Waste Management
Services and Supplies 587 533 523 10
Total 587 533 523 10
Total Other Protection 15,867 17,966 16,294 1,672
TOTAL PUBLIC PROTECTION 104,584 113,678 107,779 5,899
HEALTH AND SANITATION - EXPENDITURES
Health
Drug & Alcohol Services
Salaries Wages Benefits 3,416 3,505 3,361 144
Services and Supplies 1,416 1,511 1,123 388
Other Charges 737 737 737 -
Exp Tfrs & Reimbursement (626) (676) (764) 88
Total 4,943 5,077 4,457 620
Health Agency
Salaries Wages Benefits 14,509 14,281 13,461 820
Services and Supplies 6,902 7,296 6,570 726
Other Charges 794 1,088 659 429
Fixed Assets - Equipment 16 217 186 31
Exp Tfrs & Reimbursement (194) (194) (353) 159
Total 22,027 22,688 20,523 2,165
Mental Health
Salaries Wages Benefits 13,405 13,116 12,944 172
Services and Supplies 10,646 10,994 10,479 515
Other Charges 2 2 - 2
Fixed Assets - Equipment 7 7 - 7
Exp Tfrs & Reimbursement (899) (899) (619) (280)
Total 23,161 23,220 22,804 416
SART
Services and Supplies 72 68 57 11
Total 238 238 225 13
Total Health 50,369 51,223 48,009 3,214
TOTAL HEALTH AND SANITATION 50,369 51,223 48,009 3,214
PUBLIC ASSISTANCE - EXPENDITURES
Administration
Department of Social Services
Salaries Wages Benefits 28,550 27,895 27,090 805
Services and Supplies 12,960 13,148 12,200 948
Other Charges 4,729 4,812 4,216 596
Fixed Assets - Equipment 86 30 27 3
Exp Tfrs & Reimbursement (127) (127) (84) (43)
Total 46,198 45,758 43,449 2,309
Total Administration 46,198 45,758 43,449 2,309
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
GENERAL FUND
DETAIL SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON (in thousands)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Variance with
Actual Final Budget
ona Positive
Description Original Budget Adjusted Budget Budgetary Basis (Negative)
Aid Programs
Aid Foster Care Non-Fed
Other Charges 15,636 15,636 13,043 2,593
Total 15,636 15,636 13,043 2,593
Calworks Assistance
Other Charges 11,325 11,535 11,531 4
Total 11,325 11,535 11,531 4
Total Aid Programs 26,961 27,171 24,574 2,597
Medical Services
Medical Assistance Prog
Services and Supplies 6,568 6,774 4,420 2,354
Total 6,568 6,774 4,420 2,354
Total Medical Services 6,568 6,774 4,420 2,354
General Relief
General Relief
Salaries Wages Benefits - )] - )]
Other Charges 650 688 665 23
Total 650 681 665 16
Total General Relief 650 681 665 16
Veterans Service
Veterans Service
Salaries Wages Benefits 291 291 273 18
Services and Supplies 22 22 21 1
Total 313 313 294 19
Total Veterans Service 313 313 294 19
Other Assistance
Contrib's to Other Agencies
Services and Supplies 1,844 1,936 1,898 38
Total 1,844 1,936 1,898 38
Law Enforcement Med Care
Salaries Wages Benefits 1,099 1,224 1,176 48
Services and Supplies 569 522 354 168
Exp Tfrs & Reimbursement (462) (462) (255) (207)
Total 1,206 1,284 1,275 9
Victim/Witness Assistance
Salaries Wages Benefits 967 889 885 4
Services and Supplies 144 226 217 9
Total 1,111 1,115 1,102 13
Total Other Assistance 4,161 4,335 4,275 60
TOTAL PUBLIC ASSISTANCE 84,851 85,032 77,677 7,355
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
GENERAL FUND
DETAIL SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON (in thousands)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Variance with

Actual Final Budget
ona Positive
Description Original Budget Adjusted Budget Budgetary Basis (Negative)

EDUCATION - EXPENDITURES

Agricultural Education
Farm Advisor

Salaries Wages Benefits 230 225 197 28
Services and Supplies 84 84 78 6
Total 314 309 275 34
Total Agricultural Education 314 309 275 34
TOTAL EDUCATION 314 309 275 34
DEBT SERVICE - EXPENDITURES
Interest on Notes and Warrants
Short-Term Financing
Other Charges - - 30 (30)
Total - - 30 30)
Total Interest on Notes and Warrants - - 30 (30)
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE - - 30 (30)
TOTAL GENERAL FUND - EXPENDITURES
(Before Contingencies) 279,839 293,191 273,214 19,977
CONTINGENCIES
Appropriation for Contingencies
Contingencies - General Fund
Approp for Contingency 10,370 9,248 9,248
Total 10,370 9,248 9,248
Total Appropriation for Contingencies 10,370 9,248 9,248
TOTAL CONTINGENCIES 10,370 9,248 9,248
TOTAL GENERAL FUND
EXPENDITURES 290,209 $ 302,439 $ 273,214 $ 29,225
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
SPECIAL REVENUE - NON SPECIAL DISTRICTS
DETAIL SCHEDULE OF REVENUES
BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON (in thousands)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Description Original Budget Adjusted Budget Actual (Negative)
GENERAL GOVERNMENT - REVENUES
Co-Wide Automatn Replcmnt
Licenses, Permits & Franchises $ 3,171 $ 3,171 $ 3,171 $ -
Revs from Use of Money/Prop - - 226 226
Charges for Current Services 1,000 1,000 1,090 90
Total 4,171 4,171 4,487 316
General Govt Building Replacement
Revs from Use of Money/Prop - - 71 71
Charges for Current Services 856 856 956 100
Total 856 856 1,027 171
Organizational Effectiveness
Licenses, Permits & Franchises - - 46 46
Other Revenues - - 15 15
Total - - 61 61
Tax Reduction Reserve
Revs from Use of Money/Prop - - 224 224
Total - - 224 224
Governmental Leasing
Taxes 500 500 500 -
Fines, Forfeits & Penalties 283 283 284 1
Charges for Current Services 633 633 11 (622)
Total 1,416 1,416 795 (621)
TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT 6,443 6,443 6,594 151
PUBLIC PROTECTION - REVENUES
Fish And Game
Fines, Forfeits & Penalties 7 7 14 7
Total 7 7 14 7
Wildlife Grazing
Aid from Govt Agencies 5 5 5 -
Total 5 5 5 -
TOTAL PUBLIC PROTECTION 12 12 19 7
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
SPECIAL REVENUE - NON SPECIAL DISTRICTS
DETAIL SCHEDULE OF REVENUES
BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON (in thousands)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Description Original Budget Adjusted Budget Actual (Negative)
PUBLIC WAYS AND FACILITIES - REVENUES
Impact Fee - Traffic
Revs from Use of Money/Prop 100 100 185 85
Charges for Current Services 3,975 3,975 3,039 (936)
Total 4,075 4,075 3,224 (851)
Public Facilities Fee
Revs from Use of Money/Prop - - 279 279
Charges for Current Services 3,405 3,405 3,761 356
Total 3,405 3,405 4,040 635
Roads
Taxes 1,055 1,055 1,088 33
Licenses, Permits & Franchises - - 2 2
Revs from Use of Money/Prop 90 90 138 48
Aid from Govt Agencies 15,984 26,379 13,189 (13,190)
Charges for Current Services 77 77 140 63
Other Revenues - 886 116 (770)
Total 17,206 28,487 14,673 (13,814)
TOTAL PUBLIC WAYS AND FACILITIES 24,686 35,967 21,937 (14,030)
HEALTH AND SANITATION - REVENUES
Community Development
Aid from Govt Agencies 4,122 9,544 4,403 (5,141)
Other Revenues - - 494 494
Total 4,122 9,544 4,897 (4,647)
TOTAL HEALTH AND SANITATION 4,122 9,544 4,897 (4,647)
PUBLIC ASSISTANCE - REVENUES
Ca Health Care Indigent Program
Revs from Use of Money/Prop 3 3 2 (1)
Aid from Govt Agencies 175 175 183 8
Charges for Current Services 281 281 281 -
Total 459 459 466 7
County Medical Services Prog.
Revs from Use of Money/Prop 18 18 10 (8)
Aid from Govt Agencies 2,472 2,472 2,266 (206)
Charges for Current Services 65 65 70 5
Total 2,555 2,555 2,346 (209)
Continued on next page
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
SPECIAL REVENUE - NON SPECIAL DISTRICTS
DETAIL SCHEDULE OF REVENUES
BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON (in thousands)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Variance with

Final Budget
Positive
Description Original Budget Adjusted Budget Actual (Negative)
Emergency Medical Services
Fines, Forfeits & Penalties 460 460 495 35
Revs from Use of Money/Prop 6 6 3 3)
Charges for Current Services 725 725 670 (55)
Total 1,191 1,191 1,168 (23)
TOTAL PUBLIC ASSISTANCE 4,205 4,205 3,980 (225)
EDUCATION - REVENUES
First Offender/Drunk Driver
Revs from Use of Money/Prop 2 2 4 2
Charges for Current Services 1,077 1,078 1,196 118
Total 1,079 1,080 1,200 120
Library
Taxes 4,813 4,813 4,986 173
Revs from Use of Money/Prop 51 51 64 13
Aid from Govt Agencies 396 427 244 (183)
Charges for Current Services 248 248 267 19
Other Revenues - 687 400 (287)
Total 5,508 6,226 5,961 (265)
TOTAL EDUCATION 6,587 7,306 7,161 (145)
RECREATIONAL AND CULTURAL SERVICES - REVENUES
Parks
Licenses, Permits & Franchises - - 1 1
Fines, Forfeits & Penalties 9 9 - 9)
Revs from Use of Money/Prop 50 50 86 36
Aid from Govt Agencies - 1,315 814 (501)
Charges for Current Services 2,931 2,931 1,604 (1,327)
Other Revenues 1 298 222 (76)
Total 2,991 4,603 2,727 (1,876)
TOTAL RECREATIONAL/CULTURAL 2,991 4,603 2,727 (1,876)
TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE-NON SPECIAL
DISTRICTS - REVENUES $ 49,046 68,080 47,315 $ (20,765)
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
SPECIAL REVENUE - NON SPECIAL DISTRICTS
DETAIL SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON (in thousands)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Actual Actual to
ona Adjusted Budget
Description Original Budget Adjusted Budget  Budgetary Basis Over (Under)
GENERAL GOVERNMENT - EXPENDITURES
Co-Wide Automatn Replemnt
Services and Supplies $ 122 $ 8,836 $ 7,061 $ 1,775
Fixed Assets-Equipment 1,162 2,066 1,839 227
Total 1,312 13,781 10,855 2,926
Organizational Effectiveness
Services and Supplies 450 471 334 137
Total 524 545 334 211
Governmental Leasing
Services and Supplies 1,182 2,406 2,406 -
Total 1,182 2,406 2,406 -
TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT 3,018 16,732 13,595 3,137
PUBLIC PROTECTION - EXPENDITURES
Fish And Game
Services and Supplies 13 13 8 5
Total 13 13 8 5
Wildlife Grazing
Services and Supplies 10 10 10 -
Total 10 10 10 -
TOTAL PUBLIC PROTECTION 23 23 18 5
PUBLIC WAYS AND FACILITIES - EXPENDITURES
Impact Fee - Traffic
Other Financing Uses 2,687 7,889 2,354 5,535
Total 2,687 7,889 2,354 5,535
Public Facilities Fee
Services and Supplies - 44 30 14
Other Charges 352 450 450 -
Other Financing Uses 500 9,444 2,789 6,655
Total 852 9,938 3,269 6,669
Roads
Services and Supplies 13,967 15,131 22,242 (7,111)
Other Charges 9 21 17 4
Fixed Assets - Land 11,216 30,220 1,324 28,896
Total 25,192 45,372 23,583 21,789
TOTAL PUBLIC WAYS AND FACILITIES 28,731 63,199 29,206 33,993
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
SPECIAL REVENUE - NON SPECIAL DISTRICTS
DETAIL SCHEDULE QF EXPENDITURES
BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON (in thousands)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Actual Actual to
ona Adjusted Budget
Description Original Budget Adjusted Budget  Budgetary Basis Over (Under)
HEALTH AND SANITATION - EXPENDITURES
Community Development
Services and Supplies 4,122 9,544 4,953 4,591
Total 4,122 9,544 4,953 4,591
TOTAL HEALTH AND SANITATION 4,122 9,544 4,953 4,591
PUBLIC ASSISTANCE - EXPENDITURES
Ca Health Care Indigent Program
Services and Supplies 458 761 404 357
Total 458 761 404 357
County Medical Services Prog.
Salaries Wages Benefits 955 956 872 84
Services and Supplies 2,558 3,665 2,719 946
Other Financing Uses 21 21 18 3
Total 3,534 . 4,642 3,609 1,033
Emergency Medical Services
Services and Supplies 345 457 178 279
Other Charges 846 846 831 15
Total 1,191 1,303 1,009 294
TOTAL PUBLIC ASSISTANCE 5,183 6,706 5,022 1,684
EDUCATION - EXPENDITURES
Driving under the influence programs
Salaries Wages Benefits 626 655 654 1
Services and Supplies 369 389 384 5
Other Financing Uses 15 15 15 -
Appropriations for Contingency 89 41 - 41
Total 1,099 1,100 1,053 47
Library
Salaries Wages Benefits 3,990 3,990 3,901 89
Services and Supplies 2,318 3,671 2,112 1,559
Other Charges 1 1 1 -
Other Financing Uses 95 95 95 -
Appropriations for Contingency 201 201 - 201
Total 6,605 8,476 6,627 1,849
TOTAL EDUCATION 7,704 9,576 7,680 1,896
RECREATIONAL AND CULTURAL SERVICES - EXPENDITURES
Parks
Salaries Wages Benefits 3,238 3,238 3,132 106
Services and Supplies 2,085 2,230 1,493 737
Other Charges 486 526 173 353
Other Financing Uses - - 66 (66)
Fixed Assets - Buildings - 1,603 306 1,297
Appropriations for Contingency 113 113 - 113
Total 5,922 7,710 5,170 2,540
TOTAL RECREATIONAL/CULTURAL 5,922 7,710 5,170 2,540
TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE-NON SPECIAL
DISTRICTS - EXPENDITURES $ 54,703 $ 113,490 $ 65,644 $ 47,846

218



SPECIAL REVENUE — SPECIAL DISTRICTS
DETAIL BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES

219



COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
SPECIAL REVENUE - SPECIAL DISTRICTS
DETAIL SCHEDULE OF REVENUES
BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON (in thousands)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Final Budget
Positive
Description Qriginal Budget Adjusted Budget Actual (Negative)
PUBLIC PROTECTION - REVENUES
SLO Flood Control, Water
Taxes $ 639 $ 427 $ 543 $ 116
Fines, Forfeits & Penalties 5 5 - 5)
Revs from Use of Money/Prop 11 11 41 30
Aid from Govt Agencies 8 8 22 14
Total 663 451 606 155
Flood Control Zone 1
Taxes 39 35 38 3
Revs from Use of Money/Prop 1 1 2 1
Aid from Govt Agencies - - 2 2
Charges for Current Services 15 15 16 1
Total 55 51 58 7
Flood Control Zone 1-A
Taxes 9 8 11 3
Total 11 10 13 3
Flood Control Zone 4
Charges for Current Services 3 3 3 -
Total 3 3 3 -
Flood Control Zone 9
Taxes 278 - 12 12
Revs from Use of Money/Prop 12 12 27 15
Aid from Govt Agencies 3 3 4 1
Total 293 15 43 28
Flood Control Zone 16
Taxes 10 10 10 -
Revs from Use of Money/Prop - - 1 1
Charges for Current Services 11 11 10 (¢))
Other Revenues - - 1 1
Total 21 21 22 1
Flood Control Zone Cambria
Revs from Use of Money/Prop 7 7 11 4
Aid from Govt Agencies 987 987 54 (933)
Total 994 994 65 (929)
Nipomo Lighting
Taxes 25 23 23 -
Revs from Use of Money/Prop 4 4 5 1
Aid from Govt Agencies - - 59 59
Charges for Current Services - - 2 2
Total 29 27 89 62
CSA 22 Airport Area
Revs from Use of Money/Prop 1 1 1 -
Total 1 1 1 -
TOTAL PUBLIC PROTECTION $ 2,070 $ 1,573 $ 900 $ (673)
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
SPECIAL REVENUE - SPECIAL DISTRICTS
DETAIL SCHEDULE OF REVENUES
BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON (in thousands)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Final Budget
Positive
Description Qriginal Budget Adjusted Budget Actual (Negative)
PUBLIC WAYS AND FACILITIES - REVENUES
CSA7
Taxes 29 26 28 2
Revs from Use of Money/Prop - - 1 1
Total 29 26 29 3
CSA 7-B
Taxes 15 14 14 -
Revs from Use of Money/Prop 3 3 4 1
Total 18 17 18 1
CSA 10-Parent (w/ Lighting)
Taxes 96 29 50 21
Revs from Use of Money/Prop 8 8 17 9
Aid from Govt Agencies 1 1 1
Total 105 38 68 30
CSA 16
Taxes 20 20 16 4
Revs from Use of Money/Prop 2 2 4 2
Total 22 22 20 @)
CSA 17
Revs from Use of Money/Prop 1 1 2 1
Total 1 1 2 1
CSA 21
Revs from Use of Money/Prop 1 1 2 1
Charges for Current Services 8 8 8 -
Total 9 9 10 1
CSA 21 Coop Rd Imp Constr
Revs from Use of Money/Prop 1 1 1 -
Total 1 1 1 -
CSA 21 Coop Rd Imp Assmnt
Taxes 729 729 2 (727)
Revs from Use of Money/Prop 1 1 1 -
Charges for Current Services - - 83 83
Total 730 730 86 (644)
CSA 9 Coop Road Imp Assmt
Revs from Use of Money/Prop 1 1 1 -
Charges for Current Services 14 14 14 -
Total 15 15 15 -
TOTAL PUBLIC WAYS AND FACILITIES 930 859 249 (610)
TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE - SPECIAL
DISTRICTS - REVENUES $ 3,000 $ 2,432 $ 1,149 $ (1,283)
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
SPECIAL REVENUE - SPECIAL DISTRICTS
DETAIL SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON (in thousands)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Variance with

Actual Final Budget
ona Positive
Description Original Budget Adjusted Budget Budgetary Basis (Negative)
PUBLIC PROTECTION - EXPENDITURES
SLO Flood Control, Water
Services and Supplies $ 1,189 $ 1,349 $ 910 439
Total 1,189 1,349 910 439
Flood Control Zone 1
Services and Supplies 125 125 125 -
Total 125 125 125 -
Flood Control Zone 1-A
Services and Supplies 3 3 2 1
Other Financing Uses 9 9 - 9
Total 12 12 2 10
Flood Control Zone 4
Services and Supplies 5 5 3 2
Total 5 5 3 2
Flood Control Zone 9
Services and Supplies 242 145 24 121
Fixed Assets - Equipment 11 - - -
Total 253 145 24 121
Flood Control Zone 16
Salaries Wages Benefits - - 6 (6)
Services and Supplies 22 22 - 22
Total 22 22 6 16
Flood Control Zone Cambria
Services and Supplies - 211 45 166
Fixed Assets - Building 1,520 1,520 277 1,243
Total 1,520 1,731 322 1,409
Nipomo Lighting
Services and Supplies 26 26 16 10
Total 26 26 16 10
CSA 22 Airport Area
Services and Supplies 1 1 1 -
Total 1 1 1 -
TOTAL PUBLIC PROTECTION 3,153 3,416 1,409 2,007

Continued on next page

222



COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
SPECIAL REVENUE - SPECIAL DISTRICTS
DETAIL SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON (in thousands)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Actual Final Budget
ona Positive
Description Original Budget Adjusted Budget Budgetary Basis (Negative)
PUBLIC WAYS AND FACILITIES EXPENDITURES
CSA 7
Services and Supplies 2 2 1 1
Other Financing Uses 98 98 87 11
Total 100 100 88 12
CSA 7-B
Services and Supplies 36 36 - 36
Total 36 36 - 36
CSA 10-Parent (w/ Lighting)
Services and Supplies 38 38 28 10
Other Financing Uses 313 313 54 259
Total 351 351 82 269
CSA 16
Services and Supplies 10 10 7 3
Total 10 10 7 3
CSA 17
Services and Supplies 1 1 1 -
Total 1 1 1 -
CSA 21
Services and Supplies 13 13 13 -
Total 13 13 13 -
CSA 21 Coop Rd Imp Constr
Services and Supplies - - 38 (38)
Fixed Assets - Building 191 271 226 45
Total 191 271 264 7
CSA 21 Coop Rd Imp Assmnt
Services and Supplies 3 3 2 1
Other Financing Uses 727 727 11 716
Total 730 730 13 717
CSA 9 Coop Road Imp Assmt
Services and Supplies 1 1 - 1
Other Financing Uses 14 14 2 12
Total 15 15 2 13
TOTAL PUBLIC WAYS AND FACILITIES 1,447 1,527 470 1,057
TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE - SPECIAL
DISTRICTS - EXPENDITURES $ 4,600 $ 4,943 1,879 3,064
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STATISTICAL SECTION
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COUNTY QOF SAN LULS OBISPO
GEMERAL AMD SPECIAL REVENLIE FUND AEVENLIES BY SOURCE
LAST TEM FISCAL YEARS

{in thousands)
{LIMALIDTED)
Licenzes, Fines Reveres fram Aid fram Changes for Peroentage
Permis & Forfeis B U2 of Money  Governmental Currant Other Tiatal Change From
Biscal Yegr  _Taxes = Frendhies  Penalies & Propesty Aoencies Services  Eewenuss REVEes Prior Yesr
1040605 55 263 3,255 2,133 5,321 111,918 0,737 10,834 0%, 584 717
1996-97 SR 228 3,824 2,461 5,202 104,580 203 11412 711,736 0.3E
1597-04 61,993 4,339 3447 5172 110,187 18,441 11,902 215,501 1.78
1908-04 &5, 076 4413 4533 50 113,996 19,734 11,182 225065 6.29
199800 9,011 6,506 4,145 5,433 137 404 18,451 16,975 53,025 1046
2000-01 732,600 7,552 4,352 £.51E 147, 509 19,980 15,439 274,890 LG8
2001-032 B4,972 7,849 6,205 9,066 164,337 38,233 o874 321,436 1669
H02-03 3,204 8,700 5787 4,056 164,203 44,979 4,054 F15,348 (1.9}
200304 0,553 8,674 7,056 2,535 171,967 49,055 4,303 334,143 556
20405 112,565 13,637 4,589 3,526 160,049 49,360 4 2 3MEDIE 4,15
GENERAL AND SPECIAL REVEMUE FUNDS
B REVENUE SOURCE
| #00 -~ [
350 | | DTaxes i
I — O Licenses & Permits
-
OFnes & Forfeits
%0 l B Usze of Money &
2 ] = Property
| S — B Government Agencies
£ 200
150

100

Al

96

‘M 05

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUMNE 30

B Current Services
B Other Revenues
0 ‘i1 ‘m W

o' ‘" 10
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COURTY OF SAN LUTS QBISFD
GEMERAL AND SPECIAL AEVENLIE FUND EXFERDITURES BY FUNCTION®
LAST TEMW FISCAL YEARS

{in thousands)
[LINALIBITED)
FE'EH'EHE
Pubiic Changs
Genaral Public  WaysB  Haalth B Pl Receaboral  Debt Tokal Fram
LE5E-GE A GGI0E 13,008 26 40 E5.872 5444 4,628 1,084 104,675 e
1996-97 30,178 69,358 10,153 27,750 55,162 5, (53 E118 1424 203,537 .08
15987-58 30,243 86,90 10733 27418 56,526 5,34] 5,469 8BB4 204, 454 %0
1958-09 3339 729 13814 28857 62,303 6,033 5,343 BT 220,355 7.7
1988-00 W U 74337 15,858 20,537 £3,541 i, 500 5,195 327 238472 158
2000-01 33347 80,68 17940 EEN-Lvd 67,611 6,775 ,255 387 24E 258 .05
2001-02 41 765 8,119 20536 43,071 72,350 7285 4,800 290 265,516 15.66
2002-03 39,595 Q5,815 20,741 AT B 77,945 B, 372 4,853 265 253 243 703
2003-04 q0401  10L,200 25,718 49,547 81,616 7,606 5,E45 18 324,839 10.55
2004-05 5078 107,355 24,096 52 55 2673 7302 5,083 n 135016 1.29
GEMERAL AND SPECIAL REVEMNUE FUMDS
EMPENDITURE BY FUMNCTION
360 4
W General
3001 B Public Protection
O Public Ways
e B Health
O Public Assistance
200
B Education
E B Recreation
150 4
O Debt Sanvice
160 -
50
|'_'|_

‘B85 ‘BT ‘B8 e e el a1 a2 3 ) s
FOIR THE FISCAL YEAR EMDED JUME 30
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GEMNERAL AND SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
REVENUE VS EXPENDITURES AS OF JUNE 30

gqp Milions -

'Bg o7 gy =0 il ‘(1 o2 ik} 04 as
Bl Expenditures O Revenues
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES
FROM COUNTY AND STATE ASSESSMENT
Millang
350
0
250 e —
-0~ County
Faill)
—4— State
o Utility
100 —i— Total

) W

O —
95 6 - ‘56 k] a ‘m ‘02 ‘03 ‘04 s
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUME 30
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COUNTY OF San LUITS OBISFO

CURRENT SECURED PROPERTY TAX LEVIES, COLLECTIONS, AND DELINGUENCIES
LAST TEN FISCAL YE&RS

(i thous=ns)
PURALDITED)
COLLECTIONS DELINQUEMNCY

FISCAL YEAR COUNTY PORTION AMOUNT PERCENT AMDILINT PERCENT
1905-05 7 B63 45,719 a6 Y% 1,144 24 B
1906-97 48,541 47,504 a7g 1,037 2.1
1957498 49, 55% 438,710 981 4 Le
195540 51,425 50,668 ag5 FT LS
1959900 53,226 52,546 ag.7 L] L3
200001 55,78 55,101 qEd EEY L2
2000 -0 59,352 58,562 gB.7 7ol 1.3
204203 64410 B3, 254 JB.6 826 1.4
0304 69,746 3,810 g9g.7 536 1.3
2004-05 75,163 4,198 9g.7 &7 1.2

Source: Couinky Propery Tan System
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COUNTY OF SAN LLIS OBISPO

ASSESSED VALUATIONS
LAST TEM FISCAL YEARS
[in thausanas)
(LNAUGITED)
Feroentage
et hssessad [ncrease fram
Fiscal Year —Serured rssnured _Esemptipns Nalugtions Prigg Yegr
1595-56 17,591,880 404,255 [446,206) 18,039,839 2.1
1596-57 18,251,950 S1E,574 (476, 056) 18,294,968 1.4
1997-58 18,71E,803 601,121 (492 BE5) 18,527,259 249
1550-59 19,358,78% 556,429 (532,447) 19,414,771 a1
1555-00 20,457,009 30,584 (552 477) 1,535,126 5.8
2cd-01 21,636,143 712,208 (565, 568) 1,762,689 6.1
2001-02 3,03E,553 B34, BOD (B03, 887 79,269,456 6.8
2002-03 25,052,023 875,457 (E34.019) 25 203 451 a7
2003-04 27,194,503 B59, 296 (G5B AM6) 255473 83
2004-05 29,73, 552 836,182 (B27T 853 26,946,751 93
Sourne: County Property Tax Sysitem
TOTAL NET ASSESSED VALUE
Increase from
Prior Year
100
B7 9'3
9.0 A ~ 8.3
3.0 4 = s
7.0 i
sg o1 *
6.0 i — |
. |+ Percentage
g | Increase from
40 4 Prior Year
3# 4 j-l - B |
20 1—*—14
1.0 s
|
1996 1997 1998 1%%9 2000 2001 M0z 2003 2004 2005
FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30
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CORINTY CIF Sai LLIS CBISPO
PRINCIPAL TAXPAYERS
FISCAL YEAR 2004-05

{in thousands)
(UNALIDITED)
PFercantaga of Toml
Taxpaver Type of Busness _Anmecsed Vais County Assessed Value

Pacfic Gas & Eleciric Co, Lhiliy % 2,158,919 7B %
Tossa Comp A MV Com, Ol ard Canstructian 174,001 .56
Cuke Enargy Moo B=y LLC LEikey 130,715 044
Pacific Bl Telenhane Compadny Lty 72,519 024
Barmger Wire Estates Co. Agriculture a5, 500 0.2z
LHS-Corona Inc. & DE Corp Heaith Care 55,470 0.19
Southern Califormia Gas Company ity 48,983 0.16
Sierra Vista Hospital fnc. Healh Care 45,941 015
Charter Communications Properties LLC Litiiky 40,246 0.14
ES1 Centers LLC ETAL Feal Estate 32432 0,11

Tota T o5t

_

Source: County Property Tax Syaten

LARGEST SECURED PROPERTY ASSESSMENTS
A5 A PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL ASSESSMENTS

| TOS0O M.
0.E% PGAE
T.3%

DIUKE EMERGY
0.4%h

OTHERS
91.7%
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COUNTY OF SAN LLIS OEISPO
PROPERTY TAX RATES FOR COUNTY AND MAIDR OWVERLAPPIMNG GOVERNMENTS

(PER 5100 OF ASSESSED VALUES)
LAST TEM FISCAL YEARS
[UMALEDITED}
County Wide Ciies, Schoois and Special Districts Cambined Rates
Gengral State
County Watar Ao Pasa San Luis Pismo Grover Moo

Fiscal Year TexfRate  Poowect ~— Gande — Robles — Obisp Beach  Beah By

1895-96 14 sy A0Es (3575 1075 0140 0La4 1075
158E-597 1.4 ns3 A0an 3575 1075 0430 D84 1075
1597-58 1.4 D45 i 23 3575 1075 034 0234 1075
15498-29 1.4 Ay 0324 JEGTE 1075 D224 DE34 1075
1545800 10 K EL D168 3575 Aos Di6R DGR e
2000-01 1.0 A0z L4567 3575 A07% (467 D457 0086
2001-02 1.0 A0E3 365 BETS 1075 0365 0365 .one3
2002-03 1o A023 A3 A7TS c 0E29 [r325 Ruliz:yl
2003-04 Lo A3 0403 L1775 L2 D273 .0pEz
2004-05 Lo Anz2 553 JATE - J1639 D63 081

Mate: Rates shawn represent the mast camiman rates encountered for the tax rate aress within these dties,

Source: County Property Tax System
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COUNTY OF SAN LUES DBISRD
ASSESSED VALUATION AND LEGAL DEET MARGIN
FISCAL YEAR 2004-05
{in thousands)

{UNAUGITED)

Parsonal Froperty

Improvemsants
Parscnal Proparty
Fixtures
Total Unseoured Rol
LESS: EXEMPTIONS
MET ASSESSED WALUE - ALL ROLLS

LEGAL DEST MARGIN

Debt Limftation - 1.25% af net assessed value
County Debt Apolicable to Limit

Legal Dbt Margin

12,657,076
16,401,364
175428
236,421

56,606
571,733
167,543

234

29,572,290

834,182
{611,265)

29,797,187

372,465
12,510

355,955



COUNTY OF SAN LUIS DEISPD
DIRECT AND CVERLAPPING BONDED DEET

LAST TEM FISCAL YEARS
(i thausands)
(LUMALUDTTER)
Total Direct
State County Caurty Assamsmant and
Viater Counly Service Flood and Specal Ciyr Owerlapaing

FscalYear  Prpoeciil]  Schools  Aees Cootrol Waterworks — [Distigs(2) 2 Bonds 0 Debt

1995-06 40,331 1,360 an 4,180 f24 3,779 145 50,840
195697 52,663 1,335 kL 3,560 613 3,214 o 61,793
1997-96 51,523 1,785 375 2,855 602 1424 i 50,064
1968-96 33,788 26,504 346 2,570 560 5,160 0 59,048
199900 36,969 30,255 317 2,045 1,441 4,870 o 77817
2000-01 36,774 29,974 268 30,355 1,401 4,473 0 203,305
2001-02 35,934 31,071 79 14,105 547 4,035 37,5959 124,650
2002-03 34,668 40,302 5 13,610 25 4,093 37,999 130,772
2003-04 34,265 B4,562 n 12,750 24 3,506 37,524 153,102
2004-05 34,162 66,026 86 12,510 23 3,709 35,738 152,234
Hotes:

{1) Estenates only. Based on projectad capitsl cost of Water Transportation network including Cantral Coast Branch,
(2] Emcludes Mipomo Community Services District, Figures nat availzhle,
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COUNTY BONDED DEBT AS PERCENTAGE OF MET ASSESSED VALUE

COUNTY CF SAN LUIS OBISFO

AND [N DOLLARS PER CAPITA
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
TUNAUDITED)

15a95-96
1596-97
1597-58
1508-5g
15599- 00
20040-0
2007 -02
2002-03
H003E-04
H00-05

Grosg Ganesal
Bandag Dedt

_FicalYear  [inthoussncsl  (ofbousards) (Dthousands) (i thousands) Assessed Value

.61
3978
3,230
3816
1,362
14,5748
14,164
13,665

1281
12,578

Proprietary

Fund Dt Bonded Debt

{4,601)
{3,978)
{3,230
{2,915)
{2,362)
(18,978)
(14,184)
[13,685)
{12,821}
{12,576)

L= = R = I = I = I = = I = = =}

Walue

18,035,823
18,204 458
18,827, 260
19,414,771
20,535,126
21,782,684
13,260,456
25,293 161
27,395,472
29,046,751

{1} Source: State Department of Finance as of January 1 of the years shawn
{2} See note e, Demographic Stabskes
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Ratio of Met
Ml Ganeral Mat Aktesnad  Gereral Bornded

Dbt ko Met Poouation

L= — N — R~ B~ - L — e — I

{1108

229,500
232, M0
235,400
239,300
245,200
252,100
253,600
256,300
258,200
260,727

Moot General
Bordedd Debt
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COAINTY OF SaM LUITS QBISPO
RATED OF ANNLUAL DERT SERVICE EXPEMDITURES

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
{in thousangds)
[UINALIDITED}
Rakis af Cett
Total Sandce o
Tatal Debt Governmental Govammantal
Fiscal Year Erincipal Interest Sendce Expenditures Expenctires.
15954-95 g o4 1,333 191,504 CLES%
198596 47E i 1,250 159,675 0,65%
195697 S0 T3l 1,753 203,537 0.65%
1587-98 522 J&7 1,289 204,454 0,63%
199E-95 s i T4l 1,288 23, 354 0.58%
1595-00 571 72 1,283 2r84r 0.56%:
2000-01 606 BEZ 1,258 245,858 0,525
2001-02 490 519 5,009 2B 516 1.75%
200303 575 £79 1,264 293,843 0.43%
2003-04 1,114 3241 4,355 124,853 1.345%;
2004-05 1,164 4,172 5,31B 1¥.014 LE2%

Mate: Total gowvermniment edpendillines includes all specal and general fund expendiires
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COUNTY QF SAN LUES O81590
REVENUE BOMND COVERAGE
LAST TEM FISCAL YEARS

{n thausands)
WLINALIDITED)

Couinky Sarvice Area NO. 18

Fiscal Year

1595-96
1596-0¥
1997-58
15998-59
1954-0d
2000-01
2001 -02
2002-03
H0G-04
-5

(2

Gross
RewEnus

gEEHEE

Oparating
Eapenses (1]

152
143
214
25
265
264

Dizbt Senvce Reguiremaents

et Revenia
fyailabie far

et Sarvice

(1} Exdudes depreciation and revenue bond inferest exqpanses,
(23 This Revenue Bamnd (County Service Ared No, 18] was retired on December 1, 2301,
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_Prnopal _Irferest, _Total

A
F. |
H
43

25
25

25
F o
FE|
21

19
18

4
=4
43
4
44
43

1.57
411
0.29
1.0
2.3
1.50



COUNTY OF SAN LULS CBlsPD

DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS
LAST TEM FISCAL YEARS
{UNALGITED)
Population Per Capita Income Median dge School Enrolimant Unemglaymeant Rate
Fiscal Year LLEs) —idad) — Al — b S L - |
1995-496 225,500 224 3475 40,563 0.5
1995-97 33700 21,412 34.95 43331 55
195796 38,400 23,568 35.20 42851 4.7
1953-95 235304 24,807 35.43 43, 1a3 432
195900 245,200 25,588 34.00 44,578 13
2000-01 252,100 6,912 33.09 45,141 34
200102 253,500 37,341 33,14 45,645 24
J0HE2-03 256,300 017 37.30 45,578 15
2003-04 258,200 30,145 39.40 45,535 34
2004-05 260,737 30,228 320 45,258 4.3

SounTes:

1. State Department of Financs
2. W5 Department of Cammercs, Burea of Economic Analyss
3, San Luis Dhispa Courty Schocds & Cuesta College

4. Employment Development Department, Research Division, Los Angeies
5, L5, Census Bureau

Matas:
2, Daéa for calenoar years
b, Data incudes lkndergarten through grade 12 and Cloests College

. These fipures are progactions based on the 2000 census,
d, Prior years wen revised per the U.5. Department of Commerce.
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
PROPERTY VALLES, CONSTRUCTION, AND BANS DEROSITS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

TUNALIDITER)
¥aluation (in thausards) (1) Niew Dwelling Unks (1)

Tetal Singia Muitiplz Tats!

Calendar Year Besigential Péan-Residential Waluesg Famiy Earmily Linits

1985 141,425 32,905 174,334 ai7 &8 ags

1996 162,253 40,052 203,305 1,105 7l 1,176

1cay 194,306 54,596 252,502 1,261 GE 1,235

15498 258,367 74,630 344,057 1,580 50 1,730

1599 270,080 43,040 363,129 1,574 BE 1,664

2000 293,413 116,607 410,030 1,547 103 1,550

2001 356,243 83835 440,079 1,587 138 2,015

2002 355,676 124453 41,168 1,M3 260 1,97%

il 1] 447,150 111,511 556 661 1,943 74 2,202

2004 451,651 115,941 557 503 1,500 363 2,263
Sourmes:

L. Corstruction Industry Research Board, = of 2005
I, FOIC, Washington, D.C
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Bank Deposts
{in thousands) (33

1,601,076
1,605,172
2,268,140
2,435,501
2,602,156
2,775,185
3,077 442
3,353,772
3,667,231
3,998,938



COURNTY OF SAN LUIS DEISPD
TP TEN EMPLOYERS
FISCAL YEAR J004-05

{UNAUDITED)
e Droanization _Pumier of Empioyess
1 Courdy af San Lus Obspo 2675
2 Caifarnia Polytadhpic State Uniersity, SL0 2442
3 Amascadero State Hosaital 2057
4 Pacific Gas and Elactric Comparty 1,955
5 Califamia Man's Calomy 1,704
6 Cal Poly Foundaticn 1,365
# Luga Mar Unified School District 1,40E0
B Sam Luis Coastal Unified School District 8IS
8 Paso Rodles Public Schools 845
10 Sierra Wista Regicnal Madical Carter 7E]

Total Employees 15,684

EMPLOYMENT BY ECONOMIC SECTOR*
(As af June 2005)
INFORMATION

FINANCE & REALTY 1.4%

4.4%
MANLIFACTURING GOVERNMENT

B.0%

WHOLESALE TRADE
£.3%

MINING
Tal%

—AL1%
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COUNTY OF SAN LUTIS CBISRD
MISCELLANEDUS STATISTICAL DATA
FISCAL YEAR 2004-05
(UNALIDITED)

Lecatian and Geegraphical Peatures

5an Luis Obapo County, the fifteantt largest courty in the State cowening 3,326 square miles, |5 (ocated on the Calforrsa Coast midway bebween
San Francsco and Los Angpefes. Tt is bordered by Monterey County o the narth, Kem County to the east, Santa Barbera Counby b9 the south and
the Pacific Doaan to the west. The Sants Luda Range dominates the western half of the Courtty; the eastern half lies along the Tembior Range.
There & lithe lavel land except in some coastal valleys, slang the northam bordar and in the Carrisa Plairs. Except for 8 coastal strip, the southam
haif of the County is within the Los Pacres Mational Farest. Aleng the cosst the cimate is moderate, In the City of San Luis Chispa, the mean
annual temperabure 5 61 degrees with an average annual rainfall of 24 inches, The inland areas have fighar average temperatunes ard ess
rainfal. During the summer, the temperature may be 25 much as 30 degress coaler aiong the coast than it is in the interior ragions.

Along the coastine of San Luls Dbispo are mamy recreabional areas and tourist atiractions,  Saime papulsr water-relabed activities indude

owimming, boating, surfing, fishing, camming and water siking &t the beaches and lakes in the County, The naticnally kncen Hearst Castle in San
Simean atiracts thouseands of visitars annualy,

SRy GOVErTiment

5an Luis Obispe County was established in 1850 as one of Calfomia’s onginal counties, The City of Sen Luis Obispo s the County sesk. The
County has a general law form of gavernment. [ts five-member Board of Supervisors i alaced by distract far four-year terms of office. Other
elected officals iIndude the Assessor, Auditor-Contrafier, County Clerk-Recorder, Distnct Abtormey, Sherif-Carorer Brd Tressurer-Tax Colector, The
Ciounty Adrninistrator & appainted by the Board of Supandsors.

Bapulation
1850 1560 1970 18980 1590 2000 205
Cities
Arron Grande 1,723 3,201 7,454 11,254 14,432 45,450 16,537
Mascadern 16,797 33,138 25,400 27,558
Grover Beach 520 5,939 B,B33 11,602 12,750 13,248
Morra Bay 7108 5,078 9,664 5975 10,514
Pasa Aobles 4,E35 6,677 7168 5,133 18,583 £2.900 oy
Pizmi Beach 1,435 1,762 4,043 5,486 JaEa B,535 B, 716
San Luig Oligpo 14,150 20,437 28,035 34,184 41,958 43,050 44,163
Lirncorporated 25,374 43,657 45,942 60,167 90,116 105,550 111,728
Tokal 51,437 B1.044 105,650 154,732 217,162 245,200 X58,714
d el e ]

*Souree: State Department of Finance, = of January 1 of the yeas ghawn,

242



COUNTY OF SAN LULS 0BISPO
MISCE LAREDUS STATISTICAL DATA

Jume 30, 2005
(UNALUDITED)
County Emplovess
Rurmber af
June 30 Emgployees <
1996 2,573
1957 2,605
1998 da71
19549 2,469
2000 1511
2001 2557
2002 1782
2003 2,620
il 2,509
2005 2,675
* Eacludes temporary employvess
Spedal Districts
MNurnbssr of
Districts governed by the Board af Supersors: Dstncts
County Service Areas 11
Flood Control and ‘Water Conservation 10
Lighting Cistricts 1
Trarnsit Services |
Total 1
Districts governed by Lacal Beard:
Community Services Distnicts 14
Counky Sariebion Districts 3
Counky Water Dislricts 2
Fre Protection Districts 2
Harbor Districts 1
Haspital Districts 1
Public Cemiteny Disiricts 10
Resource Conservation Distncds 1
Transit Mistricts i
Ttz 34
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COUNTY OF SAN LUIS DaISRD

MISCELLANEDLES STATISTICAL DATA
JUNE 349, 2005
[UNALIGITED)
Education
Nurnber af
Schioal Districts: Disincs
Elementary a
High 0
Unifiad 7
Community Cablege i
Tokal L
A
State Unheeraty 1
Hespitals
Privata 4
County ]
Tokal 4
F——

Mote: Jont County Cistrcts are ewduded whara San Luls Obispo ts not the County of control.

Transpanatan

The mae than 2,300 miss af reads in San Lius Obispd County, of which £,317 miles ane County mairtained, indude US, 101 and Sate Route 1
hying along the coastal edge of the County and State Routes 41 and 46 crossing the County Tromn west to east, In addition, State Route 166 rurs
fram west to aast along the San Luss Obspo Counky and Santa Barbara County ine.

Trargeankinental rail ard bus servicss are provided by Union Paciic (AMTRAK) and Greyhound Bus Unes. Charter bus service Is avallabie aloag
soanic Highway' One, bebween 5an Luis Dbispe and Mordensy. There is one intercity bus Ine that pravides ol servce and ane ntar-ooundy ine
far servioa from Paso Robles to the San Joaguin Valley, Truck serdoe (5 provided by several comiman cariers. Conmuter air sendice & available
& San Ligs Obispo Arport.
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COUMTY OF SAN LLUIS ORISPD

FHISCELLANEQUS STATISTICAL DATA
JUME 30, 2005
[in thausands)
{UNAUCITED)
Apriculture
Calandar Field Fut & Soad B Wegetabls Animal
Year Lrops Mg Crops Pirsary Sinck Crops Industrs Toial
14945 21,340 70,575 50,534 147,771 25,186 J56,808
1996 22,445 85,171 56,354 134,047 14513 126,575
149497 18,055 120,912 65,465 148,129 5,223 391 806
19495 17614 105,351 70,256 132 855 18,665 356,821
1595 16,296 122450 85,353 135,353 36031 305,523
2000 16053 = 166,773 93,171 175,643 3012 - 4AT S0
2001 i7,025 182415 90,908 = 153,531 46,517 409,396
2002 15,595 167,555 * ar.an 156,687 46,161 463,375
20613 15,162 189,144 = 91,476 168,423 49,181 513,386
2004 15,342 195,712 101,156 167,606 59,620 539,495
Sourcs: 2004 Courly Departmeant of Agricufiuna Armual Report * Revised
Bections
Corsolicated Gereral Bection - Nowember 2, 2004
Regktered Voters 162 459
Mumriber Waking 130,234
Parnoant Voking E0.16%
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